
Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



5/26/2009

GRANT APPLICATIONS, CONTRACTS AND PERMISSIONS TO CONTINUE
FY 2009

Thefollowing list represents those actions required bj the Commissioners Courtfor departments to app/yfor, accept, or continue to operate grantpro~grams.
This re~gular agenda item contains this summary sheet, as well as backup material that is attachedfor clarijication.

Grant Grant County

Dept Grant Title Period Amount Match FTEs Notes Page #

Applications
a 55 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance 10/1/2009 - $877,234 4 ‘ 11

Grant 9/30/2010

b 49 Onion Creek Greenway - Urban Outdoor 8/21/2008 - $1,000,000 1,000,000 1 31
Recreation Grant 8/20/2011

37 COPS FY 2009 Technology Program - 10/1/2009 - $300,000 1 45

c Firing Range Phase ha 9/30/2012

Contracts
d 49 Low Income Vehicle Repair Assistance, 5/6/2008 - $816,543.14 1 86

Retrofit, and Accelerated Vehicle 8/31/2010
Retirement Program Local Initiative
Projects Contract with Texas Commission
on Environmental Quality

e 58 Comprehensive Energy Assistance 01/01/2009 - $3,098,477 95
Program (CEAP) 12/31/2009

Notes:
I PBO recommends approval.
2 PBO does not recommend approval
3 Please see PBO recommendation for more information

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Outstanding Grant Applications

Thefollowins is a list of~grantsfor which application has been made and notj/ication ofaward has notyet been received.

Cm. Ct.
Grant County Local Approval

Funds

Dept Name of Grant Amount Match (Donation) FTEs Date
58 AmeriCorp $301,429 $281,599 20 10/14/2008
49 Flood Mitigation Assistance Planning Grant $30,000 $10,000 11/7/2008
37 Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Force $145,928 11/18/2008
47 Emergency Management Performance Grant $60,215 $60,215

12/16/2008
45 Young Offender Planning Grant $300,000 3 12/16/2008
19 Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution $98,842 $53,223 1.39

Program 1/6/2009
58 2009 Phase 27 Emergency Food and Shelter $143,272

Program 2/10/2009

45 Parent Project $31,110 2/24/2009
45 JABG (Local) Juvenile Assessment Center $87,047 $9,672 1.5 2/24/2009
45 Safe and Drug Free Schools CBT Re-Entry $14,386

Program 2/24/2009
45 JJDP Front End Therapeutic Services Program $35,000 3/3/2009

55 BJA Justice and Mental Health Collaboration $200,000 $50,000 $50,000 2 3/10/2009
Program

45 FY 10 BJA Mental Health Court Collaboration- $200,000 $50,000 $50,000 2 3/10/2009
COPE (Collaborative Opportunities for
Positive Change)

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



37 2009 COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP) $2,273,688 $117,239 4/7/2009

37 2009 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant $495,000 4/7/2009
45 USDA School Commodities Program $12,600 4/7/2009
45 National School Lunch Program/School $250,000 4/7/2009

Breakfast Program

58 Casey Family Programs Community and $70,000 4/7/2009
Family Reintegration Project

58 21st Century Community Learning Centers, $2,019,500 $50,000 13 4/7/2009
Cycle 6, Year I

39 Recovery Act Combating Criminal Nacrotics $373,517 6 4/14/2009
Activity Stemming from the Southern Border
of the US: Enhancing Southern Border Jails,
Community Corrections and Detention
Operations

55 Second Chance Act: Prisoner Reentry $176,240 $175,738 3 4/14/2009
Initiative Grant

45 Travis County Mentoring Project $498,467 1.5 4/14/2009
19 Other Victim Assistance Grant (OVAG) $99,049 1 4/14/2009
45 Drug Coart/In-Home Family Services Grant $175,000 4/21/2009

45 Byrne Memorial Competitive Grant Supporting $537,459 4/21/2009
Problem Solving Courts

24 Drug Diversion Court $187,952 4/21/2009
59 Travis County STAR Flight Equipment $283,926 4/28/2009

Enhancement

37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program - $37,368,877 4/28/2009
SCAAP 09

37 Target - Law Enforcement Grant $5,000 4/28/2009

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



45 ARRA (American Recovery and Reinvestment $194,794 4/28/2009
Act) - Food Service Equipment Grant

47 Homeland Security Grant for $260,686.41 4/28/2009
Videoconferenceing Network

23 Victim Coordinator and Liaison Grant $78,000 4/28/2009
39 Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court $210,315 1 4/28/2009

58 Parentingin Recovery $500,000 $125,000 1 4/28/2009
22 Family DrugTreatment Court $161,568 2 4/28/2009
45 Juvenile Treatment Drug Court Enhancement $424,979 $141,667 2.5 5/5/2009

Grant from OJJDP
45 Juvenile Treatment Drug Court Enhancement $799,379 $0 0 5/5/2009

Grant from CSAT
37 SCATTF - Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft $634,131 $324,862 12 5/5/2009

Task Force
45 National School Lunch Program/School $250,000 5/12/2009

Breakfast Program-annual renewal
40 Offender Reentry Program (Short Title: ORP) $400,000 2 5/19/2009

58 Emergency Food and Shelter Program ARRA $57,934 5/19/2009

$50,086,364 $1,281,976 $626,165 90.89

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



FY 2009 Grants Approved by Commissioners Court

Thefollowins is a list of~grants that have been received bj Travis County since October 1, 2008

Cm. Ct.
Grant County Local Approval

Dept Name of Grant Amount Match Funds (Donation) FTEs Date

47 Emergency Management Performance Grant $67,200 $67,200 10/7/2008
58 AmeriCorps $288,139.00 $223,358 16 10/28/2008
45 Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (JJDP)- $24,864.00 $223,358

Intensive In-Home Family Services Grant 11/4/2008
58 Parenting in Recovery $500,000 $91,203 1 11/4/2008
40 OVW FY08 Safe Havens: Supervised Visitation and $199,320

Safe Exchange Grant Program 11/4/2008
37 Internal Affairs Software Upgrade $50,000 11/7/2008
37 Office of Community Oriented Policing Program $350,738 11/18/2008
37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) $1,239,273 11/18/2008

45 Byrne Memorial ISC Residential Programs $103,888 1 11/25/2008

23 Project Safe Neighborhoods $48,518 0.48 11/25/2008

23 Project Safe Neighborhoods Amendment to FY08 $51,482 0.52 11/25/2008

58 Customer Assistance Program Plus 1 Funding $100,000 12/2/2008

58 Keeping the Warmth Program, Conservation & Energy $20,000
Efficiency Program 12/2/2008

58 Veterans’ Employment and Training Service (Stand $7,000
Down Grant) 12/9/2008

49 Travis County Flood Protection Planning Grant $195,000 $465,000 12/16/2008
58 RSVP $61,281 $6,128 0.5 12/30/2008
58 RSVP - Texas Department of Aging and Disability $23,800 $23,800

Services (TDADS) 12/30/2008
37 Homeland Security Grant Program - Austin Area $153,955 1

Fusion Center - TCSO 12/30/2008

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



23 Interlocal Agreement for the Austin/Travis County $685,586
Family Violence Protection Team 1/27/2009

49 Northridge Acres Water Corporation Project $250,000 1/27/2009
24 Formula Grant-Indigent Defense Grants Program $429,859 2/3/2009

37 2008 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant $70,002 2/10/2009

45 Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program $246,662 $61,666 1
COPE 2/10/2009

45 JABG Juvenile Assessment Center $80,889 $8,988 1.5 2/10/2009

58 SVCI (Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood $4,000 0.25 2/17/2009

58 2008 Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program $725,014
(CEAP) Amendment 1 2/17/2009

24 Drug Diversion Court $160,041 2/17/2009

22 Drug Court (State) Program $98,500 2/17/2009
49 Del Valle Composting Grant FY09 Regional Solid $28,653

Waste Grants Program 3/17/2009
45 Residential Substance Abuse Treatment $109,356 $36,452 3/17/2009
58 2009 Phase 27 Emergency Food and Shelter Program $121,773

3/24/2009
23 Title IV-E Legal Administration $1,739,164 3/24/2009
49 Reimers Urban Outdoor Recreation Grant 1,000,000 $1,000,000 3/31/2009
58 Texas Dept. of Family and Protective Services (DFPS) $232,000

Community and Family Reintegration Project
4/21/2009

58 ATCMHMR - Marguerite Casey Foundation $89,028
Community and Family Reintegration Project 4/28/2009

45 Court Order Parent Education Project (COPE) $41,800 0.5 4/28/2009
17 A Cultural Resources Survey of Rural Properties in $5,000 $5,000

Northeast Travis County 5/5/2009

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



55 Travis County Mental Health Public Defenders Office $250,000 $375,000 8

5/5/2009
58 AmeriCorps $224,172 $211,826 16 5/5/2009
58 AmeriCorps $228,120 $223,358 16 5/5/2009
22 Drug/Specialty Courts Training Stipends $16,200 5/5/2009
24 Training for Drug Courts $8,100 5/5/2009
39 Drug/Specialty Courts Training Stipend-Travis County See Note

Adult Probation DWI 5/5/2009

$10,115,349 $3,022,337 $124,000 72.75

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Amended Grant Applications

Original Total Cm. Ct.
Grant Amendment Total FTEs Approval

Dept Name of Grant Amount Amount Revised Associated Date
55 Travis County Mental

Health Public
Defenders Office

$ 330,776 $ 44,224 8.00 10/7/2008
40 OVW FY08 Safe $200,000 0.75

Havens: Supervised
Visitation and Safe
Exchange Grant
Program 2/17/2009

22 Drug Court Program $65,665.96 1
2/17/2009

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



58 Oncor Weatherization $32,259
Project Amendment
One

2/24/2009
37 SCATTF - Sheriffs $66,077

Combined Auto Theft
Task Force 2/24/2009

Total Outstanding $ 596,442 $ 142,560 9.75
* Original Grant Column shows Beginning FY’08 Amount

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

Cm. Ct. Cm. Ct.
Original Original Continuation Original Approval

Name of Grant County Amount Total Approval Date for
Dept Grant Amount Match Total FTEs Date Continuation

22 Drug Court $84,419.75 1 10/14/2008
Program

24 Drug $188,474.00 1 10/21/2008
Diversion
Court

22 Drug Court $84,419.75 1 12/16/2008
Program

24 Drug $160,041 1 12/16/2008
Diversion
Court

24 Drug $160,041 1 1/21/2009
Diversion
Court

22 Family Drug $84,419.75 1 1/21/2009
Treatment
Court Program

Total $761,815.25 $ 6.00
Outstanding

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: Li
Contract Approval: [1 Status Report: LI

Department/Division: Department of Justice and Public Safety
Contact PersonlTitle: I Roger Jeffereies
Phone Number: I 512-854-4759

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant
From: 10/1/2009 To: 9/30/2010

Bureau of Justice Assistance - Department of Criminal Justice

Ongoing Award: fl
Reimbursement: I≥~I

Federal
Funds
132,932
42,929

701,373

877,234
4.00

State
Funds

0
0
0

0

Local
Funds

0
0
0

0

County
Match

0
0
0

0

In-Kind
0
0
0

0

Auditor’s Office Review: LI Staff Initials:________

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: LI Staff Initials:_______

Projected Projected
Performance Measures FY09 Progress To Date: FY 10

Applicable Depart. Measures Measure 12/31/08 3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09 Measure
CJP - # of developed grant 2 0 2 2 3
applications with joint
participation

Measures_For_Grant
Outcome Impact Description Solution #1 - City of Manor Police_Department
% increase in # of arrestees
accurately identified in the
field because of field access
to digital photos
Outcome Impact Description Solution #2 - Travis County Constable Offices

M;~S~fl (,;rrcn~~K.Iie~5$UYOO h,dgdmynwomm Sw.wa.yShcddo€

II

Check One:
Check One:
Type of Payment:

One-Time Award: M
Advance:

New: ~ Continuation: LI Amendment: LI

Li

Grant Categories/
Funding Source
Personnel:
Operating:
Capital Equipment:
Indirect Costs:
Total:
FTEs (Temp.):

TOTAL
132,932
42,929

701,373
0

877,234
4.00

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



% decrease in the #of reports
rejected for errors or
illegibility
Outcome Impact Description Solution #3 — Travis County District/County Attorneys Offices
% decrease in case
turnaround time
Outcome Impact Description Solution #4 — Travis County District/County Attorneys Offices
% decrease in turnaround
time for DWI and child abuse
cases
Outcome Impact Description Solution #5 — Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
% decrease in violent
incidents among juveniles
Outcome Impact Description Solution #6 — Travis County Adult Probation Department
% increase in the # of
probation officers who are
supervising a geographic
specific caseload
Outcome Impact Description Solution #7 — Travis County Office of Court Administration
% increase in the number of
attorney visits via video
teleconference prior to case
adjudication

‘~I SbIt (un iI~Katiu(55(flO9 Iludgcl(IiynwGmnt Sumnwy ShutUdoc

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



PBO Recommendation:
This is a grant application to the Bureau of Justice Assistance to receive American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) funds to enhance technology and efficiency in Travis County’s
Criminal Justice System. The grant would provide funds for several County departments and the
Manor Police Department. Most of this funding is one time with no cash match or continuing
County obligation. However starting in FY11 there will be some small ongoing maintenance
costs in Records Management ($14,482), the Constables ($10,000) and Adult Probation ($1,950).
PBO will work with the departments to determine a funding source for these future costs. All
personnel costs listed above are for temporary workers. PBO recommends approval of this grant
application.
1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

In 2007, the ten county region which makes up the Capital Area Council of Governments
(CAPCOG) reported over 71,000 crime incidents as measured by Part 1 UCR crime data. In
Travis County alone, almost 56,000 incidents of crime were reported in that year. This is a 7.5%
increase since 2004. The increase in crime incidents had a ripple effect throughout the county’s
criminal justice system.

To address crime problems, criminal justice and law enforcement may access a number of tools
in their “tool box.” Among these tools are various enforcement operations, prosecution
initiatives, training, technology to manage information, research and analysis, crime prevention
strategies, victims outreach, community restoration, offender reentry strategies, forensics, and
multi-entity collaboration.

Recently, the Travis County Community Justice Council convened local stakeholders to identify
gaps in the county’s “tool box” to reduce crime and improve criminal justice services, which
could be addressed with one time federal stimulus monies. Travis County currently accounts for
approximately 78% of the crime committed in the 10-county CAPCOG region. The mission of
the law enforcement and criminal justice community in Travis County is to take the lead in
making the county and the region as safe as possible for it residents. A key component in the
achievement of such a mission is information that is timely, accurate, secure, shared when
appropriate, paperless when possible, and relevant for decision making — in court, on the street,
and in the management of offenders. Cost effective use of technology can improve and enhance
the information available to all law enforcement and criminal justice staff wherever and
whenever it is needed for their duties and safety.

To strengthen our “tool box,” specifically around the management of information, the
Community Justice Council developed a 2009-20 10 Travis County Information Management
Strategy for Criminal Justice which identified seven solutions to public safety gaps, which
include the one time purchase of new technology. These include:

Solution #1 - Decrease law enforcement response time to citizen calls for service and improve
officer safety in the City of Manor Police Department through use of in car computers, known as
mobile data terminals (MDT).

~I:’St.t1 C, .,,,~K.ht55WVO9 ICudgdulIy,cG,.C Sunmwy Sh.cLdo~

‘3

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Solution #2 - Increase time available for critical patrol and other duties by the five Constable
offices through the use of E-Citation equipment that will automate and streamline the writing of
citations and submission of them to the courts.

Solution #3 - Improve the turnaround time on cases prosecuted by the District and County
Attorneys with equipment that will digitize paper case records.

Solution #4 - Improve the turnaround time on cases prosecuted by the District and County
Attorneys equipment that will digitize video evidence in DWI and child abuse cases.

Solution #5 - Protect the safety and security of juvenile probation officers and offenders through
improved information sharing and management. This will be accomplished with a wireless
network and laptops available for staff at offender intake, juvenile court, and detention at the
Juvenile Probation Department; and equipment which will identify, photograph, and document
the special needs of juvenile offenders in detention with a wristband and help identify and track
gang members.

Solution #6 - Improve community safety through better management of information on
probationers. This will be accomplished with scanning equipment that will aggregate assessment
information for evaluation purposes; mapping software which will allow for more effective
distribution of officer caseloads; and statistics software that can analyze and evaluate recent
efforts to focus resources on high risk, high need probationers.

Solution #7 - Improve community and officer safety through the enhancement of video
teleconferencing equipment which will allow for some court proceedings and attorney visits to
be conducted via video teleconference between the court complex in downtown Austin and the
Travis County Correctional Complex in Del Valle. This will reduce the need for inmate
transports between the two sites.

Total Byrne/JAG request for the above information management solutions is $877,234 in one
time monies to be spent in FY 2010. Please see Attachment 1 for a breakout of specific project
costs.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
Collectively, the seven proposed projects estimate ongoing annual maintenance costs of $28,258
which are not covered by grant funding and will begin in FY 2011. A breakout of each projects
estimated ongoing annual maintenance costs is included in Attachment 2.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

~ There is no county match associated with this grant.

N~St.fl CUnt.flK.ti.55WY09 BudgcI~ByG~.NS,.,ySb..td..

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
There is no indirect cost associated with this grant.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
This is one time Byrne/Justice Assistance Grant funding is associated with the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act. Monies must be spent within the period October 1, 2009 to
September 30, 2010. Projects proposed for this funding were identified because they could be
purchased within the specified time period and had no signficant ongoing costs beyond the
period of the grant.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
All of the projects selected for this program expand or enhance technology that is already
utilized by Travis County entities with the exception of Juvenile Probation Department which
does not currently have a wireless network and equipment to make identification wristbands for
juvenile offenders. The new technology proposed for the Juvenile Probation Department will
strengthen their ability to collect information on, verify identify, and track juvenile offenders
under their supervision. Specifically, it will assist the agency with identifying and tracking gang
members.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
For Criminal Justice Planning, coordinating and completing this Byrne/JAG application will help
us exceed our FY 2009 goal of completing at least 2 collaborative grant applications. Each
project proposed has output and outcome performance measures that are specific to those
agencies in which they are administered.

M:~%bIT (~,,..,tK.Ijt35UYO9 Iud$d\Bym.OmNSu.!.,..y Shatdo.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



OF 7’

~ JUSTICE & PUBLIC SAFETY DIVISION
Roger Jefferies, Executive Manager

P.O. Box 1.748 Austin, Texas 78767 Phone (512) 854-4415 Fax (512) 854-4417
OF ‘~

Criminal Justice Planning
Rooer Jefferies

(512) 854-4415

Counseling & Education Services
Caryl Colburn

(512) 854-9540

Juvenile Public Defender
Kameron D. Johnson

(512) 854-4128
To: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, PBO

Katie Petersen, Budget Analyst, PBO

From: Roger Jefferies, Executive Manager, Justice and Public Safety

Date: May 18, 2009

SUBJECT: AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT OF 2009
EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE (JAG)
FORMULA GRANT PROGRAM /2009-2010 TRAVIS COUNTY
INFORMATION MANAGEMENT STRATEGY FOR CRIMINAL
JUSTICE

We are requesting your consideration of a grant application to the Bureau of Justice Assistance
(BJA) Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) via the Texas Governor’s Office to
fund technology needs for various criminal justice and law enforcement agencies and
departments. This funding has been issued as one-time stimulus monies through the 2009-2010
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. The grant request total is $877,234.

A total of $2 million is currently available for criminal justice activities for the ten counties under
our local Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG). CAPCOG is accepting collaborative
proposals from each city and/or county in our 10 region area until June 1, 2009 via the
Governor’s e-Grants web portal.

Monies from the Edward Byrne JAG grant can fund two eligible sets of activities:

1. Criminal justice services to individuals or communities. Examples include coordinated
initiatives, substance abuse treatment, prosecution strategies, victim services, and
reentry.

1~9

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



2. Improvement to the efficiency and effectiveness of the criminal justice system.
Examples include: grant-funded personnel, overtime, law enforcement training,
equipment, technology, diversion programs, and reductions in backlogs.

The grant period begins October 1, 2009 and expires on September 30, 2010. This is one time
money and no match is required.

Following a recent series of meetings among Travis County criminal justice and law
enforcement agencies and departments regarding this grant funding, Justice and Public Safety
was asked to take the lead in coordinating the mandatory collaborative grant application to the
Governor’s Office. The group interested in these monies developed a framework in which to
make the request which includes a collaborative approach to achieving public safety goals in the
county.

Travis County currently accounts for approximately 78% of the crime committed in the 10-
county CAPCOG region. The mission of the law enforcement and criminal justice community in
Travis County is to take the lead in making the county safe for it residents. A key component in
the achievement of this mission is information. Cost effective use of technology can improve
and enhance the information available to all law enforcement and criminal justice staff
wherever and whenever it is needed for their duties and safety.

The vision for improved and enhanced information is that it be timely, accurate, secure, shared
when appropriate, paperless when possible, and relevant for decision making. To these ends,
12 criminal justice and law enforcement agencies have expressed interest in submitting
technology projects for this collaborative grant application. These include the five Constables,
the Manor Police Department, Juvenile Probation, Records Management in conjunction with the
County and District Attorneys Offices, Adult Probation, and the Office of Court Administration.

Proposed solutions include:

— In-car computers for City of Manor Police Department
— Equipment for Travis County Constables to issue e-citations in the field
— Equipment for County/District Attorney to digitize paper criminal court case files
— Equipment for County/District Attorney to digitize video evidence in DWI and child abuse

cases
— Equipment for a wireless network in Juvenile Probation
— Mapping software and statistics software for Adult Probation
— Mobile video teleconferencing equipment for the Criminal Courts

It is anticipated that enhancing and improving information with the proposed technology
solutions will result in improved service to the public; improved efficiency and quality of our
core functions and processes; greater productivity; improved officer safety; a decrease in
redundancy; and improved case processing. Please see attached grant summary document,
grant narrative, budget, and project summary. Please contact me if you have any questions.

C: DeDe Bell, County Auditor
Jim Connolly, County Attorney
Deece Eckstein, IGR/ARRA Coordinator

~r7

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance (JAG’) Formula Grant Proaram

2009-2010 TRAVIS COUNTY INFORMATION MANAGEMENT STRATEGY FOR
CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Problem Statement

In 2007, the ten county region which makes up the Capital Area Council of
Governments (CAPCOG) reported over 71,000 crime incidents as measured by Part 1
UCR crime data. In Travis County alone, almost 56,000 incidents of crime were
reported in that year, 78% of the regional total. This is a 7.5% increase since 2004.
The increase in crime incidents has had a ripple effect throughout the county’s criminal
justice system. New felony cases filed in criminal courts increased 20°h, from 8,833 in
FY 2004 to 10,626 in FY 2007. New misdemeanor cases filed shot up from 26,447 to
32,699, a 24°h increase. The number of adults on probation in Travis County increased
by 2%, from 11,913 in FY 2004 to 12,185 in FY 2007. And youth referred to the
Juvenile Probation Department increased from 5,550 to 5,789, or 4%, during the same
period. It also must be noted that, while not included in UCR statistics, citations issued
by local Constables’ reached an estimated volume of 25,000 in 2007, and cases filed
with local Justices of the Peace increased 13%, from 78,972 in FY 2004 to 89,053 in FY
2007.

To address crime problems, criminal justice and law enforcement may access a number
of tools in their “tool box.” Among these tools are various enforcement operations,
prosecution initiatives, training, technology to manage information, research and
analysis, crime prevention strategies, victims outreach, community restoration, offender
reentry strategies, forensics, and multi-entity collaboration.

Recognizing the benefit of collaboration, Travis County has a long history of working
with other entities regionally, and at the county level, on many initiatives across many
disciplines. In law enforcement and criminal justice the primary collaborative body in
the county is the Community Justice Council. While statutorily mandated to approve
the local probation department’s annual plan, the Travis County Community Justice
Council has expanded its scope to become the main body for planning and
communication among criminal justice and law enforcement entities. Membership
includes the District Attorney, the County Attorney, the Probation Department, the
Sheriff’s Office, the Austin Police Department, representatives from the District and
County Court at Law judges, and other critical stakeholders. The Community Justice
Council convenes at least once a month to examine data, identify critical issues, and
develop strategies to address those issues.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Recently, the Community Justice Council convened local stakeholders to identify gaps in
the county’s “tool box” to reduce crime and improve criminal justice services, which
could be addressed with one time federal stimulus monies. As mentioned previously,
Travis County currently accounts for approximately 78% of the crime committed in the
ten county CAPCOG region. The mission of the law enforcement and criminal justice
community in Travis County is to take the lead in making the county and the region as
safe as possible for it residents. A key component in the achievement of such a mission
is information that is timely, accurate, secure, shared when appropriate, paperless
when possible, and relevant for decision making — in court, on the street, and in the
management of offenders. Cost effective use of technology can improve and enhance
the information available to all law enforcement and criminal justice staff wherever and
whenever it is needed for their duties and safety.

To strengthen our “tool box,” specifically around the management of information, the
Community Justice Council developed a 2009-2010 Travis County Information
Management Strategy for Criminal Justice which identified seven gaps that could be
addressed with the purchase of new technology. These gaps include:

Gap #1. - Lack of access to real time information by City of Manor police officers
responding to incidents, and lack of ability by police officers to share valuable electronic
information on incidents, vehicle location, and officer status with Travis County
dispatchers resulting in risk to officer safety and delays in response times to incidents.

Gap #2 - Outdated, cumbersome, and handwritten process for writing citations in five
Constables Offices, which prolongs time taken to process them and takes time away
from critical patrol, warrant execution, and other duties.

Gap #3 - Outdated storage and retrieval processes for District Attorney and County
Attorney paper case records resulting in added time needed for the prosecution of
cases. The process for accessing paper records can take up to 20 separate steps under
the current process.

Gap #4 - Outdated storage and retrieval processes for County Attorney DWI evidence
videos for DWI cases and District Attorney child abuse cases also resulting in added
time needed for the prosecution of these specific types of cases.

Gap #5 - Lack of ability to access real-time data on juveniles under supervision and in
the custody of the Juvenile Probation Department resulting in lessened ability to identify
repeat offenders and possible gang members.

Gap #6 - Lack of ability to quickly aggregate and evaluate data for supervision
assignments, probation officer caseloads, and appropriate treatment options for
probationers.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Gap #7 - Outdated video teleconferencing equipment between the courts and the
distant Travis County Correctional Complex in Del Valle which, if not operational,
increases security risks associated with transporting jail inmates long distances.

Supporting Data

The data below support each gap indentified in the 2009-2010 Travis County
Information Management Strategy and outlined in the Problem Statement:

Gap #1 — The City of Manor reported 334 violent crimes and 3,240 property crimes in
2007.

Gap #2 — The five Constables in Travis County are estimated to collectively write
25,000 citations each year.

Gap #3 — In 2007, 9,779 felony cases and 27,714 misdemeanor cases were
prosecuted by the Travis County District Attorney and County Attorney respectively.

Gap #4 — In 2007, 655 felony DWI cases were filed and 7,585 misdemeanor DWI
cases were filed in the criminal courts. Also, 206 felony indecency/sexual assault of a
child cases were filed in the criminal courts.

Gap #5 — The average daily population of juveniles in detention in Travis County was
87 in 2007 and 1,205 were under intensive and regular supervision.

Gap #6 — In 2007, 6,698 offenders were sentenced to either felony or misdemeanor
probation in Travis County.

Gap #7 — The Travis County Sheriff’s Office transported 42,541 offenders to court in
2007.

Goal Statement

The overarching goal of this collaborative strategy is to reduce crime and improve the
delivery of criminal justice services in our community. More specifically, the goal of this
strategy is to improve and enhance information available to stakeholders for more
effective decision making. Our solutions to achieve this goal are as follows and align
with the gaps identified in the problem statement:

Solution #1 - Decrease law enforcement response time to citizen calls for service and
improve officer safety in the City of Manor Police Department through use of in-car
computers, known as mobile data terminals (MDT). The Manor Police Department is
requesting 12 units plus associated training, software, and installation. The MDTs will

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



allow for computerized interface with Tritech, the regional computer aided dispatch
system, and provide capacity to write e-citations. Total cost - $125,597.

Solution #2 - Increase time available for critical patrol and other duties by the five
Constable Offices through the use of 46 E-Citation units, which will automate and
streamline the writing of citations and submission of them to the courts. This request
includes hardware, software, peripheral equipment, and training. Total cost -

$255,454.

Solution #3 - Improve turnaround time and conviction rates on cases prosecuted by
the District and County Attorneys through faster access to digitized paper evidence.
The request includes one scanner, associated software and hardware, and services of
temporary imaging staff. Retrieval time for case records would decrease from 1-2 days
to minutes and storage needs would decrease. Total cost - $293,603.

Solution #4 - Improve the turnaround time and conviction rates on cases prosecuted
by the District and County Attorneys through faster access to digitized video evidence in
DWI and child abuse cases. Currently, VHS tapes are utilized and require more time
consuming retrieval, redacting, recording, and editing processes. The request includes
recording equipment, monitors, DVD5, peripheral equipment, and services of temporary
staff for 10 months. Total cost - $77,759.

Solution #5 - Protect the safety and security of juvenile probation officers and
offenders through improved information sharing and management. This will be
accomplished with a wireless network and laptops available for staff at offender intake,
juvenile court, and detention at the Juvenile Probation Department; and equipment
which will identify, photograph, and document the special needs of juvenile offenders in
detention with a wristband, as well as identify and track gang members. Total cost -

$69,365.

Solution #6 - Improve community safety through better management of information
on probationers. This will be accomplished with scanning equipment that will aggregate
assessment information for evaluation purposes; mapping software which will allow for
more effective distribution of officer caseloads; and statistics software that can analyze
and evaluate recent efforts to focus resources on high risk, high need probationers.
Total cost - $20,000.

Solution #7 - Improve community and officer safety through the enhancement of
video teleconferencing equipment which will allow for some court proceedings and
attorney visits to be conducted via video teleconference between the court complex in
downtown Austin and the Travis County Correctional Complex in Del Valle. This will
reduce the need for inmate transports between the two sites. Total cost - $35,456.

3-4

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Community Plan

Travis County developed and submitted to CAPCOG a 2009-2010 Community Plan for
Criminal Justice. As directed by CAPCOG, the plan addresses priorities for general
victim assistance funded with the Victims of Crime Act monies; law enforcement,
prosecution, court, and training programs targeting victims of domestic violence, sexual
assault, and stalking funded with Violence Against Women Act monies; Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention Act monies; state criminal justice planning monies (Fund
421); and Safe and Drug Free Schools and Communities monies.

The Travis County Information Management Strategy for Criminal Justice falls most
appropriately under the priorities for state criminal justice planning, specifically Priority
#2 (page 24 of the plan) “Projects focused on reducing crime and improving the
criminal or juvenile justice system.” Also, the technology solution in our collaborative
strategy submitted by the Juvenile Probation Department will address Priority #4 (page
25 of the plan) under state criminal justice planning, “Gang Prevention — Programs or
other initiatives designed to address issues related to juvenile gang activity, including
prevention and intervention efforts directed at reducing gang related activities.”

Corroborating data for Priority #2 includes 2007 UCR crime rates for Travis County
which indicates:

35 murders at a crime rate of 4 per 100,000
372 rapes at a crime rate of 38 per 100,000

— 1,520 robberies at a crime rate of 156 per 100,000
— 2,324 assaults at a crime rate of 239 per 100,000
— 9,455 burglaries at a crime rate of 970 per 100,000

Corroborating data for Priority #4 includes data from the Texas Youth Commission, the
Center for Public Policy Priorities, and the Annie E. Casey Foundation which indicates:

40% of youth admitted into TYC custody admit they are gang members
— Travis County reported 235 juveniles, who ranged in age from 10 to 17, arrested for

a violent crime in 2005
— Travis County reported a teen violent death rate of 17 per 100,000 compared to an

overall murder rate of 3.4 per 100,000 in 2005

As noted in the Problem Statement, there are many tools available to reduce crime and
improve criminal justice services. The Travis County Information Management Strategy
for Criminal Justice has been developed to strengthen one of those tools — information
— so that it is timely, accurate, secure, shared when appropriate, paperless when
possible, and relevant for decision making — in court, on the Street, and in the
management of offenders.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Cooperative Working Aareements

To monitor progress towards the goals of the Travis County Information Management
Strategy for 2009-2010, Cooperative Working Agreements and Interlocals will be
executed among all partners. Cooperative Working Agreements will be requested of
the following:

Travis County Justice and Public Safety
Travis County District Attorney

— Travis County Attorney
— Travis County Records Management

Travis County Constables — Precincts 1 through 5
— Travis County Office of Court Administration

Interlocals will be requested from the following:

City of Manor Police Department
Travis County Adult Probation Department

— Travis County Juvenile Probation Department

Both types of agreements will include requirements to abide by all rules of the grantor,
submit all documentation required by the grantor to Travis County Justice and Public
Safety (which will administer the grant), submit data for monthly performance
indicators related to each stakeholder’s component of the strategy, and attend periodic
meetings of the collaboration to report progress and problem solve around any
challenges presented by the strategy.

Continuation Projects

The 2009-2010 Travis County Information Management Strategy is not a continuation
of an existing Byrne/JAG funded project.

Project Summary (for press release or public inpuiry~

In 2007, the ten county region which makes up the Capital Area Council of
Governments (CAPCOG) reported over 71,000 crime incidents as measured by Part 1
UCR crime data. In Travis County alone, almost 56,000 incidents of crime were
reported in that year. This is a 7.5% increase since 2004. The increase in crime
incidents had a ripple effect throughout the county’s criminal justice system.

To address crime problems, criminal justice and law enforcement may access a number
of tools in their “tool box.” Among these tools are various enforcement operations,
prosecution initiatives, training, technology to manage information, research and

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



analysis, crime prevention strategies, victims outreach, community restoration, offender
reentry strategies, forensics, and multi-entity collaboration.

Recently, the Travis County Community Justice Council convened local stakeholders to
identify gaps in the county’s “tool box” to reduce crime and improve criminal justice
services, which could be addressed with one time federal stimulus monies. Travis
County currently accounts for approximately 78% of the crime committed in the 10-
county CAPCOG region. The mission of the law enforcement and criminal justice
community in Travis County is to take the lead in making the county and the region as
safe as possible for it residents. A key component in the achievement of such a mission
is information that is timely, accurate, secure, shared when appropriate, paperless
when possible, and relevant for decision making — in court, on the street, and in the
management of offenders. Cost effective use of technology can improve and enhance
the information available to all law enforcement and criminal justice staff wherever and
whenever it is needed for their duties and safety.

To strengthen our “tool box,” specifically around the management of information, the
Community Justice Council developed a 2009-2010 Travis County Information
Management Strategy for Criminal Justice which identified seven solutions to public
safety gaps, which include the one time purchase of new technology. These include:

Solution #1. - Decrease law enforcement response time to citizen calls for service and
improve officer safety in the City of Manor Police Department through use of in-car
computers, known as mobile data terminals (MDT). The Manor Police Department is
requesting 12 units plus associated training, software, and installation. The MDTs will
allow for computerized interface with Tritech, the regional computer aided dispatch
system, and provide capacity to write e-citations. Total cost - $125,597.

Solution #2 - Increase time available for critical patrol and other duties by the five
Constable Offices through the use of 46 E-Citation units, which will automate and
streamline the writing of citations and submission of them to the courts. This request
includes hardware, software, peripheral equipment, and training. Total cost -

$255,454.

Solution #3 - Improve turnaround time and conviction rates on cases prosecuted by
the District and County Attorneys through faster access to digitized paper evidence.
The request includes one scanner, associated software and hardware, and services of
temporary imaging staff. Retrieval time for case records would decrease from 1-2 days
to minutes and storage needs would decrease. Total cost - $293,603.

Solution #4 - Improve the turnaround time and conviction rates on cases prosecuted
by the District and County Attorneys through faster access to digitized video evidence in
DWI and child abuse cases. Currently, VHS tapes are utilized and require more time
consuming retrieval, redacting, recording, and editing processes. The request includes

a’-k

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



recording equipment, monitors, DVDs, peripheral equipment, and services of temporary
staff for 10 months. Total cost - $77,759.

Solution #5 - Protect the safety and security of juvenile probation officers and
offenders through improved information sharing and management. This will be
accomplished with a wireless network and laptops available for staff at offender intake,
juvenile court, and detention at the Juvenile Probation Department; and equipment
which will identify, photograph, and document the special needs of juvenile offenders in
detention with a wristband, as well as identify and track gang members. Total cost -

$69,365.

Solution #6 - Improve community safety through better management of information
on probationers. This will be accomplished with scanning equipment that will aggregate
assessment information for evaluation purposes; mapping software which will allow for
more effective distribution of officer caseloads; and statistics software that can analyze
and evaluate recent efforts to focus resources on high risk, high need probationers.
Total cost - $20,000.

Solution #7 - Improve community and officer safety through the enhancement of
video teleconferencing equipment which will allow for some court proceedings and
attorney visits to be conducted via video teleconference between the court complex in
downtown Austin and the Travis County Correctional Complex in Del Valle. This will
reduce the need for inmate transports between the two sites. Total cost - $35,456.

Total Byrne/JAG request for the above information management solutions is $877,234
in one time monies to be spent in FY 2010.

Geographic Area Served

The geographic area served is Travis County, however, the information generated by
the Travis County Information Management Strategy for Criminal Justice may be shared
regionally and beyond, when appropriate and necessary.

Taraet Audience

Gap/Solution #1 — the target audience for the mobile data terminals and software is
primarily City of Manor police officers who need access to real time information while
they are on patrol; who are dispatched to respond to incidents; and who write citations.
However, the public will benefit from the additional time the police officers will have for
patrol duties and the additional information officers be accessing for more effective and
proactive policing.

Gap/Solution #2 — the target audience for the in E-Citation equipment and software is
primarily Constable deputies who write citations, currently by hand. However, the

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



public will benefit from the additional time the Constable Deputies will have for patrol
and other duties.

Gap/Solution #3 — the primary audience for equipment to digitize paper case records is
prosecutors in the District and County Attorneys Offices. However, the defendants, and
the victims of crimes being tried will benefit from the more efficient and speedy
resolution of cases that will result from this technology.

Gap/Solution #4 - the primary audience for equipment to digitize videotaped evidence
is prosecutors in the District and County Attorneys Offices. However, the defendants,
and the victims of crimes being tried, specifically those associated with DWI and child
abuse cases, will benefit from the more efficient and speedy resolution of cases that will
result from this technology.

Gap/Solution #5 — the primary audience for the wireless network and identification
wristband equipment is staff of the Juvenile Probation Department and offenders,
including gang members, in their custody.

Gap/Solution #6 — the primary audience for the Scantron equipment, statistics
software, and, mapping software are probation officers and staff at the Travis County
Probation Department who supervise probationers and evaluate their supervision
strategies.

Gap/Solution #7 — the primary audiences for video teleconferencing equipment set up
between the court complex and the Travis County Correctional Complex at Del Valle are
prosecutors, defense attorneys, defendants housed at Del Valle, court staff, and
correction officers who must safely and efficiently manage the presentation of
defendants for court proceedings.

Gender

None of the components of the 2009-2010 Travis County Information Management
Strategy are gender specific.

Aaes

None of the components of the 2009-2010 Travis County Information Management
Strategy are age specific, with the exception of Gap/Solution #5, which targets
offenders in the Juvenile Probation Department who are ages 10 — 17.

Special Characteristics

None of the components of the Travis County Information Management Strategy target
special characteristics, with the exception of Gap/Solution #3 which primarily targets

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



DWI and child abuse cases, and Gap/Solution #4 which includes juvenile gang
members.

Pronosed OutDutlOutcome Measures

Gap/Solution #1. —

Output — # of arrests
Outcome - % increase in # of arrestees accurately identified in the field because of field
access to digital photos

Gap/Solution #2—

Output - # of citations generated
Outcome - % decrease in the number of reports rejected for errors or illegibility

Gap/Solution #3—

Output — # of case records digitized
Outcome - °k decrease in case turnaround time

Gap/Solution #4—

Output - # of videotapes digitized
Outcome - °h decrease in turnaround time for DWI and child abuse cases

Gap/Solution #5

Output - # of juvenile gang members identified
Outcome - % decrease in violent incidents among juveniles

Gap/Solution #6—

Output - # of assessments scanned and aggregated
Outcome - % increase in the number of probation officers who are supervising a
geographic specific caseload

Gap/Solution #7—

Output - # of times video teleconferencing is utilized by specific purpose
Outcome - % increase in the number of attorney visits via video teleconference prior to
case adjudication

10

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Grant

Gapi
Solution Partner Item Description Cost Sub-total Total Classification

#1 Manor Police Department
Hardware 12 5,731.25 68,775.00 equipment
Mobile Citations 12 1,429.17 17,150.00 equipment
Mounting Hardware 12 1,200.00 14,400.00 equipment
Installation 12 300.00 3,600.00 equipment
License 12 500.00 6,000.00 equipment
License 12 300.00 3,600.00 equipment
Support 12 176.00 2,112.00 equipment
Network Software 12 574.00 6,888.00 equipment
Training 1 3,072.00 3,072.00 equipment

125,597.00

Travis County Constables
#2 Project #1

Pocket Citation Software 46 1,999.00 91,954.00 equipment
Symbol MC7O 46 2,098.00 96,508.00 equipment
Symbol MC 70 Magstripe reader 46 199.00 9,154.00 supplies
Warranty 46 303.00 13,938.00 supplies
MC7O Cradle 10 210.00 2,100.00 supplies
Zebra RW 420 Printer 46 799.00 36,754.00 equipment
Zebra Serial Cable 10 40.00 400.00 supplies
Annual Maintenance 1 3,750.00 3,750.00 equipment
Shipping & Handling 1 896.00 896.00 equipment

255,454.00
Travis County Records

#3 Management Option #1
Opex AS3690T 1 53,245.00 53,245.00 equipment
Annual Service 1 8,510.00 8,510.00 equipment
Paperfiow 1 4,787.64 4,787.64 equipment
Paperfiow Lite 2 1,950.52 3,901.04 equipment
QCFIow 1 2,482.41 2,482.41 equipment
OCRFIow 1 2,482.48 2,482.48 equipment
Workstation 3 2,500.00 7,500.00 equipment
Professional Service 15 1,200.00 18,000.00 equipment
Temp Imaging Super 1 32,500.00 32,500.00 salaries

Fringe Benefits 1 6,030.38 6,030.38 salaries
Temp Imaging Tech 2 27,500.00 55,000.00 salaries

Fringe Benefits 2 5,102.63 10,205.25 salaries
Server 2 25,000.00 50,000.00 equipment
SQL Server 2 2,500.00 5,000.00 equipment
Professional Services 15 1,200.00 18,000.00 equipment
DMS Seats 10 1,595.88 15,958.80 equipment

203,603.00

Attachment #1

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Grant

Travis County Records
Management Option #2

VCRIDVD combos 16 330.00 5,280.00 supplies
equipment racks 3 750.00 2,250.00 supplies
VCR rack shelves 16 75.00 1,200.00 supplies
Cable, audio & video 1 500.00 500.00 supplies
Misc hardware 1 250.00 250.00 supplies
16 Channel audio video monitor 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 equipment
Monitor Rack mount 1 1,200.00 1,200.00 equipment
4 inch rack mount monitors 4 1,300.00 5,200.00 equipment
DVD Ito 1 duplicators 1 2,059.00 2,059.00 equipment
DVDs 14,000 1 4,618.00 4,618.00 supplies
DVD Cases - 14.000 1 2,374.00 2,374.00 supplies
2 DVD storage cabinets wI base 7 2,065.00 14,455.00 equipment
Installation 1 2,500.00 2,500.00 equipment
Shipping/delivery 1 3,177.00 3,177.00 equipment
Staffing 1 29,196.00 29,196.00 salaries

77,759.00
Travis County Juvenile
Probation Department

Server w/ licensing & battery backup 1 12,000.00 12,000.00 equipment
Server backup software 1 1,200.00 1,200.00 equipment
Surge Protector 4 100.00 400.00 supplies
Tape Backup Tape Storage 1 465.00 465.00 supplies
Laptops 20 1,600.00 32,000.00 equipment
Software and Licensing 20 500.00 10,000.00 equipment
Wireless Access Points 20 500.00 10,000.00 equipment
Color Printer 1 2,800.00 2,800.00 equipment
Digital Camera 1 500.00 500.00 equipment

69,365.00

Travis County Adult Probation
Scantron Equipment 1 6,000.00 6,000.00 equipment
ARC View Mapping I 8,000.00 8,000.00 equipment
SPSS and Complex Samples 1 6,000.00 6,000.00 ___________ equipment

20,000.00
Travis County Office of
Court Administration

VideoConferencing System Eq 2 6,000.00 12,000.00 equipment
VideoConferencing System Eq 1 10,000.00 10,000.00 equipment
VideoConferencing Maintenace and Support 2 1,536.00 3,072.00 equipment
VideoConferencing Maintenace and Support 1 1,984.00 1,984.00 equipment
LCD Displays 3 1,000.00 3,000.00 equipment
Mobile Carts & Brackets 3 1,500.00 4,500.00 equipment
Installation 3 300.00 900.00 equipment

35,456.00

Requested amount 877,234.00

Attachment #1

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



A1TACHMENT 2- EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE GRANT - PROPOSED

2009-2010 TRAVIS COUNTY INFORMATION MANAGEMENT STRATEGY FOR CRIMINAL JUSTICE

AmountOne Time Cost New,Gap I Estimated for
AgencylDepartment Project Description Utilizing Grant Enhancement or Project ContactSolution Yearly On-goingFunding ExpansionCosts

In-Car Computers (Mobile Data Dustin Haisler, Municipal Judge (512) 272$125,597.00 $1,826.00 Expansion#1 Manor Police Department Terminals) 5555

46 E-Citation units, includes all Lt. Alonzo Reyes, Travis County Constable$255,454.00 $10,000.00 Expansion#2 Travis County Constables Constables 3 (512) 854-2100

Travis County Records Steven Broberg, Records Management
#3 Management/County and Electronic Document Scanning $293,603.00 $14,482.00 Expansion (512) 854-9064

District Attorneys
Travis County Records Steve Broberg, Records Management

#4 Management/County and VHS Tapes to Digital Conversion $77,759.00 $0.00 Expansion (512) 854-9064
District Attorneys

#5 Travis County Juvenile Wireless Technology/Equipment $69,365.00 $0.00 New Barbara Swift, Deputy Chief, Court andProbation Department Legal Services (512) 854-7013

Donna Farris, APD Budget Director, 854-#6 Travis County Adult Probation Scantron Equipment, Arc View Mapping, $20,000.00 $1,950.00 EnhancementDepartment SPSS (1), Complex Samples (3) 4611
3 mobile videoconferencing systems, new

videoconferencing equipment,
#7 Travis County Office of Court maintenance, support, LCD displays, $35,456.00 $0.00 Enhancement Nolan Martin, OCA IT (512) 854-3120Administration mobile carts and related mounting

brackets.
PROJECT TOTALS $877,234.00 $28,258.00

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Che ~k ®ne: Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: LI
~ Contract Approval: LI Status Report: LI

l~eo. ~ entJli~ivision:
I Contan Person/Titi
IPhoneN ~be:

-• 0
I h~ck€~n”
T~oe of Pa. . ent:

Transportation and Natural Resources
Melinda Mallia, Environmental Project Manager
512-854-4460

New: ~ Continuation: LI I Amendment: LI
One-Time Award: ~ Ongoing Award: LI
Advance: LI Reimbursement: ~

. tCate:o~ie/
~ iidin~ ~o o~

Per.sonnel:
Ooeratin::

~Caoita1 Eo~j~rnent~
I ma rect osts:
ITo a1~
FTEs:

Local Coy
ate - ~nd~ Ø AT

I
1 ~~,oo0 I

‘:

I 0€~O,OO0

Auditor’s Office Review: LI Staff Initials:________

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: LI Staff Initials:_______

• Performance eas es
Applicable Depart.

Measures
Acquire land for
development of greenway
along Onion Creek

Measures or ant

(i+ran itle:
I Grant Period: II F om~
I Grantor:

Onion Creek Greenway - Urban Outdoor Recreation Grant
8/21/2008 8/20/2011

Texas Parks and Wildlife Department ______________

o:

1,000,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

Projected Projected
FY 09 Progress To Date: FY 10

Measure 12/31/08 Measure

160 acres 160 acres

I : I I
Develop park amenities Planning Construction

& design underway
complete

Outcome Impact The project will allow the County to open the first segment of a
Description greenway along Onion Creek for public use.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



PBO Recommendation:
(jcy~ IlLS

1. Brief 1~1arrative = Summary of Grá~t: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
The acquisition and development of the park will be completed upon termination of the grant
program. Long-term operation of the park will be assumed by TNR Parks and appropriate
resources have been allocated through the County budget process.

Grant funds will be used for acquisition and development of the first phase of the Onion Creek
Greenway in Precinct Four. Phase 1 will provide a segment of the greenway spine trail from
CR973 to SH71. Park amenities to be developed include interior trails, kayak launch, fishing
areas, picnic areas, children’s playscape, group pavilion, historic interpretation and wildlife
viewing areas.

The spine trail will begin at Timber Creek, adjacent to the park area planned for development in
partnership with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, and follow Onion Creek on the Berdoll and
Barkely tracts. TNR will pursue a Multiple-Use Agreement with TXDOT allowing for use of the
SH1 30 right-of-way for the hike and bike trail and other recreational facilities.

The grant requires that projects funded through this program must be operated and maintained
for public park and recreation purposes in perpetuity. The County has already made this
commitment through voter and Commissioners Court approval of the park project.

The grant requires a 50% match of $1,000,000. Land costs for the purchase of the Reveile and
Barkely tracts will be counted toward the match ($319,297) using account 511-4911-809-8112.
The remaining match ($680,703) will be paid from the open space bonds, account 511-4945-
809-8 198.

This grant program does not provide for indirect costs. Funding can be applied only to
professional services, land acquisition, and park construction costs.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
This is not a new program as the County has developed, maintained and operated a parks system
countywide.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The grant will support the development of a greenway in the southeastern area of the County, as
approved by voters and the Commissioners’ Court. Performance measures are related to one of
TNR’s goals, to “provide increasing and diverse recreational opportunities using public
resources.” A key performance indicator will be the successful development of the Onion Creek
Greenway to meet the desires of Travis County residents as expressed in the 2001 and 2005 bond
elections for parks and open space projects.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767 ~ ~. 5—.z4 —0 ~
(5 12) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-9436

May 15, 2009

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Commissioners’ Court

FROM: Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager,

SUBJECT: Urban Outdoor Recreation Grant
Onion Creek Greenway, Phase 1

Posting: Consider and take appropriate action on a grant application to the Texas Parks and
Wildlife Department requesting funds to supplement voter-approved bond funds for acquisition
and development of Onion Creek Greenway Phase 1, in southeastern Travis County.

Summary and Staff Recommendation: Grant funds are requested through the Texas Parks and
Wildlife Department’s Urban Outdoor Recreation Program for the acquisition and development
of Onion Creek Greenway Phase 1. The project will establish the first segment of the Onion
Creek Greenway, with a hike and bike trail from CR973 to SH71. Park amenities to be
developed include interior trails, kayak launch, fishing areas, picnic areas, children’s playscape,
group pavilion, historic interpretation and wildlife viewing areas.

The spine trail will begin at Timber Creek, adjacent to the future park development planned in
partnership with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, following Onion Creek to SH71 on the
Reveile, Berdoll and Barkely tracts. TNR will negotiate a Multiple-Use Agreement with
TXDOT allowing for use of the SH13O right-of-way for the hike and bike trail and other
recreational facilities. Staff recommends approval.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: The grant will provide $1 million to supplement bond funding
approved by voters in 2001 and 2005 for Onion Creek open space. A 50° o matching contribution
of $1 million is required. Land costs for the purchase of the Reveile and Barkely tracts will be
counted toward the match ($319,297) using account 511-4911-809-8112. The remaining match
($680,703) will be paid from account 511-4945-809-8198.

Background: The Commissioners Court applied for funds through the Urban Outdoor
Recreation Grant previously for Milton Reimers Ranch Park. The grant was awarded in August
2008 and the grant contract was approved by the Commissioners Court in March 2009.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Page 2

Required Authorizations: Jessica Rio, Planning and Budget Office

Exhibits: Grant

MSM:JPG:msm

0804 Onion Creek Greenway Phase 1, Urban Outdoor Recreation Grant

cc: Christopher Gilmore, CA
Jessica Rio, PBO
Michelle Gable, Auditor’s
Charles Bergh, TNR
Robert Armistead, TNR
Jon White, TNR
Tom Weber, TNR
Wendy Scaperotta, TNR
Donna Williams-Jones, TNR
Melinda Mallia, TNR

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



URBAN OUTDOOR GRANT - LOCAL PARK GRANT PROGRAM

APPLICATION FORM PART I - GENERAL INFORMATION

SPONSOR - Authorized Official

A. Name: Travis County

B. Address: P.O. Box 1748, Austin, TX 78767

C. Comptroller Identification Number: 17460001922

D. Contact Name/Title: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

E. Email Address: Sam. Biscoe(~co.travis.tx. us

SPONSOR — Administrative Official (day-to-day contact, must be sponsor staff)

A. Name: Melinda Mallia

B. Title: Environmental Proiect Manager

C. Phone Number: 512 854-4460

D. Email Address: Melinda. Malliac~co.travis.tx. us

II. PROJECT

A. Name: Onion Creek Greenway, Phase I

B. Physical Address: 4300 SH 130 South, Del Valle, TX, 78617

C. GPS Coordinates (if available): na

III. CITY & COUNTY: Del Valle, Travis County, Texas

IV. STATE LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

State Legislative District Numbers: (www.senate.state.tx.us. Go to Senators/Who Represents Me?). Key in the
project location address (not the sponsor address) to look up your district numbers. Please print the
webpage and include with your application.

Texas Senate:14 Texas House: 51

IV. FEDERAL CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 25

VI. MATCHING FUNDS REQUESTED (50% OF PROJECT): $ 1,000,000
(Not to exceed $1,000,000)

* * * * * * * *

To the best of my knowledge and belief, all documentation in this application is true and correct; the
application has been duly authorized by the governing body of the sponsor; and the sponsor agrees to
comply with all program rules and procedures if grant assistance is awarded.

___________________________________ May26, 2009

Signature of Official Authorized in Resolution Date

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 512 854-9555
Printed Name, Title Area Code/Telephone Number

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



URBAN OUTDOOR GRANT - LOCAL PARK GRANT PROGRAM

APPLICATION FORM — PART II— BUDGET INFORMATION

A. SPONSOR MATCHING SHARE

1. Voter-Approved Capital Improvement Bonds $1000000

2. Sponsor Appropriations (cash), 4-B, EDC, etc. $____

3. Sponsor In-House Labor, Equipment, Materials $____

4. Sponsor/Publicly Owned Non-Parkland (Include Assurance of Eligibility) $_____

5. Private Donations of Land * $____

6. Private Donations of Cash * $____

7. Private Donations of Labor, Equipment, Materials * $____

8. Other Governmental/Educational Resources * (Specify in Section C) $_____

9. Other Grants * (Specify in Section C) $_____

10. Other Funds/Resources * (Specify in Section C) $_____

11. TOTAL SPONSOR SHARE (Add Lines I through 10) $____

NOT TO EXCEED $1 ,000,000
* = Include letter(s) of commitment

B. ESTIMATED TOTAL COST OF PROJECT $2,000,000

Show additional resources and/or additional sponsor costs, if any, in excess of $2,000,000 in Section C

C. EXPLANATIONS

Type or print explanations; include a separate sheet of paper if necessary

Additional sponsor costs include acquisition of the Berdoll Tract, for approximately $400~000, and the costs of hiring a

design/engineering firm to develop a Master Plan for the Onion Creek Greenway.

3~7

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



URBAN OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT PROGRAM
RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT, HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS
“APPLIcANT” DESIGNATING CERTAIN OFFICIALS AS BEING RESPONSIBLE FOR, ACTING FOR AND ON
BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT IN DEALING WITH THE TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT,
HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS “DEPARTMENT,” FOR THE PURPOSE OF PARTICIPATING IN THE URBAN
OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT PROGRAM, HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS THE “PROGRAM”,
CERTIFYING THAT THE APPLICANT IS ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE PROGRAM ASSISTANCE; CERTIFYING THAT
THE APPLICANT MATCHING SHARE IS READILY AVAILABLE, DEDICATING THE PROPOSED SITE FOR
PERMANENT PUBLIC PARK AND RECREATIONAL USES; AND CERTIFYING THAT THE APPLICATION HAS BEEN
SUBMF[TED TO THE APPROPRIATE REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS FOR THE TEXAS REVIEW AND
COMMENT SYSTEM (TRACS) REVIEW.

WhEREAS, the Applicant is fuliy eligible to receive assistance under the Program; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant is desirous of authorizing an official to represent and act for the Applicant in
dealing with the Department concerning the Program;

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE APPLICANT:

SECTION 1: That the Applicant hereby certifies that it is eligible to receive assistance under the
Program, and that notice of the application has been posted according to local public hearing
requirements.

SECTION 2: That the Applicant hereby certifies that the matching share for this application is readily
available at this time.

SECTION 3: That the Applicant hereby authorizes and directs its Environmental Project Manager to
act for the Applicant in dealing with the Department for the purposes of the Program, and that Melinda
Mallia is hereby officially designated as the representative in this regard.

SECTION 4: The Applicant hereby authorizes County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe to make application to
the Department concerning the project to be known as Onion Creek Greenway, Phase 1, located in
Precinct 4 of Travis County for use as a park site and is hereby dedicated (or will be dedicated upon
completion of the proposed acquisition) for public park and recreation purposes in perpetuity (or for the
lease term, if legal control is through a lease). Projects with federal monies may have differing
requirements.

SECTION 5: That the Applicant hereby certifies that a copy of the application has been submitted to
the appropriate regional council of governments for Texas Review and Comments System
consideration.

Introduced, read and passed by affirmative vote of the Travis County Commissioners’ Court on this 26th
day of May, 2009.

Signature of Authorized Official

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Typed Name and Title

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



LOCAL PARK GRANT PROGRAM

APPLICANT’S CERTIFICATION & PROGRAM ASSURANCES

As the duly authorized representative of the sponsor I certify that the sponsor:

1. Has complied with all pertinent local and state laws, and Local Parks Grants Program
requirements regarding public hearings, including floodplain development, if appropriate.

2. Has submitted a copy of the proposed project documents to the appropriate regional
council of governments for Texas Review & Comment System (TRACS) evaluation.

3. Has the required proportionate share of funds available and sufficient for the project as
required by Section 13.309 of the Parks and Wildlife Code.

4. Will maintain and operate areas acquired or developed with program assistance at
sponsor expense as required by Section 13.309 of the Parks & Wildlife Code.

5. Will permanently dedicate for public park and recreation use all project area(s) which
receive program assistance, as required by Chapter 640.1.2 of the Local Park Grant
Program Manual.

6. Has the legal authority to apply for program assistance, and the institutional, managerial
and financial capability to ensure proper planning, management and completion of the
project described in this application.

7. Will give the State of Texas, hereafter referred to as “State,” through any authorized
representative, access to and the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related to the assistance; and will establish a proper accounting system in
accordance with generally accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

8. Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the terms of the real property title or
other interest in the site and facilities without permission and instructions from the Texas
Parks & Wildlife Department, and will record any federal interest in the title of real property
in accordance with U. S. Department of Interior directives.

9. Will dedicate and permanently maintain any property designated as a natural area,
wetland, or open space to meet program guidelines.

10. Will comply with all provisions of the “Summary of Guidelines for Administration of Local
Park Grant Acquisition & Development Projects.”

11. Will comply with the requirements of the Department with regard to the drafting, review
and approval of construction plans and specifications.

12. Will obtain all required state and/or federal permits related to project development.

13. Will provide and maintain competent and adequate engineering supervision at the
construction site to ensure that the completed work conforms to the approved plans and
specifications.

14. Will furnish quarterly progress reports and such other information as may be required by
the Department.

15. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of
approval from the Department.

16. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose
that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of
interest or personal gain.

3?)

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



APPLICANT’S CERTIFICATION & PROGRAM ASSURANCES - continued

17. Will comply with all State and Federal statues relating to non-discrimination. These
include but are not limited to: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of
the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §~ 1681-1686) which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex; (C) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of
1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. § 794) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of
handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §~ 6101-6107)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; (e) any other non-discrimination
provisions in the specific statute(s) under which application for program assistance is
being made, and (f) the requirements of any other non-discrimination statute(s) which may
apply to the application.

18. Will comply with the flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 4012(a) of the
Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 which requires recipients in a special flood hazard
area to participate in the program and to purchase flood insurance in an amount at least
equal to its development or project cost.

19. Will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed to the following: (a)
institution of environmental quality control measures under the National Environmental
Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of
violating facilities pursuance to EO 11738; (c) protection of wetlands pursuant to EO
11990; (d) evaluation of flood hazards in floodplain in accordance with EO 11988; (e)
assurance of project consistency with the approved State management program
developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S. C. §~ 1451 et seq.);
(f) conformity of Federal actions to State (Clear Air) Implementation Plans under Section
176(c) of the Clear Air Act of 1955, as amended (42 U.S.C. § 7401 et seq.);(g) protection
of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as
amended, (P.L. 93-523); and (h) protection of endangered species under the Endangered
Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-205).

20. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.C. §~ 1271 et seq.)
related to protecting components or potential components of the national wild and scenic
rivers system.

21. Will assist the Department in assuring compliance with the Texas Antiquities Code.

22. Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance
with the state or federal Single Audit requirements.

23. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other State and Federal laws,
regulations and policies governing this program.

Onion Creek Greenway, Phase I
Sponsor! Project Name

Signature of Official Authorized in Resolution

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Print Name and Title of Official

May 26, 2009
Date

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Urban Outdoor Recreation Grant - Budget Summary

Onion Creek Greenway, Phase 1
Travis County, Texas

Professional Services $180,000
A. Professional Design & Engineering Service Fees 180,000

(not to exceed 12% of construction budget)

II. Land Acquisition $319,297
A. 50.13-acre purchase with Waiver of Retroactivity 249,397
B. 17.93-acre purchase with Waiver of Retroactivity 69,900

Acquisition subtotal $319,297

III. Construction $1,500,703
A. Recreational Facilities

1. Linking Spine Trail, 2.2 miles, 10 ft.w, concrete) 641,740
2. Interior Park Trail, 1 mile, 8 ft. wide, decomposed

granite 257,048
3. Interior Nature Trail 1/2 mile loop, 6 ft. wide, stabilized

earth 46,424
4. Kayak Boat Launch, Conlock slope stabilization, 50’ 1 x

25’w 15,000
5. Fishing Access 20,000
6. Picnic Tables (10) (concrete pads, 10’x12’) 13,500
7. Children’s Playscapes (2) age appropriate 96,703
8. Group Pavilion 88,000
9. Barkley Meadows (Open Play) 38,643

B. Roads and Parking
1. Interior Park Drive and Parking Area, 60 spaces 225,700

C. Miscellaneous
1. Restoration Area, (native species) 15,445
2. Historic Interpretive Areas 10,000
3. Bird Watching Area 10,000
4. Aquatic Viewing Area 10,000
5. Dragonfly Viewing Area 10,000
6. Program Acknowledgement Signs 2,500

Construction subtotal $1,500,703

Total Project Cost: $2,000,000
TPWD Funds Requested: $1,000,000

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



P~T’~-’Ji2
~

c ~ W
- 0 -~ - ~=~-‘ ‘I~ / ~

~/ ~\\\
~

C

0 ~

~
~ ~

-~ ~ -:~~
I

I ~.“

J~\J~jI
_,_~__~ ~-i~ ‘N•~~’

z ~-‘ I

2
/

7/
/

/ -,,

~ ~ ~Z
~ ~ ~)~7~-

44 ~ -~--~

0
!L~- L~L~ ~ 0 C

-j~~J. C--

-/ /;.J-~ _~—~

~ -~/ 5 /

ONION CREEK GREENWAY

LEGEND

Project Boundary

I~ ~ ~

~-—~ --I

‘/~~<71~N.. /‘ C~~7

Future Partnership with TxDOT

Property Acquisition

I

EWUG

2

Barkley-Booher Tract (50.13 acres)

JL

Reveile Tract (1 7.933 acres)

NORTH

MAY 7, 2009

PROPERTY ACQUISITION MAP - TPWD URBAN OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Of;
PARTNERSHIP

W/txDOT
I ,~ -

A
.9’ —9

/

0• ~

6,
E

H BERDOU.
POND

t
1’?

0~

‘I
I ‘I

- 4

‘‘‘F

‘a

N

40

I
100 PAp,

(2__ ~

-a /

A~

.4

• ‘4.4

- ‘.) —
•r~ ‘‘~ .

I •

r. I ,-cF - -.

• --f-.
a. ~

‘j. .c
1)

0

A-.

: .~>
1,

t.

I;

~L.

--

—

‘4.

N’s.
A

[c~
rE

4
G C/°c.

j,.l~t ~

a A

a- —:

.4 —.

M L
I.

5’ 1

‘ran ~

- r •,

— s-~- •‘

-‘ •\~-, ..

0
—4

$ joD YR PP

~oD YR PP

-

4 - 4- -

/
-fi /

/ R

4,

“p

- ‘a.

1.00551

PriØdlioaleary

False Pirrenahpseth Ta101

A Urdrkrg Trail Spinal )lPCaaruele)

— I lrueriw Park Tral (F Iaaampaaad Dante)

— C blent Nature TriO (F Slainrarad flair)

I Kayak lain launch

S FinNngM..as

F Raslanatear Aria

O Hararlc lnlarprabne Aria

H lid Watingduca

I Aquaic Vnenirg flea

Dragonfly Vinrog flea

K Plait Tables (no conan)

I Playsrape

H Group Pardon

H Bablicy Meadow )Mesgnate sin be dewed)

o Park GlInt cad Parting flea

Property Angubeioe

I Barblep-Bodrer Tract (5012 acres)

2 Resale Trio (r7.033 irons)

a

ONION CREEK GREENWAY
PHASE I CONCEPT PLAN - TPWD URBAN OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT

-4 ~. -

E III III
awe GROUP

MAY 7, 2009

a tar ear’
rotoR

trio

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



T a •-.a a a..

P.O. DRAWER 15426 • AUSTIN, TEXAS 78761-5426 (512)832-7000

May 13, 2009

Joseph P. Gieselman
Executive Manager
Transportation and Natural Resources
Travis County
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

RE: State Highway (SH) 130 Multiple Use Agreement
Onion Creek Greenway

Dear Mr. Gieselman:

The Austin District of the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT)
acknowledges that Travis County wishes to develop a section of hike and bike
trail and other recreational facilities within the right-of-way of SH 130 at Onion
Creek in southeast Travis County. We understand that Travis County will apply to
the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department for grant funds to assist in the
construction these facilities. Subject to the execution of a Multiple Use
Agreement between TxDOT and Travis County, we offer no objection the
county’s proposed use of the SH 130 right-of-way for the hike and bike trail and
recreational facilities and its application for State park grant funds.

S~cere~,~

Wayne L. Rehnborg, P.E.
Assistant Director of Maintenance
Austin District

An Equal Opportunity Employer

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: LI
“ 7 ~ Contract Approval Status Report

D~pà~ePi~isi~r ~I Travis County Sheriffs Office
Coev?ên/~][~itl~

•Pliönë~Nüñibei~ ~

— I
~I Michael G Hemby - Planning Manager
~I 854-4924

COPS FY 2009 Technology Program - Firing Range Phase ha
1~~r ~ -~ --

~L ~Ercrn~ -~;~ 10/1/2009 9/3 0/20 12
US Department of Justice - COPS Office

Ongoing Award: n
Reimbursement: Li

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials: NS

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: X Staff Initials:

Projected
FY09

Measure
Yes

12/31/08

:~~M~Fftl~- !~

G~i~d~:~
Gráiifdr~:

Check-One:;’~~~’;
Ch~k~iQn~ :~ •~

:;~lp dfPaymenf~.
One-Time Award: ~
Advance:

New: ~ Continuation: [1 Amendment: LI

Li

:~‘te1~r
E~i4mgc~wce~.

~j.~ Federal -~

• ~$i~s ;1
‘--.-~. ~:~c~spp’~c1-~ ~:

,~

:~ .~•

0

-,. j..~ -[ -

CapitaP~’Ec~iipment~

Ld~i:~

. ~Fiii~ad&’:

0

.~o-un1y~
•.-~ -‘MEakb .~.

300,000

~•.

: ~ ~
‘ iñ3~iñd 1.

:~

F

~ AT~

300,000
0.00

F~-~

0

0

0

0

-:‘

300,000

0
0

300,000
0.00

- ~ •V~:~
~1-’-d. ~ -~

~ 1? • ~ ~ ~ I
-~- :Performanc~Measuresc ~

.~

Annual Qualification

Progress To Date:
3/31/09 6/31/09

Projected

9/30/09
FY10

Measure

-,-~~_ ~ • ~ ~,? ~~ Mcas~cs ~QjaQrant F

Annual Qualifications Yes Yes
Outcome Impact Description
Increase Training Capacity lx I 2x
Outcome Impact Description

~ I

Yes

iR.NTS~(i,.~~Sh~. YO9COPST.d~G,.n~ TCSO R.r~.Ph~ II.d~

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



PBO Recommendation: -~______________

PBO concurs with applying for this grant for Phase hA of the Travis County Sheriffs Office
Firing Range Project (Project). Phase I of the Project was completed with County resources of
$688,000. Phase II of the Project was approved in 2008 in the amount of $350,738 from a
Community Oriented Policing (COPS) Technology Program Grant. There is no financial
obligation required of the County related to this grant.

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
This grant is to supply funding for the completion of Phase II of the firing range which will
expand it from one 7 point firing situation to a total of 14 points, thus doubling our capacity. this
will allow for two courses of fire and instruction at the same time.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
Not Applicable

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

~ None Required

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

~ Not allowable for capital only.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
The program will continue after the grant funding expires. This funding is for capital
improvements. Since all county law enforcement agencies are required to be range qualified on
an annual basis, current expenditures for range upkeep and ammunition will continue. TCSO’s
annual budget will be reviewed to determine if any additional funds are necessary to maintain
safe operation of the range.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
This is not a new program as annual firearms qualifications are required by the State of Texas for
all sworn peace officers.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The increased capacity in the firing range design will allow for additional training courses,
varied training, and reaching the goal of being a regional range.

R~RANTS~G~~~ - FY 09 COPS T.d~ G~.Y - TCSO - R.r~. Ph..~ II.d~

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



JAMES SYLVESTER GREG HAMILTON DARREN LONG
Chief Deputy TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF Major - Corrections

P.O. Box 1748 PHYLLIS CLAIR
Major - Law EnforcementAustm, Texas 78767

(512) 854-9770 MARK SAWA

www.tcsheriff.org Major - Administration & Support

May 7, 2009

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Sam Biscoe, County Judge
Honorable Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1.
Honorable Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Honorable Karen Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Honorable Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

FROM: Michael G Hemby 783, Planning Manager

SUBJECT: 2009 COPS Technology Program Grant Application — TCSO Firing Range

Attached you will find a grant application for the Department of Justice Community Oriented Policing
2008 Technology Program. This grant is to provide additional funding for the expansion and transition
of the current TCSO firing range and is intended to increase our capacity.

Travis County Sheriffs Office in conjunction with our local congressional representatives had asked for a
federal earmark for assistance in the construction of a regional firing range that could support all Travis
County employees who are statutorily required to qualify and receive firearms training. We also included
several of the smaller local law enforcement agencies as it is much less of an impact on our local
environment to have one central range than several smaller ones in operation.

Recently, received formal notification that Congress did earmark $300,000 in funding requested to assist
in the implementation of Phase Ila of this multi-year project. These funds are routed through the COPS
Technology Office and follow the basic generic grant format in the GMS system required for all grants
from the Department of Justice. This transfer was part of the newly enacted Consolidated Appropriations
Act of 2009. However, we are required to complete the formal application for the funds, but they are
marked for this specific project.

It is our intent to use these funds over the term of the grant to expand the firing range in accordance with
the multi-year plan that was presented to Commissioners in 2005.

We would ask for your consideration of this grant application to United States Department of Justice —

COPS Office.

Thus, the internet based application process will be for a total Travis County application for
$300,000.00. There is no required county match to these funds.

If I can be of any assistance in this matter, please feel free to contact me at 854-4924.

Cc: PBO, Co Atty, Co Auditor

1

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



GRANTS.GOV’~’

I Community Oriented Policing Services

COPS-OTHERTECH—2009—l ]

04/27/2009 I
06/03/2009 I

John Oliphant
Program Manager
E—mail: john.Oliphant@usdoj.gov
Phone: 202—307—3411

Grant Application Package

Move Form to Mandato Documents for Submission
Complete ‘A~i~i~fion f~r FO~dè~ã~1 i~th’~€T~ce (S~’42’4~)

COPS Budget
COPS Application Attachment

Optional Documents
Other Attachments Form

Instructions
Enter a name for the application in the Application Filing Name field.

Move Form to
Submission Ust

Move Form to
Delete

- This application can be completed in its entirety offline; however, you will need to login to the Grants.gov website duling the submission process.
- You can save your application at any time by clicking the “Save” button at the top of your screen.
- The “Save & Submit’ button will not be functional until all required data fields in the application are completed and you clicked on the “Check Package for Errors” button and
confirmed all data required data fields are completed.

2 Open and complete all of the documents listed in the “Mandatory Documents” box. Complete the SF424 form first.
- It is recommended that the SF-424 form be the first form completed for the application package. Data entered on the SF424 will populate data fields in other mandatory and
optional forms and the user cannot enter data in these fields.

- The forms listed in the “Mandatory Documents’ box and “Optional Documents” may be predefined forms, such as SF424, forms where a document needs to be attached,
such as the Project Narrative or a combination of both. ‘Mandatory Documents” are required for this application. “Optional Documents” can be used to provide additional
support for this application or may be required for specific types of grant activity. Reference the application package instructions for more information regarding “Optional
Documents”.

- To open and complete a form, simply click on the form’s name to select the item and then click on the => button. This will move the document to the appropnate “Documents
for Submission” box and the form will be automatically added to your application package. To view the form, scroll down the screen or select the form name and click on the
“Open Form” button to begin completing the required data fields. To remove a form/document from the “Documents for Submission” box, click the document name to select it,
and then click the <= button. This will return the form/document to the “Mandatory Documents” or “Optional Documents” box.

- All documents listed in the “Mandatory Documents” box must be moved to the “Mandatory Documents for Submission” box. When you open a required form, the fields which
must be completed are highlighted in yellow with a red border. Optional fields and completed fields are displayed in white. If you enter invalid or incomplete information in a
field, you will receive an error message.

Click the “Save & Submit” button to submit your application to Grants.gov.

- Once you have properly completed all required documents and attached any required or optional documentation, save the completed application by clicking on the “Save”
button.
- Click on the “Check Package for Errors” button to ensure that you have completed all required data fields. Correct any errors or if none are found, save the application
package.
- The “Save & Submit” button will become active; click on the “Save & Submit” button to begin the application submission process.
- You will be taken to the applicant login page to enter your Grants.gov usemame and password. Follow all onscreen instructions for submission.

COPS Technology Program - IOpportunity Title:

Offering Agency:

CFDA Number:

CFDA Description:

Opportunity Number:

Competition ID:

Opportunity Open Date:
Opportunity Close Date:

Agency Contact:

This electronic grants application is intended to
be used to apply for the specific Federal fU ding
opportunity referenced here.

If the ederal funding opportunity listed is not
the opportunity for Which yo want to apply,
close this appi cation package by clicking on the
•‘Cancer button atthe top of this screen. You
will then need to locate the correct Federal
funding opportunity, download Its application -.

and then apply. , ,. .

* Application Filing Name: Travis County

Mandatory Documents

This opportunity is only open to organizations, applicants who are submitting grant applications on behalf of a company, state, local or
tribal government, academia, or other type of organization.

Move Form to
Delete

Optional Documents for Submission

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



0MB Number: 4040-0004

Expiration Date: 01/31/2009

Application for Federal Assistance SF424 Version 02

~ 1. Type of Submission: * 2. Type of Application: * If Revision, select appmpriate letter(s):

~ Preapplication ~ New

~ Application ~ Continuation * Other (Specify)

~ Changed/Corrected Application ~ Revision

~ 3. Date Received: 4. Applicant Identifier:

Completed by Grants.gov upon submission.

5a. Federal Entity Identifier: * 5b. Federal Award Identifier:

~ I
State Use Only:

6. Date Received by State: 7. State Application Identifier:

8. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

a. Legal Name: Travis County

~ b. Employer/Taxpayer Identification Number (EIN/TIN): * c. Organizational DUNS:

~ 74—6000192 030908842

d. Address:

*Streetl: ‘P0 Box 1748

Street2:

* City: Austin

County: Travis I
State: TX: Texas

Province:

Country: USA: UNITED STATES

*ZiplPostalCode: 78767—1748

e. Organizational Unit:

Department Name: Division Name:

~ Travis County Sheriff’s Office Research and Planning

f. Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters Involving this application:

Prefix: Mr. * First Name: Michael

Middle Name: IGene
* Last Name: IHeothy
Suffix:

Title: ~ianning Manager

Organizational Affiliation:

~ Travis County Sheriffs Office

~ Telephone Number: 512-854—4924 Fax Number: 512—854—3289

* Email: michael.hemby@co.travis.tx.us

L~q’

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



0MB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 01131/2009

Application for Federal Assistance SF424 Version 02

9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type:

~B: County Government

Type of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Type:

Type of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Type:

* Other (specify):

* 10. Name of Federal Agency:

IConmunity Oriented Policing Services

11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:

CFDA Title:

* 12. Funding Opportunity Number:

COPS-OTHERTECH-2009—l

* Title:

COPS Technology Program

13. Competition Identification Number:

Title:

14. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.):

Travis County, Texas

* 15. Descriptive Title of Applicant’s Project:

Regional Firing Range Technology Expansion and Enhancement - Phase ha

Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions.

~ [~eteAttachment~j L,.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



0MB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 01/31/2009

Application for Federal Assistance SF424 Version 02

16. Congressional Districts Of:
~ a. Applicant ITX—21 * b. Program/Project ITX—21

Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts if needed.

~ Add Attachment I~t at ~ View Attachment

17. Proposed Project:

*aS~1Date: 1b010h/2009 *b.End Date: 09/30/2011

18. Estimated Funding ($):

*a.Federal 300,000.00]

~ b. Applicant

~ c. State

d. Local

e. Other

f. Program Income

*gTOTAL 300,000.001

* 19. Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process?

~ a. This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on

~j b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.

~ c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.

~ 20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt? (If “Yes”, provide explanation.)

LI Yes No I~a~~1
21. *By signing this application, I certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications~ and (2) that the statements
herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances~ and agree to
comply with any resulting terms if I accept an award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may
subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 218, SectIon 1001)

~j ** I AGREE

~ The list of certifications and assurances, or an internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or agency
specific instructions.

Authorized Representative:

Prefix: Mr. * First Name: samuel

Middle Name: IT
* Last Name: IBiscoe

Suffix:

~ Title: county Judge I

*Telephone Number: 1512—854—9555 Fax Number: 1512—854—9535

~ Email: jsamuel.bjscoe@co.travistxus

~ Signature of Authorized Representative: Ic0mp1et~ by Grants.gov upon submission. Date Signed: Ic0mp1et~ by Grants.gov upon submission.

Authorized for Local Reproduction Standard Form 424 (Revised 10/2005)

Prescribed by 0MB Circular A-i 02

SI

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



0MB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 0113112009

Application for Federal Assistance SF424 Version 02

* Applicant Federal Debt Delinquency Explanation

The following field should contain an explanation if the Applicant organization is delinquent on any Federal Debt. Maximum number of
characters that can be entered is 4,000. Try and avoid extra spaces and carriage returns to maximize the availability of space.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Applicant Legal Name:

Travis County

BUDGET DETAIL WORKSHEETS 0MB Control Number: 1103-0097
Expiration Date: 5/31/2011

ORI #:

tx22700

COPS FUNDING REQUEST

Federal assistance is being requested under the following COPS Office funding category:

Please select the funding category that was selected on the COPS Application Attachment to SF-424.

Tribal Resources Grant Program

~ Targeted-Methamphetamine Initiative

~ Community Policing Development Programs

~ Secure Our Schools

A. Sworn Officer Positions

~j Targeted-Technology Program

~ Universal Hiring Program

~ Child Sexual Predator Program

No Sworn Officer Positions Requested ~

Instructions: For COPS programs which fund sworn officer positions, you may apply for entry-level salaries and benefits of
newly hired, additional law enforcement officers. Please refer to the Application Guide for information on the length of the
grant term for the specific program which you are applying.

This worksheet will assist your agency in properly organizing your maximum estimated salary and benefit costs and
providing the necessary financial details for review by the COPS Office. Please list the entry-level base salary and fringe
benefits rounded to the nearest whole dollar for one sworn officer position within your agency. COPS hiring funds may
also be used to pay for entry-level salaries and benefits of newly-hired, additional officers who will backfill the positions of
locally-funded veteran officers that will be deployed into community policing specialty areas (i.e., School Resource Officers).
Do not include employee contributions.

Complete part I if you are requesting funds for full-time officer positions.

Officer Positions Requested:

Full-time:

Enter the number of new, entry-level full-time and/or part-time officer positions that are being requested. Do not include any
officers already funded (or for which funding has been requested) under any other COPS grants or any positions otherwise
funded with state, local, tribal, or BIA funds. Your request should be consistent with your agency’s law enforcement needs.
Do not request more positions than your agency can support and retain.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Applicant Legal Name:

ITravis County

ORI #:
tx22700

A. Sworn Officer Positions

Total Entry-Level Base $ x Years = $
Salary for One Position _____________

B. Fringe Benefit ~ % of Base Additional Information

Social Security If Exempt Check Here: ~ Fixed Rate: D
Can’t Exceed 6.2% of total base salary. If less than 6.2%, exempt or fixed rate, provide an explanation in the “Sworn Officer Position
Budget Summary”.

Other

Other

Other

Describe:

Describe:

Describe:

$~
Total Salary (Part A)

1~
Total Fringe Benefits (Part B) # of Positions

__________ x ___

Sworn Officer Total

Transfer to Budget Summary Line I

514

Part 1: Full time sworn officer information

(Base Salary Subtotal)

Medicare If Exempt Check Here: ~ Fixed Rate: ~

Can’t Exceed 1.45% of total base salary. If less than 1.45%, exempt, or fixed rate, provide an explanation in the “Sworn Officer
Position Budget Summary”.

Health Insurance Family Coverage? ~ Yes ~ No Fixed Rate: ~
Can’t Exceed 30% of total base salary for individual plans, or 45% for family plans. If it exceeds these rates or is a fixed rate, provide
an explanation in “Sworn Officer Position Budget Summary”.

Life Insurance

Vacation Number of Hours Annually:

SickLeave I NumberofHoursAnnually:

Retirement Fixed Rate: ~

Can’t Exceed 20% of the total base salary (unless a fixed rate). If a fixed rate, provide an explanation in the “Sworn Officer Position
Budget Summary”.

Worker’s Comp If Exempt Check Here: ~ Fixed Rate: ~
Can’t Exceed 10% of the total base salary. If exempt or if it exceeds this rate, provide an explanation in the “Sworn Officer Position
Budget Summary”.

Unemployment Ins. If Exempt Check Here: ~ Fixed Rate: ~

Can’t Exceed 5% of the total base salary. If exempt or if it exceeds this rate, provide an explanation in the “Sworn Officer Position
Budget Summary”.

~I

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Applicant Legal Name: ORI #:

ITravis County tx22700

Part 2: Sworn Officer Position Budget Summary (all applicants requesting officer position(s) must complete
this section.)

After completing Part 1 of this form, answer the following questions. If necessary, attach an explanation of how you computed
salaries and benefits for this worksheet. Be sure to answer EVERY question. Missing or erroneous information could significantly
delay the review of your agency’s request.

1. If your agency’s second and third-year costs for salaries andlor fringe benefits are greater than the first year, check the
reason(s) why in the space below. You must check at least one.

~ Cost of living adjustment (COLA) ~ Step Raises ~ Change in benefit costs

~ Other - please explain briefly:

2. If an explanation is required for any of the following categories, please provide in the space below: 1) Social Security, 2)
Medicare, 3) Health Insurance, 4) Retirement, 5) Workers Compensation, and 6) Unemployment Insurance.

1) Social Security:

2) Medicare:

3) Health Insurance:

4) Retirement:

5) Worker’s Compensation:

6) Unemployment Insurance:

65

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Applicant Legal Name: ORI #:
Travis County I tx22700

B. CivilianiOther Personnel No Civilian Personnel Positions Requested ~

Instructions: Each position must be listed and computed separately. On this page you can enter one civilian position and then by
adding another Civilian/Other Personnel page, can enter 19 more unique positions for a total of 20. Complete each position in
accordance with the instructions.

Part 1: Total Base Salary and Fringe Benefits for CivilianlOther Personnel

Civilian/Other Personnel Page 1 of I

Position Title:

Base Salary
Computation: (( X )= X (Base Salary Subtotal)

((Annual Base Salary X Percent of Time Devoted to the Project) X Number of Months Devoted to the Project)

Fringe Benefit ~ % of Base Salary Subtotal Additional Information

Social Security If Exempt Check Here: ~ Fixed Rate: ~

Can’t Exceed 6.2% of total base salary. If less than 6.2%, exempt or fixed rate, provide an explanation in the “civilian/non-sworn
personnel budget summary”.

Medicare If Exempt Check Here: ~ Fixed Rate: ~

Can’t Exceed 1.45% of total base salary. If less than 1.45%, exempt, or fixed rate, provide an explanation in the “civilian/non-sworn
personnel budget summary”.

Health Insurance Family Coverage? ~ Yes ~ No Fixed Rate: ~

Can’t Exceed 30% of total base salary for individual plans, or 45% for family plans. If it exceeds these rates or is a fixed rate, provide
an explanation in the “civilian/non-sworn personnel budget summary”.

Life Insurance

Vacation Number of Hours Annually: I
Sick Leave I Number of Hours Annually: I
Retirement I Fixed Rate: ~

Can’t Exceed 20% of the total base salary (unless a fixed rate). If a fixed rate, provide an explanation in the “civillanlnon-sworn
personnel budget summary”.

Worker’s Comp If Exempt Check Here: ~ Fixed Rate: ~

Can’t Exceedl0% of the total base salary. If exempt or if it exceeds this rate, provide an explanation in the “civilian/non-sworn
personnel budget summary”.

Unemployment Ins. If Exempt Check Here: ~ Fixed Rate: ~

Can’t Exceed 5% of the total base salary. If exempt or if it exceeds this rate, provide an explanation in the “civilian/non-sworn
personnel budget summary”.

Other I I
Other

Describe:

Describe:

Total Fringe Benefits:

Subtotal Position Salary and Benefits:

CIVILIAN/OTHER PERSONNEL TOTAL:
(Add together all Subtotals per position)

i Total CivilianlOther Personnel Cost
J (Transfer to Budget Summary Line 2)

Please include a detailed position description for all positions listed in the Budget Narrative

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Applicant Legal Name: ORI #:

Travis County 1tx22700

Part 2: CivilianlNon-Sworn Personnel Budget Summary (all applicants requesting civilianlnon-sworn position(s)
must complete this section.)

After completing Part 1 of this form, answer the following questions. If necessary, attach an explanation of how you computed
salaries and benefits for this worksheet. Be sure to answer EVERY question. Missing or erroneous information could significantly
delay the review of your agency’s request.

1. If your agency’s second and third-year costs for salaries andlor fringe benefits are greater than the first year, check the
reason(s) why in the space below. You must check at least one.

~ Cost of living adjustment (COLA) ~ Step Raises ~ Change in benefit costs

Other - please explain briefly:

2. If an explanation is required for any of the following categories, please provide in the space below: 1) Social Security, 2)
Medicare, 3) Health Insurance, 4) Retirement, 5) Workers Compensation, and 6) Unemployment Insurance.

1) Social Security:

2) Medicare:

3) Health Insurance:

4) Retirement:

5) Worker’s Compensation:

6) Unemployment Insurance:

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Applicant Legal Name: ORI #:
~Travis County 1tX22700 I
C. EQUIPM ENTITECH NOLOGY No EquipmentlTechnology Requested LI
Instructions: List non-expendable items that are to be purchased. Non-expendable equipment is tangible property (e.g., technology)
having a useful life of more than two years. Expendable items should be included either in the “SUPPLIES” or ‘OTHER” categories.
Applicants should analyze the cost benefits of purchasing versus leasing equipment, especially for high-price items and those subject to
rapid technical advances. Rented or leased equipment costs should be listed in the “CONTRACTS! CONSULTANTS” category. If
additional budget information is required to be entered for this category please complete the information in an electronic format and attach
the document using the “Other Attachments” form found in the Grants.gov forms package.

Pursuant to the Continuing Appropriations Resolution, 2008, (P.L.1 10-161), be advised that, to the greatest extent practical, all
equipment and products purchased with these funds must be American-made.

For agencies purchasing items related to enhanced communications systems, the COPS Office expects and encourages
that, wherever feasible, such voice or data communications equipment should be incorporated into an intra- or
interjurisdictional strategy for communications interoperability among federal, state, and local law enforcement agencies.

See the COPS Application Guide for a list of allowable/unallowable costs for the particular program for which you are applying.

Computation
Unitlltem Description (# of ItemslUnits X Unit Cost) Per Item Subtotal

Monolithic Walls — Installed. 1~ 297,000.0011 297,000.001
Includes project management,
supervision, required bond
and overhead.

Fencing I l~ 3,000.0011 3,000.001

II II

II II

Transfer to Budget
Summary Line 3

EQUIPMENT TOTAL:

Please include a detailed description for all items listed in the Budget Narrative

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Applicant Legal Name:
Travis County

D. OTHER COSTS

ORI #:
tx22700

No Other Costs Requested ~j

Instructions: List other requested items that will support the project goals and objectives as outlined in your application. Other costs may
include items such as overtime and background investigations for law enforcement officer positions and/or civilian positions if allowable
under the program for which you are applying. If additional budget information is required to be entered for this category please complete
the information in an electronic format and attach the document using the Other Attachments form found in the Grants.gov forms package.

Pursuant to the Continuing Appropriations Resolution, 2008, (P.L.1 10-161), be advised that, to the greatest extent practical, all equipment
and products purchased with these funds must be American-made.

See the COPS Application Guide for a list of allowable/unallowable costs for the particular program for which you are applying.

Unitlltem Description
Computation

(# of ItemslUnits X Unit Cost)

OTHER COST TOTAL:

Per Item Subtotal)

I I
Transfer to Budget

Summary Line 4
Please include a detailed description for all items listed in the Budget Narrative

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Applicant Legal Name:
Travis County

E. SUPPLIES

ORI#:
tx22700

No Supplies Requested ~

Instructions: List items by type (office supplies; postage; training materials; copying paper; books; hand-held tape recorders; etc).
Generally, supplies include any materials that are expendable or consumed during the course of the project. If additional budget information
is required to be entered for this category please complete the information in an electronic format and attach the document using the “Other
Attachments” form found in the Grants.gov forms package.

See the COPS Application Guide for a list of allowable/unallowable costs for the particular program for which you are applying.

(# of Items/Units X

Please include a detailed description for all items listed in the Budget Narrative

Unitlltem Description
Computation

Unit Cost)

SUPPLIES TOTAL:

Per Item Subtotal

Transfer to Budget
Summary Line 5

(JJo

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Applicant Legal Name:

Travis County

F. TRAVELITRAINING

ORI #:
tx22700

No TravellTraining Costs Requested ~j

Instructions: Itemize travel expenses of project personnel by purpose (e.g., mandatory training, staff to training, field interviews, advisory
group meetings). Show the basis of computation (e.g., 6 staff members times the unit cost per person for lodging for 3 days). Training
projects, training fees, travel, lodging and per diem rates for trainees should be listed as separate travel items. Show the number of staff
attending any event and the unit costs per person involved. Identify the location of travel, when possible. Note: Any local training costs
(within a 50-mile radius) should be listed under Section D (“Other Costs”). If additional budget information is required to be entered for this
category please complete the information in an electronic format and attach the document using the “Other Attachments” form found in the
Grants.gov forms package.

See the COPS Application Guide for a list of allowable/unallowable costs for the particular program for which you are applying.

Transfer to Budget
Summary Line 6

Reason for Travel!
Training & Location Travel!
of TravellTraining Training Item (#ofStaff X

Computation
#ofoaysl

Unit Cost X Trips!Events)
TRAVELITRAINING TOTAL:

Per Item Subtotal

Please include a detailed description for all items listed in the Budget Narrative

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Applicant Legal Name: ORI #:

~Travis County 1tx22700

G. CONTRACTSICONSULTANTS No Contracts!Consultants Costs Requested El
Instructions: See the COPS Application Guide for a list of allowable/unallowable costs for the particular program for which you are applying.
If additional budget information is required to be entered for this category please complete the information in an electronic format and attach
the document using the “Other Attachments” form found in the Grants.gov forms package.
Contracts: Provide a description of the product or service to be procured by contract and an estimate of the cost. Applicants are
encouraged to promote free and open competition in awarding contracts. If awarded, requests for sole source procurements of equipment,
technology or services in excess of $100,000 must be submitted to the COPS Office for prior approval.

Contract Description Per Contract Subtotal

Contracts Subtotal: (Gi)
Consultant Fees: For each consultant enter the name (if known), service to be provided, hourly or daily fee (based upon an 8-hour day),
and estimated length of time on the project. Unless otherwise approved by the COPS Office, approved consultant rates will be based on
the salary a consultant receives from his or her primary employer. Consultant fees in excess of $550 per day require additional written
justification in the Budget Narrative and must be pre-approved in writing by the COPS Office.

Computation Per Consultant
Consultant NamelTitle Service Provided (Cost X # Days or # Hours) Fee Subtotal

Consultant Fees Subtotal: ____________________ I(G2)
Consultant Expenses: List all expenses to be paid from the grant to the individual consultants separate from their consultant fees
(e.g., travel meals, lodging).

Computation Per Consultant
Consultant NamelTitle Service Provided (Cost X # of Days) Fee Subtotal

II II

~ II II

N II

JI_____________________________________________________

Consultant Subtotal: _____________________ I(G3)
CONTRACTSICONSULTANTS TOTAL:

Contracts (Gi) + Consultant Fees (G2) + Consultant Expenses (G3)
Transfer to Budget

Please include a detailed description for all contracts listed in the Budget Narrative. Summary Line 7

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Applicant Legal Name: ORI #:
Travis County 1tx22700 I
H. INDIRECT COSTS No Indirect Costs Requested ~j

Instructions: Indirect costs are allowed under a very limited number of specialized COPS Training and Technical Assistance programs.
Please see the COPS Application Guide for a list of allowable/unallowable costs for the particular program for which you are applying. If
additional budget information is required to be entered for this category please complete the information in an electronic format and attach
the document using the Other Attachments” form found in the Grants.gov forms package.

If indirect costs are requested, a copy of the agency’s fully-executed, negotiated Federal Rate Approval Agreement must be attached to
this application.

Indirect Cost Description Computation Per Indirect Cost Subtotal

INDIRECT COSTS TOTAL:

Transfer to Budget
Summary Line 8

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Applicant Legal Name:

Travis County

ORI #:

tx22700

BUDGET SUMMARY

Instructions: When you have completed the Budget Detail Worksheets, please transfer the category totals to the spaces below. Please
compute the Total Project Amount, Total Federal Share Amount, and Total Local Share (if applicable). Please see the Application Guide
for information on the maximum federal share and local matching requirements for the grant for which you are applying.

300,000. 00!

Line#

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total Federal Share Amount:
(Total Project Amount X Federal Share Percentage Allowable)

Total Local Share Amount (If applicable):
(Total Project Amount - Total Federal Share Amount)

300,000.00!

Contact Information for Budget Questions

Please provide contact information of the financial official that the COPS Office may contact with questions related to your
budget submission.

Authorized Official’s Typed Name:

Prefix: Mr.

First Name: Michael

Middle Name: Gene

I Hernby

Planning Manager

512—854—4924 Fax: 512—854—3289

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT NOTICE

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to be up to 2 hours per response, depending upon the
COPS program being applied for, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering the
budget data needed, and completing the worksheets. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspects of
the collection of this information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Community Oriented Policing
Services, U.S. Department of Justice, 1100 Vermont Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20530; and to the Public Use Reports
Project, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, D.C. 20503.

Category TotalBudget Category

A. Sworn Officer Positions

B. Civilian/Other Personnel

C. Equipment/Technology

D. Other Costs

E. Supplies

F. Travel/Training

G. Contracts/Consultants

H. Indirect Costs

300,000.00

Total Project Amount:

Last Name:

Suffix:

Title:

Phone:

E-mail Address: michael. hemby@co.travis.tx.us

You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless it displays a valid 0MB control number. The 0MB
control number for this application is 1103-0097 and the expiration date is 5/31/2011.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



0MB Number: 1103-0098
Expiration Date: 08/31/2011

COPS Application Attachment to SF-424

General Instructions:

The COPS Application Attachment to SF-424 is used in conjunction with all COPS program applications.
Please ensure that you have completed all of the required sections. If a section is not applicable, please
check the not applicable checkbox.

Section 1: COPS PROGRAM REQUEST
Federal assistance is being requested under the following COPS program:

Select the COPS Office grant program for which you are requesting federal assistance. Please DO NOT use
this form to apply for multiple grants at one time. A separate application must be completed for each COPS
program for which you are applying. Please ensure that you read, understand, and agree to comply with the
applicable grant terms and conditions as outlined in the COPS Application Guide before finalizing your
selection.

CHECK ONE PROGRAM OPTION ONLY

~ Targeted-Tribal Resources Grant Program ~j Targeted-Technology Program

LI Targeted-Methamphetamine Initiative LI Universal Hiring Program

LI Community Policing Development LI Child Sexual Predator Program

~ Secure our Schools

Section 2: EXECUTIVE INFORMATION
Note: Listing individuals without ultimate programmatic and financial authority for the grant could delay the
review of your application, or remove your application from consideration.

A. Applicant ORI Number: tx22700

The OR! number is assigned by the FBI and is your agency’s unique identifier. The first two letters are your
state abbreviation, the next three numbers are your county’s code, and the final two numbers identify your
jurisdiction within your county. If you do not currently have an OR! number, the COPS Office will assign one to
your agency for the purpose of tracking your grant.

LI Check here if your agency has not been assigned an CR1 #.

/
(~s

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



B. Law Enforcement ExecutivelProgram Official Information:

For Law Enforcement Agencies: Enter the law enforcement executive’s name and contact information. This is
the highest-ranking official within your jurisdiction (e.g., Chief of Police, Sheriff, or equivalent). For Non-Law
Enforcement Agencies: Enter the program official’s name and contact information. If the grant is awarded, this
position would be responsible for the programmatic implementation of the award. If your agency is a “start-up” this
section can remain blank.

Title:

Prefix:

Sheriff

First Name: Greg

Middle Name: IM
Last Name: [~~i1ton

Suffix: I I
AgencyName: Travis County Sheriff’s Office

Street 2:

City:

County:

State:

Province:

Zip I Postal Code:

Country:

Austin

~ Travis

I TX: Texas

E78767—1748

~ USA: UNITED STATES

Telephone:

Fax:

512—854—9770

1512—854—3289

E-mail: igreg.hamilton@co.travis.tx.us

Type of Agency:

New Startup* (please specify):

Other* (please specify):

I Sheriff

Agency types that have an asterisk next to them and that are applying for COPS hiring grants must provide
additional information. Please refer to the COPS Application Guide: Agency Supplemental Information section
for the questions that you will need to address. Please attach this information below:

Street 1: I PC Box 1748 I

I~a~i I~1~1 I~!~~i

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



C. Government Executive/Financial Official Information:
For Government Agencies: Enter the government executive’s name and contact information. This is the
highest-ranking official within your jurisdiction (Mayor, City Administrator, Tribal Chairman, or equivalent). For
Non-Government Agencies: Enter the financial official’s name and contact information. If the grant is awarded,
this position would be responsible for the financial management of the award. Please note that information for
non-executive positions (e.g. clerk, trustees, etc., are not acceptable).

Title:

Prefix:

Judge

First Name: Samuel

Middle Name: IT
Last Name: Biscoe

Suffix:

Name of Government Entity/Financial Entity:

Travis County

Street 1:

Street 2:

City:

County:

State:

Province:

Zip / Postal Code: 78767—1748

Country: USA: UNITED STATES

Telephone: 512—854—9555
Fax: 1512—854—9535
E-mail: I

Isamuel.biscoe@co.travis.tx.us

Type of Government Entity:

County

I~° box 1748

~ Austin

~ Travis

~ TX: Texas

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Section 3: GENERAL AGENCY INFORMATION

A. General Applicant Information

1. Cognizant Federal Agency: __________________________________

Enter the legal applicant’s Cognizant Federal Agency. A Cognizant Federal Agency, generally, is the
federal agency from which your jurisdiction receives the most federal funding. Your Cognizant Federal
Agency also may have been previously designated by the Office of Management and Budget.

2. Fiscal Year: to (mo/da/yr)

3. Population served as of the 2000 US Census:

4. If the population served is not represented by the U.S. census
figures, please indicate the size of the population served:

B. Law Enforcement Agency Information

1. Is your agency contracting for law enforcement services? Contractual arrangements for law enforcement
services are not fundable under the Universal Hiring Program.
dYes LjNo

If “yes,” the Legal Name and address information listed on the SF-424 under section 8 (Applicant Information)
should be for the jurisdiction that will be contracting to receive law enforcement services, and NOT the law
enforcement agency that will actually provide those services. Also, be sure to enter the name and agency
information of the contract law enforcement department under section 2, part B (law enforcement executive
information) of this document. In all contracting arrangements, the jurisdiction that is applying for assistance is
ultimately responsible for ensuring compliance with all grant requirements. For additional clarification on
contracting guidelines, please see the program-specific section of the COPS Application Guide.

If you are a tribal law enforcement agency, instead of providing your own law enforcement services, does your
tribe exclusively contract with a non-BIA local law enforcement agency for services?

EYes LIN0

If ‘Yes, ‘please refer to the program-specific section of the COPS Application Guide for additional eligibility
information.

2. Population Served By Law Enforcement Agency

Do officers have primary law enforcement authority for the population to be served?

EYes EN0

An agency with primary law enforcement authority is defined as the first responder to calls for service, and has
ultimate and final responsibility for the prevention, detection, and/or investigation of crime within its jurisdiction.

If yes, what is the actual population for which your department has primary law enforcement authority? [In other
words, the 2000 Census population minus the incorporated towns and cities that have their own police
departments.]

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



If no, please explain. Include the date by which your agency anticipates having primary law enforcement
authority for this population. [Please limit your response to a maximum of 250 words.]

3. Current Budgeted Sworn Force Strength as of the Date of this Application:

Full Time Part Time

Enter the budgeted sworn force strength. The budgeted sworn force strength is the number of sworn officer
positions your department has allocated within its budget, including state, Bureau of Indian Affairs, and locally-
funded vacancies. Do not include unpaid/reserve officers or detention staff

4. Current Actual Sworn Force Strength as of the Date of this Application:

Full Time Part Time

Enter the actual sworn force strength. The actual sworn force strength is the actual number of sworn officer
positions employed by your department as of the date of application. Do not include vacant positions or unpaid!
reserve positions.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Section 4: LAW ENFORCEMENT
& COMMUNITY POLICING STRATEGY

COPS Office grants must be used to reorient the mission and activities of law enforcement agencies toward
the community policing philosophy or enhance their involvement in community policing. The following is
the COPS Office definition of community policing that emphasizes the primary components of community
partnerships, organizational transformation, and problem solving.

Community policing is a philosophy that promotes organizational strategies, which support the systematic
use of partnerships and problem-solving techniques, to proactively address the immediate conditions that
give rise to public safety issues, such as crime, social disorder, and fear of crime.

The COPS Office has completed the development of a comprehensive community policing self- assessment
tool for use by law enforcement agencies. Based on this work, we have developed the following list of
primary sub-elements of community policing. Please refer to the COPS Office web site~oj,gov)
for further information regarding these sub-elements

Community Partnerships:
Collaborative partnerships between
the law enforcement agency and
the individuals and organizations
they serve to both develop
solutions to problems and increase
trust in police.

Other Government Agencies
Community Members!Groups
Non-ProfitslService Providers
Private Businesses
Media

Organizational Transformation:
The alignment of organizational
management, structure, personnel
and information systems to support
community partnerships and
proactive problem-solving efforts.

Agency Management
Climate and culture
Leadership
Labor relations
Decision-making
Strategic planning
Policies
Organizational evaluations
Transparency

Organizational Structure
Geographic assignment of
officers
Despecialization
Resources and finances

Problem Solving:
The process of engaging in
the proactive and systematic
examination of identified problems
to develop effective responses that
are rigorously evaluated.

Scanning:ldentifying and
prioritizing problems
Analysis: Analyzing problems
Response: Responding to
problems

• Assessment: Assessing
problem-solving initiatives

• Using the Crime Triangle to
focus on immediate conditions
(VictimlOffenderlLocation)

Personnel
• Recruitment, hiring and selection
Personnel supervision!
evaluations
Training

Information Systems (Technology)
Communication!access to data
Quality and accuracy of data

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



COMMUNITY POLICING PLAN

COPS grants must be used to initiate or enhance community policing. Please complete the following
questions to describe the types of community policing activities that will be initiated or enhanced as a
result of COPS funding. You may find more detailed information about community policing at the
COPS Office web site (www.cops.usdoj.gov).

Community Partnerships

The COPS Office is interested in determining if your organization will use the grant to assist in increasing
the capacity to develop collaborative partnerships with individual and organizational stakeholders in
communities to increase trust and to develop shared solutions to community problems.

If awarded funding, my organization will implement or enhance:

P1-Sharing of relevant crime and disorder information with community members.

~jYes LINo LI NotSure

P2-Seeking input from the community to identify and prioritize neighborhood problems.

~jYes LJN0 LI NotSure

P3-Engagment with the community in the development of responses to community problems.

~jYes LINo LI NotSure

P4-Collaboration with other agencies that deliver public services (e.g., parks and recreation,
social services, public health, mental health, code enforcement).
~jYes LjNo LI NotSure

Please provide specific examples of the types of activities you plan to engage in to enhance community
partnerships if awarded grant funding (150 word maximum):
The Travis County Sheriff’s office is a member of several local, regional and state
?fforts to address crime and the causes of crime.

Problem Solving

The COPS Office is interested in determining if your organization will use the grant to assist in increasing
the capacity to use problem solving. Problem solving is an analytical process for systematically 1)
identifying and prioritizing problems, 2) analyzing problems, 3) responding to problems, and 4) evaluating
problem-solving initiatives. Problem solving involves an agency-wide commitment to go beyond traditional
police responses to crime to proactively address a multitude of problems that adversely affect quality of life.

If awarded funding, my organization will implement or enhance:

PSI-Integration of problem solving into patrol work.

~1Yes LIN0 LI NotSure

PS2-Identification and prioritization of crime and disorder problems by examining patterns and
trends involving repeat victims, offenders, and locations.
~1Yes LIN0 LI NotSure

II

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



PS3-Exploring the underlying factors and conditions that contribute to crime and disorder problems.
~jYes LIN0 LI NotSure

PS4-Developing tailored responses to crime and disorder problems that address the underlying
conditions that contribute to them.

~JYes LIN0 LI NotSure

Please provide specific examples of the types of activities you plan to engage in to enhance problemsolving
activities if awarded grant funding (150 word maximum):
gency is already engaged in these activities and will continue to do so.

Organizational Transformation

The COPS Office is interested in determining if your organization will use the grant to assist in
increasing the capacity to transform organizational environment, organizational structure, personnel,
practices, and policies to support the community policing philosophy and community policing
activities.

If awarded funding, my organization will implement or enhance:

OC1-Institutionalization of organizational changes that support the implementation of community
policing strategies.
E~1Yes LIN0 LI NotSure

0C2-lncorporation of community policing principles into the agency’s mission/vision statement and
strategic plan
~j Yes LI No LI Not Sure

0C3-lnstitutionalization of community policing principles into a corresponding set of policies,
practices and procedures.
~jYes LIN0 LI NotSure

0C4-l nstitutionalization of community policing agency-wide.
~ Yes LI No LI Not Sure

Please provide specific examples of the types of activities you plan to engage in to enhance organizational
alignment towards community policing if awarded grant funding (150 word maximum):
Our agency is already engaged in these practices.

Technology

The COPS Office is interested in determining if your organization will use the grant to assist in
increasing technological capacity to better prevent andlor respond to crime and disorder incidents.

If awarded funding, my organization will implement or enhance:

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Ti- Ensuring that agency staff have proper access to relevant data (e.g., calls for service, incident
and arrest data, etc.).

~1Yes LjNo LI NotSure

T2- Analysis and understanding of problems in the community.
EYes LjNo LI NotSure

T3- Improvements to the agency’s overall efficiency and effectiveness.
~jYes LjNo LI NotSure

T4- Providing officers with necessary equipment to better prevent and/or respond to crime and
disorder incidents.
~j Yes LI No LI Not Sure

Please provide specific examples of the types of activities you plan to engage in to enhance alignment of
technology towards community policing if awarded grant funding (150 word maximum):

e currently use technologies to ensure that line officers in the field have the
information and resources needed to combat crime and the causes of crime.

If your organization receives this COPS grant funding, it should use your responses to these questions as
your organization’s community policing plan. Your organization may be audited or monitored to ensure
that it is initiating or enhancing community policing in accordance with this plan.

We understand that your community policing needs may change during the life of your COPS grant (if
awarded), and we welcome minor changes to this plan without prior approval. We also recognize that this
plan may incorporate a broad range of possible community policing strategies and activities, and that
your agency may implement particular community policing strategies from the plan on an as-needed basis
throughout the life of the grant. If your agency’s community policing plan changes significantly, however,
you must submit those changes in writing to the COPS Office for approval. Changes are “significant” if
they deviate from the range of possible community policing activities identified and approved in this
original community policing plan submitted with your application.

Section 5: CONTINUATION OF PROJECT
AFTER FEDERAL FUNDING ENDS
Retention for COPS Hiring Grants

This section is applicable to applicants applying for sworn officer positions.

LI Check here if not applying under the Universal Hiring Program.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Hiring grantees are required to retain all additional officer positions awarded for at least one full local budget cycle
following the expiration of COPS grant funding for each COPS-funded officer position. The additional officer
positions should be added to your agency’s law enforcement budget with state, local, or tribal funds for at least one
full local budget cycle, over and above all other locally-funded officer positions (including other school resource
officers) that would have existed regardless of the grant, from the time that the thirty-six (36) months of grant funding
for each COPS position expires. Absorbing COPS-funded officers through attrition (rather than adding the extra
positions to your budget with additional funding) does not meet the retention requirement. Please be aware that if
your agency has additional sworn officer hiring grants that are active when one hiring grant expires, the officer
positions that were awarded under the expired grant are added to your baseline of locally-funded officer positions
and must be maintained throughout the implementation of all additional hiring grants.

Use the space below to explain how your agency currently plans to retain any additional officer positions awarded.
Please be as specific as possible about the source(s) of retention funding (General Fund revenues, local ballot item,
etc.) your agency plans to utilize. A missing or incomplete response could affect your ability to receive funding.
Please limit your response to a maximum of 250 words.

Section 6: NEED FOR FEDERAL ASSISTANCE

All applicants are required to provide a brief explanation of their agency’s public safety needs and an
explanation of their agency’s inability to implement this project and/or address these public safety needs
without federal assistance.

In the space below, please provide a brief explanation of your agency’s inability to implement this project without
federal assistance. [Please limit your response to a maximum of 250 words.]
Our agency continues to be engaged in the transition from the traditional lead
ammunition firing range to a more modern and environmentally safe range. This has been
a phased project with several expansion steps. This request is for assistance in Phase
ha of that project. The current range is limited to one 7-point 25 yard range. This
request would be to complete an additional 7-point 25 yard phase to double our firing
capacity.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Section 7: WAIVERS OF THE LOCAL MATCH
Please refer to the Application Guide for information on whether waivers of the local match, are available
under the grant program for which you are applying.

LI Check here if not applicable

Are you requesting a waiver of the local match based upon severe fiscal distress?

LIYes EINo

If requesting a waiver, you are required to attach a detailed waiver justification below. Please refer to the COPS
Application Guide — “Waiver of the Local Match” section for information on what to include in your justification, as
well as the program-specific portion of the Guide to review the local match requirements for the grant program
under which you are applying.

I~L~~i[~~i~r~i~

Section 8: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
This section is applicable to COPS applicants applying under the COPS Methamphetamine Initiative,
Secure Our Schools, Child Sexual Predator Program, Technology Program and Community Policing
Development Programs.

f~ Check here if not applicable

Please attach a brief summary of how your agency will use this federal funding. Be sure to include a description of
how you expect this grant to impact public safety and/or crime prevention in your community. Please refer to the
COPS Application Guide for clarification on specific information to include in your summary. The Executive
Summary may be used to keep Congress or other executive branch agencies informed on law enforcement
strategies to deter crime in your community. [Please limit your response to a maximum of 400 words.]

I~z~i

Section 9: PROJECT DESCRIPTION (NARRATIVE)
This section is applicable to all COPS applicants.

Please attach to your application an in-depth narrative response detailing your proposed project. Please refer to the
program-specific section of the COPS Application Guide: “How to Apply” section for information on what should be
included in your response, as well as any additional formatting requirements and page length limitations.

FY 2009 Cops Technology Progri L~.~IP~ Att~c!~~i IYie~~P~~I

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Section 10: BUDGET NARRATIVE
(EXCLUDING SWORN OFFICER POSITIONS)
This section is applicable to COPS applicants applying under the Community Policing Development
Programs, the Methamphetamine Initiative, Secure Our Schools, the Tribal Resources Grant Program,
Child Sexual Predator Program and the Technology Program.

~j Check here if not applicable

Please attach a budget narrative describing each item proposed for purchase, its purpose, and how the items
relate to the overall project. Like items may be grouped together for ease of reporting. The structure of the
Budget Narrative must mirror the structure of the Budget Detail Worksheet included in this application. In other
words, each item reported in the Budget Narrative must fall under one of the following budget categories:
Civilian/Other Personnel, Equipment/Technology, Other Costs, Supplies, Travel/Training, Contracts/
Consultants, and Indirect Costs. For your information, a sample Budget Narrative and a sample Budget Detail
Worksheet are included in the COPS Application Guide. Every item included on the Budget Detail Worksheet
must be included in the Budget Narrative.

Note that allowablelunallowable costs will vary widely between different COPS grant programs and
cooperative agreements. Please ensure that you refer to the program-specific portion of the COPS
Application Guide — “Federal Funding: Allowable & Unallowable Costs” section for a complete list of
the allowable and unallowable costs associated with the particular program for which you are applying.
Including unallowable items on your application may delay the processing of your application and
could ultimately result in the denial of your request.

I I~i I~I ~~

Section 11: MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

LI Check here if not applicable

Please attach a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to your application that defines the roles and
responsibilities of the individuals and partner(s) involved in your proposed project. Please refer to the
program-specific portion of the Guide for a complete description of information pertaining to the
required MOU.

1€

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Section 12: OFFICIAL PARTNER(S) CONTACT INFORMATION

E Check here if not applicable.

An official “partner” under the grant may be a governmental or private entity that has established a legal, contractual,
or other agreement with the applicant for the purpose of supporting and working together for mutual benefits of the
grant. Please refer to the Application Guide for a complete description of partnership requirements under the grant
program for which you are applying.

Official Partner I of I

Title:

Prefix:

First Name:

Middle Name:

Last Name:

Suffix:

Name of Partner Agency (e.g., School District)

Type of Partner Agency (e.g., School District)

Partner Agency Address

Street 1:

Street 2:

City:

County:

State:

Province:

Zip I Postal Code:

Country:

Telephone:

Fax:

E-mail:

11

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Section 13: INCIDENT DATA

Incident data is required for the Secure Our Schools grant program. The data reported should cover the time period of
September 1, 2006 to August 31, 2007 and should only include incidents that took place in and around the partnering
schools. Please refer to the program guide for specific information and instructions regarding the data required for this
submission.

L~ Check here if not applicable.

Type of Incident # of Incidents Reported

Homicide

Sexual Offenses

Aggravated/Major Assaults—for example, an
attack with hands, fist, feet, or weapons on an individual.

Simple/Minor Assaults—stalking,
intimidation/bullying/coercion, etc.

Thefts (Includes Reports of Stolen Property)

Possession/Sale of Illegal Weapons

Vandalism/Destruction of Property

Alcohol-Related Offenses

Possession, Use or Sale of Drugs

Disorderly Conduct

School Data Totals

Truancy

Detentions

Suspensions

Expulsions

Threats to School Property

# of schools involved in project

Total Student Population for Involved Schools

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Section 14: CERTIFICATION OF REVIEW AND REPRESENTATION
OF COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS

Certification of Review of 28 C.F.R. Part 23lCriminal Intelligence Systems
You must answer this question regardless of the type of COPS grant you are applying for. Please review the
COPS Application Guide: Legal Requirements Section for additional information.

Please check one of the following, as applicable to your agency’s intended use of this grant:

Yes, my agency will use these COPS grant funds (if awarded) to operate an interjurisdictional criminal
intelligence system. By signing below, we assure that our agency will comply with the requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 23.

No, my agency will not use these COPS grant funds (if awarded) to operate an interjurisdictional criminal
intelligence system.

The signatures of the applicant’s Authorized Organizational Representative (on-line applications only), Law
Enforcement Executive/Program Official and Government Executive/Financial Official, and any applicable program
partners on the Certification of Review and Representation of Compliance with Requirements:

1) Assures the COPS Office that the applicant will comply with all legal, administrative, and programmatic
requirements that govern the applicant for acceptance and use of federal funds as outlined in the applicable
COPS Application Guide; AND

2) Attests to the accuracy of the information submitted with this application (including the Budget Detail Worksheets).

The signatures below must be made by the actual executives named on this application unless there is an officially
documented authorization for a delegated signature. If your jurisdiction has such an official document, it must be
attached to this application. Applications with missing, incomplete, or inaccurate signatures or responses may not
be considered for funding. Stamped or electronic signatures (unless applying online via Grants.gov) also will not be
accepted. Original signatures are required. Faxed copies will not be accepted. Applications postmarked after the
final application deadline date may not be considered for funding.

Signatures shall be treated as a material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the
Department of Justice determines to award the covered grant.

Please be advised that a hold may be placed on this application if it is deemed that the applicant agency is not in
compliance with federal civil rights laws, and/or is not cooperating with an ongoing federal civil rights investigation,
and/or is not cooperating with a COPS Office compliance investigation concerning a current grant award.

By signing below, I certify that I have read, understand, and agree, if awarded, to abide by all of the applicable grant
compliance terms and conditions as outlined in the COPS Application Guide. In addition, I certify that the
information provided on this form and any attached forms is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I
understand that false statements or claims made in connection with COPS programs may result in fines,
imprisonment, debarment from participating in federal grants, cooperative agreements, or contracts, and/or any
other remedy available by law to the federal government.

Authorized Organizational Representative’s Signature: Completed Upon Submission to Grants.gov~

Date: Completed Upon Submission to Grants.gov~

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Law Enforcement ExecutivelProgram Official:

Prefix:

First Name: IGreg

Middle Name:

Last Name: Hamilton

Suffix:

Signature: Date: ICompleted Upon Submission to Grants.govl

Government ExecutivelFinancial Official:

Prefix:

First Name: Samuel

Middle Name: IT

Last Name: IBiscoe

Suffix:

Signature: Date: Completed Upon Submission to Grants.govl

I
Signing this page also assures the COPS Office that you have read, understand, and agree, if awarded, to abide by the
grant terms and conditions as outlined in the Assurances and Certifications. The signed hard copy of the Assurances
and Certifications should be kept in the agency’s files and furnished upon request.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



GRANTS.GOV NOTE:

When applying online via Grants.gov, the Authorized Organizational Representative’s signature will be the only
signature submitted online. However, the Law Enforcement Executive/Program Official and the Government
Executive/Financial Official signatures, as well as any applicable program partners’ signatures, are MANDATORY
and a hard copy of the Certification of Review and Representation of Compliance with Requirements should be kept
in the agency’s files and furnished upon request. Signatures shall be treated as a material representation of fact
upon which reliance will be placed when the Department of Justice determines to award the covered grant.

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT NOTICE

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to be up to eight average hours per
response, depending upon the COPS program being applied for including time for searching existing data sources,
gathering the data needed, and completing and reviewing the application. Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any other aspects of the collection of this information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to
the Office of Community Oriented Policing Services, U.S. Department of Justice, 1100 Vermont Avenue, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20530; and to the Public Use Reports Project, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office
of Management and Budget, Washington, D.C. 20503.

You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless it displays a valid 0MB control number. The
0MB control number for this application is 1103-0098 and the expiration date is 08/31/2011.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



SECTION 15: ASSURANCES

Several provisions of federal law and policy apply to all grant programs. We (the Office of Community Oriented Policing Services) need to
secure your assurance that the applicant will comply with these provisions. If you would like further information about any of these
assurances, please contact your state’s COPS Grant Program Specialist at (800) 421-6770.

By the applicant’s authorized representative’s signature, the applicant assures that it will comply with all legal and administrative
requirements that govern the applicant for acceptance and use of federal grant funds. In particular, the applicant assures us that:

1. It has been legally and officially authorized by the appropriate
governing body (Ibr example, mayor or city council) to apply for
this grant and that the persons signing the application and these
assurances on its behalf are authorized to do so and to act on its
behalf with respect to any issues that may arise during processing
of this application.

2. It will comply with the provisions of federal law, which limit
certain political activities of grantee employees whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or
in part with this grant. These restrictions are set forth in 5 U.S.C.
§ 1501, et seq.

3. It will comply with the minimum wage and maximum hours
provisions of the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act, if applicable.

4. It will establish safeguards, if it has not done so already, to
prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that is,
or gives the appearance of being, motivated by a desire for
private gain for themselves or others, particularly those with
whom they have family, business or other ties.

5. It will give the Department of Justice or the Comptroller
General access to and the right to examine records and
documents related to the grant.

6. It will comply with all requirements imposed by the Department
of Justice as a condition or administrative requirement of the
grant, including but n ot limited to: the requirements of 28 CFR
Part 66 and 28 CFR Part 70 (governing administrative
requirements for grants and cooperative agreements); 2 CFR
Part 225 (0MB Circular A-87), 2 CFR 220 (0MB Circular A-21),
2 CFR Part 230 (0MB Circular A-122) and 48 CFR Part 31.000,
et seq. (FAR 31.2) (governing cost principles); 0MB Circular
A-133 (governing audits) and other applicable 0MB circulars; the
applicable provisions of the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe
Streets Act of 1968, as amended; 28 CFR Part 38.1; the current
edition of the COPS Grant Monitoring Standards and Guidelines;
the applicable COPS Grant Owners Manuals; and with all other
applicable program requirements, laws, orders, regulations, or
circulars.

7. If applicable, it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with
applicable law, seek, recruit and hire qualified members of racial
and ethnic minority groups and qualified ~vmen in order to further
effective law enforcement by increasing their ranks within the
sworn positions in the agency.

participation in, deny the benefits of or employment to any
person, or subject any person to discrimination in connection
with any programs or activities funded in whole or in part with
federal funds. These civil rights requirements are found in the
non-discrimination provisions of the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended (42 U.S.C. § 3789
(d)); Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended (42 U.
S.C. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §~
1301-1303); Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended (29 U.S.C. § 794); Title II, Subtitle A of the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) (42 U.S.C. § 12101, et
seq.); the Age Discrimination Act of 1975(42 U.S.C. § 6101, et
seq.); and Department of Justice Non- Discrimination
Regulations contained in Title 28, Parts 35 and 42 (subparts C,
D, E and G) of the Code of Federal Regulations.

A. In the event that any court or administrative agency makes
a finding of discrimination on grounds of race, color, religion,
national origin, gender, disability or age against the applicant
after a due process hearing, it agrees to forward a copy of the
finding to the Office of Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs,
810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531.

B. Grantees that have 50 or more employees and grants over
$500,000 (or over $1,000,000 in grants over an eighteen-
month period), must submit an acceptable Equal Employment
Opportunity Plan (‘EEOP”) or EEOP short form (if grantee is
required to submit an EEOP under 28 CFR 42.302), that is
approved by the Office of Justice Programs, Office for Civil
Rights within 60 days of the award start date. For grants under
$500,000, but over $25,000, or for grantees with fewer than 50
employees, the grantee must submit an EEOP Certification.
(Grantees of less than $25,000 are not subject to the EEOP
requirement.)

9. Pursuant to Department of Justice guidelines (June 18,
2002 Federal Register (Volume 67, Number 117, pages
41455-41472)), under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, it
will ensure meaningful access to its programs and activities by
persons with limited English proficiency.

10. It will ensure that any facilities under its ownership, lease
or supervision which shall be utilized in the accomplishment of
the project are not listed on the Environmental Protection
Agency’s (EPA) list of Violating Facilities and that it will notify
us if advised by the EPA that a facility to be used in this grant
is under consideration for such listing by the EPA.

8. It will not, on the ground of race, color, religion, national origin,
gender, disability or age, unlawfully exclude any person from

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



11. If the applicant’s state has established a review and comment
procedure under Executive Order 12372 and has selected this
program for review, it has made this application available tbr
review by the state Single Point of Contact.

12. It will submit all surveys, interview protocols, and other
information collections to the COPS Office for submission to the
Office of Management and Budget for clearance under the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 if required.

13. It will comply with the Human Subjects Research Risk
Protections requirements of 28 CFR Part 46 if any part of the
funded project contains non-exempt research or statistical
activities which involve human subjects and also with 28 CFR
Part 22, requiring the safeguarding of individually identifiable
information collected from research participants.

14. Pursuant to Executive Order 13043, it will enforce on-the-job
seat belt policies and programs for employees when operating
agency-owned, rented or personally-owned vehicles.

15. It will not use COPS funds to supplant (replace) state,
local, or Bureau of Indian Affairs funds that otherwise would be
made available for the purposes of this grant, as applicable.

16. If the awarded grant contains a retention requirement, it will
retain the increased officer staffing level and/or the increased
officer redeployment level, as applicable, with state or local
funds for a minimum of one full local budget cycle following
expiration of the grant period.

17. It will not use any federal funding directly or indirectly to
influence in any manner a Member of Congress, a jurisdiction,
or an official of any govemment, to favor, adopt, or oppose, by
vote or otherwise, any legislation, law ratification, policy or
appropriation whether before or after the introduction of any
bill, measure, or resolution proposing such legislation, law,
ratification, policy or appropriation as set forth in the Anti-
Lobby Act, 18 U.S.C. 1913.

False statements or claims made in connection with COPS grants (including cooperati~ agreements) may result in fines,
imprisonment, disbarment from participating in federal grants or contracts, and/or any other remedy available by law.

I certify that the assurances provided are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Elections or other selections of new officials will not relieve the grantee entity of its obligations under this grant.

Signature of Law Enforcement Executive (or Official with
Programmatic Authority, as applicable)

Date

Signature of Government Executive (or Official with
Financial Authority, as applicable)

Date

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



SECTION 16: CERTIFICATIONS

Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters; Drug-Free Workplace Requirements
Coordination with Affected Agencies

Although the Department of Justice has made every effort to simplify the application process, other provisions of federal law require us to
seek your agencys certification regarding certain matters. Applicants should read the regulations cited below and the instructions for
certification included in the regulations to understand the requirements and whether they apply to a particular applicant. Signing this form
complies with certification requirements under 28 CFR Part 69, “New Restrictions on Lobbying,” 28 CFR Part 67, “Government-Wide
Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement),” 28 CFR Part 83 Government-Wide Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace (Grants),” and
the coordination requirements of the Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Act of 1994. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the Department of Justice determines to award the covered grant.

1. Lobbying

As required by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code, and
implemented at 28 CFR Part 69, for persons entering into a grant
or cooperative agreement over $100,000, as defined at 28 CFR
Part 69, the applicant certifies that:

A. No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by
or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a member of Congress in connection with the making
of any federal grant; the entering into of any cooperative
agreement; and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment
or modification of any federal grant or cooperative agreement;

B. If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been
paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of
a member of Congress in connection with this federal grant or
cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and
submit Standard Form - LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying Activities,” in
accordance with its instructions;

C. The undersigned shall require that the language of this
certification be included in the award documents for all
subawards at all tiers (including subgrants, contracts under
grants and cooperative agreements, and subcontracts) and that
all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

2. Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters
(Direct Recipient)

As required by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and
Suspension, and implemented at 2 CFR Part 2867, for
prospective participants in primary covered transactions, as
defined at 2 CFR Part 2867, Section 2867.437 -

A. The applicant certifies that it and its principals:

(i) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a denial of federal
benefits by a state or federal court, or voluntarily excluded from
covered transactions by any federal department or agency;

(ii) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application
been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal,
state or local) or private agreement or transection; violation of
federal or state antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement,
theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making
false statements, tax evasion or receiving stolen property, making
false claims, or obstruction of justice, or commission of any offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that
seriously and directly affects your present responsibility.

(iii) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly
charged by a governmental entity (federal, state or local) with
commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (A)(ii)
of this certification; and

(iv) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application
had one or more public transactions (federal, state or local)
terminated for cause or default; and

B. Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements
in this certification, he or she shall attach an explanation to this
application.

3. Drug-Free Workplace (Grantees Other Than Individuals)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and
implemented at 28 CFR Part 83, for grantees, as defined at 28
CFR Part 83, Sections 83 and 83.510 -

A. The applicant certifies that it will, or will continue to, provide a
drug- free workplace by:

(i) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful
manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a
controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’s workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for
violation of such prohibition;

(ii) Establishing an on-going drug4ree awareness program to
inform employees about -

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



(a) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(b) The grantees policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(c) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee
assistance programs; and

(d) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for
drug- abuse violations occurring in the workplace;

(iii) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged
in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the
statement required by paragraph (i);

(iv) Notifying the employee in the statement required by
paragraph (i) that, as a condition of employment under the grant,
the employee will -

(a) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(b) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a
violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the workplace no
later than five calendar days after such conviction;

(v) Notifying the agency, in writing, within 10 calendar days after
receiving notice under subparagraph (iv)(b) from an employee or
otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. Employers of
convicted employees must provide notice, including position title,
to: COPS Office, 1100 Vermont Ave., NW, Washington, D.C.
20530. Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each
affected grant.

(vi) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days
of receiving notice under subparagraph (iv)(b), with respect to any
employee who is so convicted -

(a) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee,
up to and including termination, consistent with the requirements of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(b) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug
abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such
purposes by a federal, state or local health, law enforcement or other
appropriate agency;

(vii) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free
workplace through implementation of paragraphs (i), (ii), (iii), (iv), (v)
and (vi).

B. The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for
the performance of work done in connection with the specific grant:

Place of performance (street address, city, county, state, zip code)

The Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Act of 1994
requires applicants to certify that there has been appropriate
coordination with all agencies that may be affected by the applicant’s
grant proposal if approved. Affected agencies may include, among
others, the Office of the United States Attorney, state or local
prosecutors, or correctional agencies. The applicant certifies that
there has been appropriate coordination with all affected agencies.

Grantee Agency Name and Address:

Travis County — PC Box 1748 Austin, TX 78767-1748

Grantee IRS/Vendor Number: 74—6000192

False statements or claims made in connection with COPS grants (including cooperati~e agreements) may result in fines,
imprisonment, disbarment from participating in federal grants or contracts, and/or any other remedy available by law.

I certify that the assurances provided are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Elections or other selections of new officials will not relieve the grantee entity of its obligations under this grant.

Typed Name and Title of Law Enforcement Executive (or Official with Programmatic Authority, as applicable):

Greg Hamilton - Sheriff

Signature: ______________________________________________ Date: __________________

Typed Name and Title of Government Executive (or Official with Financial Authority, as applicable):

Samuel Biscoe - County Judge

Check ~ if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

4. Coordination

Signature: Date:

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check ®ne:

Dea. eent!1~i ‘sion:
I Contact Person:

itle:
Phone ~rnbe:

Application Approval: LI Permission to Continue: LI
Contract Approval: ~ Status Report: LI

Transportation and Natural Resources/Natural Resources & Env. Quality
Melinda MalliaJ Adele Noel
Environmental Project Manager! Air Quality Project Manager
854-4460 / 854-7211

to:
I •rom? To’

Cec Oae:
aec

T~o of Pa oeent:

New: LI I Continuation: LI Amendment::
One-Time Award: LI Ongoing Award: LI
Advance: LI Reimbursement: ~

P~rforrnance Measures
Applicable l~epart.

Measures
Measures For Gr~iit I :1

Auditor’s Office Contract Approval: LI Staff Initials:________

Auditor’s Office Comments:

BC

(~1ran Title:

Or. at Period~

Low Income Vehicle Repair Assistance, Retrofit, and Accelerated Vehicle
Retirement Program Local Initiative Projects Contract with Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality

5/6/08 8!31/1•
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Gran
Catego .‘e/
undin~ So

edera
ads

ce
I ~er onnel:

State
F ads

Local Cou ~y hi-Kind
Funds Match

o ~e~atin:
Capital
Eo~ome
Total:
FTEs:

ThAL

816,543.14

816,543.14

816,543.14

816,543.14

Projected Pr.jected
FY08 Progress To Date: FY•~

Measure 12/31/07 3/31/08 Measure

Spend all funds on air
quality improvement
projects

All funds
encumbered

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



PBO Recommendation:

~(~s\o~, 7
Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What ~the goal of the program? How does the grant fit

into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

1.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long-term County funding requirements
of the grant?
This grant will not incur a long-term funding commitment by the County.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

[Yes.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.

This program relates to efforts by the County to reduce harmful air emissions and remain in
attainment ofair quality standards as mandated by the Environmental Protection Agency and
administered by the TCEQ. This program is subsidiary to the TCEQ LIRAP grant in which the
county partipates and is therefore eligible/or program funds under state legislative action.

The program ‘s goals are to support clean air projects proposed by the County. The grantfunds
are related to the Low Income repair Assistance Retrofit, and Accelerated Vehicle Retirement
Program (LIRAP), with funding authorized under the Texas Health and Safety code, Section
382.220for Local Initiative Projects for those areas particpating in LIRAP. This grant has been
used to purchase cleaner burning equzpment (hybrids, lawnmowers, flex-fule vehicles, propane
burning school buses, and electric vehicles) that will improve air quality in Travis County. The
County program has been in operation since September 2008.

Yes. The grant contract requires a 50% reimbursement ofcosts associated with spec~fIc projects
that can demonstrate a quanitfiable improvement in air quality. Individualprojectproposals
have already been improved by Commissioner ‘s Court and in the provess ofbeing completed.

Yes. The program allowsfor a ten percent (10%) indirect cost rate to be applied to salaries,
wages, andfinge benefits ofpersonnelperforming work directly related to the contract activities.
However, indirect costs are not taken out ofthis grant because they are deemed insign~ficant.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
This Grant has helped supplement fundingforprojects designed to address air quality issues in
the County, a general goal supported by the Commissioner ‘s Court. Spec~flc to TNR goals,
grantfunding will assist in achieving air quality improvementprojects, afunction of the Air
Quality Program within the Natural Resources and Environement Quality Division.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



contract renewal for UP grant Page ljj

From: Christopher Gilmore
To: Noel, Adele
Date: 5/12/2009 10:59 AM
Subject: Fwd: contract renewal for LIP grant
Attachments: LIP amend 3013.jpg

CC: Gable, Michelle
Hi Adele,

Yes, I’m OK with the extension of the grant.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks,

Chris

Christopher C. Gilmore
Assistant County Attorney
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Christopher.Gilmore@co.travis.tx.us
(512) 854-9455
Fax: (512) 854-4808

Board Certified - Commercial Real Estate Law - Texas Board of Legal Specialization

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION
ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email immediately and
destroy all copies of the original message.

>>> Adele Noel 5/12/2009 10:56 AM >>>

I think you are the attorney for this grant/contract. It extends the deadline from August 31, 2009 to August
31, 2010. Need your approval before I take it to Court.

Michele, I need your approval too.

Thanks.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



IL2Lr~Lc~wal P~g~ht~~ZZZ._

From: Michelle Gable
To: Noel, Adele
Date: 5/12/2009 11:13 AM
Subject: Re: contract renewal for LIP grant

You have the Auditor Office approval.

Michelle Gable
x. 45883

>>> Adele Noel 5/12/2009 10:56 AM>>>
I think you are the attorney for this grant/contract. It extends the deadline from August 31, 2009 to August 31, 2010. Need your
approval before I take it to court.

Michele, I need your approval too.

Thanks.

~

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



#

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session 5/26/2009 Work Session
(Date)

A. Request made by: Jose h P. Gieselr~ar( Phone # 854-9383
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney

B. Requested Text: Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Amendment 2 Low Income
Vehicle Repair, Assistance, Retrofit, and Accelerated Program, Local Initiative
Projects Contract.

C. Approved by:
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this Agenda
Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of the Agenda Request and
backup to them:

Jon White, TNR Director Adele Noel, TNR
Tom Weber, Env. Project Mgr Melinda Mallia, TNR
Chris Gilmore, County Attorney Jessico Rio, PBO
Michelle Gable, Auditor’s Office Cynthia McDonald, Director Financial Services

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:

Reduced funding for any department or for any purpose

Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget

Grant

Human Resources Department (854-9165)

A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (854-9700)

Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)

X Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and exhibits
MUST be submitted to the County Judge’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on Monday for the following
week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests will be deferred.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 1 1th floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383

May 14, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: M bers of the Commissioner’s Court

FROM: Joseph P. Gie~Tmai~xé6utive Manager TNR

SUBJECT: Senate Bill 12 Low Income Vehicle Repair Assistance, Retrofit, and
Accelerated Vehicle Retirement Program Local Initiative Projects
Contract with Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Amendment
2.

Posting:
Consider and take appropriate action on the proposed Amendment 2 for the Local
Initiative Projects contract with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
(TCEQ)

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
In 2007, the 80th Legislature passed Senate Bill 12 and added a section authorizing the
expenditure of accumulated funds on clean air projects by counties participating in Low
Income Vehicle Repair Assistance, Retrofit, and Accelerated Vehicle Retirement
Program (LIRAP).

The TCEQ provided funds to Travis County in the same amount that the county
dedicated to an eligible project. The county’s portion can be an in-kind donation.
Amount of available funding for Travis County was $816,543.14.

These funds have been encumbered for the following projects:

- 2 compact rollers for TNR Fleet;
- 2 electric vehicles for Parks
- 5 propane powered lawnmowers
- 22 hybrid vehicles for Travis County
- 6 propane school buses for Manor Independent School District;
- 3 flex-fuel vehicles for the city of Manor; and
- 3 hybrid vehicles for the City of Austin.

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Amendment 2 extends the term of the grant through August 31, 2010 in order to allow
sufficient time to finalize all projects.

Staff recommends approval.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
None. All funds for these expenditures have already been encumbered.

Background:
In August 2005, the Commissioners Court committed to administer the AirCheck Texas
program as part of the Early Action Compact Agreement. The TCEQ provides grant
funds to Travis County to assist qualifying individuals who own vehicles that are
registered in the county and fail a mandatory emissions inspection. These grant funds are
used for emissions-related repairs performed by a Recognized Emissions Repair Facility
or toward the cost of a replacement vehicle. The goals of the program are to reduce
harmful air pollution emissions in the region and to comply with the federal Clean Air
Act.

In 2007, the 80th Texas Legislature, passed Senate Bill 12, amending the Texas Health
and Safety Code, Chapter 382 to add Section 382.220 titled, Use of Funding for Local
Initiative Projects. This section authorizes the spending of accumulated funds on clean
air projects proposed by counties that participate in the Low Income Vehicle Repair
Assistance, Retrofit, and Accelerated Vehicle Retirement Program.

Issues and Opportunities:
Travis County has agreed to partner with other regional entities in efforts to remain in
attainment of federal air quality standards through voluntary measures that contribute to
ozone production. These funds support Travis County in this effort by developing
projects designed to reduce air emissions.

Required Authorizations: Jessica Rio, Planning & Budget Office

Jon White, TNR, NREQ
Tom Weber, TNR, NREQ
Jessico Rio, PBO
Adele Noel, TNR, NREQ
Chris Gilmore, CAO
Michelle Gable, Auditor’s Office
Cynthia McDonald, TNR, Financial Services
Melinda Mallia, TNR, NREQ

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



CONTRACT NUMBER 582-8-89964

CONTRACT AMENDMENT TO THE INTER-GOVERNMENTAL
COOPERATIVE REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN

THE TEXAS COMMiSSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ)
AND TRAVIS COUNTY

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

AMENDMENT NUMBER 2

Pursuant to Article 7 (AMENDMENTS) and Article 1.3 Contract Renewals in the GENERAL CONDITIONS of the
Agreement, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) and Travis County (GRANTEE), hereby agree to
amend Contract Number 5 82-8-89964 to extend the period ofperformance and renew the Agreement for one additional
year through August 31, 2010. The total Maximum TCEQ Obligation is as shown in the table below and is the same as
the total Maximum TECQ Obligation following Amendment Number I to the Agreement, but as qualified by the
paragraph immediately below the table.

Fiscal Year Contract Amount

FY08 $373217.48

FY09 $443,325.66

Total Maximum TCEQ Obligation $816,543.14

In accord with the Agreement between the TCEQ and Travis County, FY08 funds may be used by the GRANTEE in
FY08 and FY09 through August31, 2009. All funds, both FY08 and FY09 funds, may be expended during FY 2010,
however all funds must be spent by August 31, 2010 unless otherwise determined by the TCEQ.

All other conditions and requirements of Contract Number 5 82-8-89964 remain unchanged, and shall apply to all services
specified herein just as if those services had been included in the original scope of services of this Contract.

TCEQ: Grantee:
Texas Commission on Environmental Ouali~ Travis Coun~

(Signature) (Signature)

Theresa Pella Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)

Manager,Air Quality Planning Section Travis County Judge
(Title) (Title)

Date:____________________________________ Date:______________

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

;~ Application Approval: LI Permission to Continue: LI
~.: .. ~ Contract Approval: X Status Report: LI

‘~~i~i~Ii 5 8/54
.cnt~t~P~rftie~ I Lisa Sindermann / Contract Specialist
~li~iü~j~ .1 854-4594

,...-9’._ •‘~(

: Grant.]~itle:~ ~ .

i~
.L ~

m~ri~n R~very

~Cb~è~è~ .~J
..rr~* .- ‘ JLn~a~~an0

..9

‘

Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program (CEAP)
1/1/09 I::~, ~ 12/31/09 -

Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs
~d~Ketht~dt(~RRA) ~iTt~ I Yes: Li No: ~

New: LI Continuation: X Amendment: LI
One-Time Award: LI I Ongoing Award: X
Advance: C] Reimbursement: X

~Federai
~E~d~;

548,013
2,550,464

3,098,477

- toc á1~ ~

~

0

:eoun~
;.1~; Match’S

~-

.~: ~‘

(~.

~. .;

~, . ,_~.0._0 2.

548,013
2,550,464

0
0

3,098,477
0.00

Auditor’s Office Review: LI Staff Initials:________

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Initials: MG____

•,~4. ~.J Projected Projected
~ -~-~*-~‘.~ ~ ‘.~ )... S..-..

~‘ i~e rnance3easur~cs,. FY 09 Progress To Date: FY 10
~N :, A~pli Ii~ie~~.: ~ Measure 12/31/08 3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09 Measure
~ ~ ~ ~ :

~_~__~Mç.asures
Number of Households 15,000 791 1,569 6,320 - 6,320 - 12,392
receiving utility assistance projected projected
Number of Households 115 N/A for N/A for 58 - 58 - 58 for this
receiving CEAP Heating & this this projected projected grant
Cooling assistance program program period

period period
MG

-Y•~~•~~ , ~ ~ ,.;‘... . ~

~ Measures~1~or~Grant~ ~. ~. ~, z ~ k ~

~0~0~.IF C 2T..~FY 02. FY09 ~s.T,.~..F.n2FY09~3.26.O9 990 2099 CEAPC G~.nSSsmm.~y 051009.d09 q~5

~a~gofi~es/~
F~indjhg Sp~g~ç~ ~

~P~hñel~. ~
•~ê~9~ 90

Qpcra~mg~.—-. •~;o ~2

~

~1-~ —---~-- -..i-.-4——-----. —-
- - ~ - ~ ~

~Jndir.e.ct~,Costs:~...~’-,
~Wr; :0;~2, ~ .

:‘Tota1~:~ -~ ..-

•4_..0_

fr’.

~Ift~Kifld:~.Y

E~l~s~~
0 0

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Number of Households 4,340 N/A for 647 1,231 - 1,231 1,231
receiving utility assistance this projected projected projected
through the three grant program for this
components period grant

period
Outcome Impact Utility assistance provided by this program is to address a
Description household crisis situation or provide copayment or multiple term

energy payments for household in order to achieve energy self-
sufficiency.

Number of Households 115 N/A for N/A for 58 - 58 - 58 for this
receiving assistance this this projected projected grant
through the Heating & program program period
Cooling component period period
Outcome Impact Replacing household heating and cooling appliances such as the
Description central air/heat units, window a/cs, refrigerators and water heaters

with energy savings appliances will reduce the heating and cooling
energy utility bills and lead to energy self-sufficiency for the
household.

~ I
Outcome Impact
Description

.t~StaW Cuna,OT,..,.WY 02- FY09 Mcmo-T,...InWY 09~S-26-09 1195 2009CEAPC~mndOmMSwm.,rnyO32009.d~

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



PBO Recommendation:
Health and Human Services requests Commissioners Court approval of the contract for the 2009
Comprehensive Energy Assistance Grant Program (CEAP). The grant contract will provide
$3,098,477 in resources from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs to
provide utility assistance and the repair, replacement, or retrofit of heating and cooling
appliances for eligible households. The current award is significally more than previous awards.
In fact the FY 09 amount is $2,373,463 more than the FY 08 award. In addition, the department
is also anticipating increased awards for their Department of Energy (DOE) and Low Income
Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) weatherization programs and the potential for an
additional $4.5 million from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) for the
County’s weatherization program. The department has been working on a plan that will address
the increased workload from the projected awards and this plan will soon be presented to the
Commissioners Court.

Travis County has received this grant for many years, but the grant has had a long history of
delays in receiving a fully executable contract. The Auditor’s Office has reviewed the contract
and has raised some concerns over contract language in section 14 D concerning grantor’s ability
to access County records off County premises. The Auditor’s Office concern is that the language
could allow the grantor to take our original records off premises without their supervision. The
Auditor’s Office does not agree with this provision and would not allow original records to be
taken without the Auditor’s Office direct supervision.

The Commissioners Court previously approved a permission to continue the program for 2009
with internal HHS General Fund resources since the contract for had not yet been received by the
County. The department is reaching the end of its ability to continue to internally fund the
program without the executed contract and certified grant funds. Therefore, the contract is being
placed on the agenda although the Auditor’s Office has not given their approval due to the
language in section 14 D. The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the contract and has
signed off for PBO to place the contract on the agenda for approval. Expenditures made before
the contract is executed will be reclassed against the grant once the grant funds are available.
The grant does not require a County match or continuation upon termination of the grant.

PBO recommends that if the grantor requests to review County documents offsite that the
County provide them reasonable copies rather than originals to avoid any issues that have been
raised by the County Auditor’s Office. PBO recommends acceptance of the grant to avoid a gap
in service.

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
The program goal is to assist households in need to achieve energy self-sufficiency by providing
household heating and cooling energy utility assistance and addressing issues surrounding the
heating and cooling appliances in the household of low-income families or individuals. Heating
and cooling appliances may be repaired or replaced or retrofitted. The households may seek
utility assistance to address a crisis situation or the situation may need a copayment or multiple
payment term which are provided by the program guidelines. The department also utilizes the

Fe \T~,.2FY 02. FY09~ f~,2FY09Y-26.09 OHS 2009 CHAP Co~*.O G,.H S,~yO520H9.do~

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



funding from this CEAP program for providing clients with case management services to address
other household issues other than those encompassing energy needs.

The department has participated in this program for the past fourteen years.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
No additional funds are required.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
Yes

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
N/A

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Family Support Services
division staff will perform client eligibility interviews with clients seeking assistance provided
by this program and the other programs available through the department. These CEAP grant
funds provide household utility assistance through the three program components and assistance
for costs associated with the repair, replacement or retrofit of the client’s eligible household
heating and cooling appliances.

The department has renewed a contract with Caritas of Austin. This contract allows the vendor
to perform client eligibility interviews and implement utility and case management assistance for
clients using the guidelines of the CEAP Co-Payment component. Appropriate referrals from

There is no commitment by the Commissioners Court to fund these services if funds are
discontinued.

This grant’s funding source (Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs) only allows
for reimbursement costs related to salaries of current and/or temporary staff performing
allowable functions associated with case management, administrative and direct services support
(outreach). There is no indirect cost allocation.

MSI~II’ fl,,.t.,2V9,..,.*V 92- F? 09 Mcl1lo-T,....f.,.FFY 0095-26.09 OHS 2099 COOP C ~052009.d~©

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Caritas of Austin are made of those eligible households for possible repair, replacement or
retrofit of the household’s heating and cooling appliances. With this collaboration, assistance
funding from this program reaches a client base that in the past had not sought assistance
utilizing the department’s seven community centers.

The CEAP program funding represents the department’s largest program source for utility
assistance and the only program source for addressing the repair or replacement of some of the
household heating and cooling appliances. Funding made available from this program has a
dramatic impact on the number of requests that can be met by the department for utility
assistance and household appliance issues from Travis County residents.

M~W C o~~T,,.i~P(O2 r~ 09 ~09~3-26~9 11119 2009 CEAP Cor11.11 O,.11S~m~,y0320119.do~

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



OF ~

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE

100 North l.H. 35
P. 0. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767
Sherri E. Fleming

Executive Manager
(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 854-4115
DATE: May 20, 2009

TO: M BERS OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
/ V

FROM: ~ ‘_,~V’_4,jI i~
Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Mana~fr
Travis County Health and Human ervices and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: Acceptance of 2009 Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program (CEAP) Grant
Contract V

Proposed Motion: Consider and take appropriate action to approve the contract with Texas
Department of Housing and Community Affairs for the Comprehensive Energy Assistance
Program Grant for 2009.

Summary and Staff Recommendation: Staff requests the acceptance of this contract from
the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs. The grant funding will be
$3,098,477. This is a $2,373,463 increase from the award amount received for this contract in
2008. This grant received an increase at the Federal government level; however it is not due
to the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. The increased funding for this contract
period represents a challenge for the department and will afford possible community
collaborations to become established. These funds will be utilized to meet the increased
demands for utility assistance by Travis County residents.

These grant funds will be used to respond to requests for utility assistance from County
residents who have a household income level at or below 125% of the current Federal Poverty
Income Guidelines and who are unable to meet their household energy needs. Program
funding is also available for those qualified households in need of repair, replacement and/or
retrofit of the heating and cooling appliances in the residence.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: We will be able to use the CEAP funds for direct services,
administration, case management, and outreach services. The funds for direct services will be

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



budgeted in the corresponding indigent utility assistance line items as well as line items for
contracted services and supplies. No matching funds are required. The contract period is
01/01/09 through 12/31/09.

Issues and Opportunities: We utilize CEAP funds for direct service assistance,
administrative costs, case management costs and direct services support or outreach. Travis
County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service has renewed the contract with
Caritas of Austin, which allows the vendor to perform client eligibility interviews and to
implement utility and case management assistance for clients using the guidelines of the Co
Payment component of this grant. By forming this collaboration with Caritas of Austin, funds
from this program reach a larger client base that in the past had not sought assistance utilizing
the department’s seven community centers.

Background: The Health and Human Services & Veterans Service department has provided
the CEAP program and its great value to the community for the past fourteen years. The
department coordinates its efforts with other community resources such as Salvation Army,
faith-based organizations and other local agencies providing services to low-income residents
of Travis County to ensure residents will attain the assistance they are seeking.

Within the past program year, we were able to assist 1,402 households within Travis County.
The operation of this grant allows our department the ability to provide assistance to clients
who are experiencing an energy-related hardship, and provide case management services to
clients utilizing the co-payment and in some instances the elderly/disabled components.
Program assistance is also provided for the repair or replacement of household heating and
cooling appliances. The aim of such services, to assist clients in obtaining self-sufficiency, is
consistent with the goal of the Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans
Service department.

It should be noted that this is the fourteenth year that the CEAP contract has been
electronically made available to Travis County. Therefore, in addition to the Commissioners
Court authorizing Judge Biscoe to sign the hard copy of the contract, it is also necessary for
the Judge to authorize the County Purchasing Agent to sign off on the electronically
transmitted contract.

cc: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Travis Gatlin, Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Susan Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Ellen Heath, Financial Analyst lii, County Auditors Office
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent
Scott Worthington, Travis County Purchasing Office
Mary Ella Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Andrea Colunga Bussey, Social Services Director, Family Support Services
Deborah Britton, Division Director, Community Services

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
CONTRACT NO. 58090000522 FOR THE

COMPREHENSIVE ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (CEAP)
(CFDA # 93.5 68)

SECTION 1. PARTIES TO THE CONTRACT

This contract is made by and between the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (the ‘Department’), an
agency of the State of Texas and Travis County (the “Subrecipient”).

SECTION 2. CONTRACT PERIOD

The period for performance of this contract, unless earlier terminated, is January 01, 2009 through December 31, 2009.

SECTION 3. SUBRECJPIENT PERFORMANCE

Subrecipient shall, on an equitable basis throughout its service area, operate a Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program,
(the “CEAP”), in accordance with the terms of this contract and all applicable state and federal regulations. Subrecipient
shall assist low-income persons, with priority being given to elderly, persons with disabilities, households with young
children under 6 years of age, households with high energy burden and households with high energy consumption.
Subrecipient shall provide services in relation to the current census demographics for age, income, and ethnicity for
Subrecipient’s service area. Subrecipient shall implement the CEAP in accordance with the Low-Income Home Energy
Assistance Act of 1981, as amended, 42 U.S.C. Sec. 8621 et seq. (the “LIHEAP Act” Public Law 97-35), Texas
Administrative Code (10 TAC chapter 5) and the LIHEAP State Plan. Services shall include the following categories of
assistance: Energy Crisis, Co-Payment, Elderly and Disabled, and Heating/Cooling Systems as well as LIHEAP
Assurance 16 activities, as further specified in the Budget (Attachment A)

SECTION 4. DEPARTMENT OBLIGATIONS

A. In consideration of Subrecipient’s satisfactory perfonnance of this contract, Department shall reimburse Subrecipient
for the actual allowable costs incurred by Subrecipient in the amount specified in Attachment A of this contract.

B. Any decision to obligate additional funds or deobligate funds shall be made by Department based upon factors
including, but not limited to, the status of funding under grants to Department, the rate of Subrecipient’s utilization of
funds under this or previous contracts, the existence of questioned or disallowed costs under this or other contracts
between the parties, and Subrecipient’s overall compliance with the terms of this contract.

C. Department’s obligations under this contract are contingent upon the actual receipt of funds from the U.S. Department
of Health and Human Services and the State of Texas. Department acknowledges that it has received obligations from
those sources, which, if paid, will be sufficient to pay the allowable costs incurred by Subrecipient under this contract.

D. Department is not liable for any cost incurred by Subrecipient which:

(1) is subject to reimbursement by a source other than CEAP/LIHEAP;

(2) is for performance of services or activities not authorized by the LIHEAP Act, or which is not in accordance with
the terms of this contract;

(3) is not reported to Department on a Monthly Funding/Financial/Performance Report within sixty (60) days
following the termination of the Contract Period; or,

(4) is not incurred during the Contract Period.

Page 1 of 12

9/
‘V

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



SECTIONS. METHOD OF PAYMENT/CASH BALANCES

A. Each month, Subrecipient may request an advance payment by electronically submitting to Department at its offices in
Austin, Travis County, Texas, no later than the fifteenth (I 5th~ day of the month prior to the month for which advance
payment is sought, a properly completed Funding Report for an amount not to exceed Subrecipients actual cash needs
for the month for which such advance is sought.

B. Subrecipients requests for advances shall be limited to the amount needed and be timed to be in accordance with actual
immediate cash requirements of the Subrecipient in carrying out the purpose of this contract. The timing and amount of
cash advances shall be as close as administratively feasible to the actual disbursement by the Subrecipient for direct
program costs and the proportionate share of any allowable indirect costs. Subrecipient shall establish procedures to
minimize the time elapsing between the disbursement of funds from Department to Subrecipient and the expenditure of
such funds by Subrecipient.

C. Subsection 5(A) notwithstanding, Department reserves the right to utilize a cost reimbursement method of payment if
(I) Subrecipient maintains excessive cash balances or requests advance payments in excess of thirty (30) days need; (2)
Department identifies any deficiency in the internal controls or financial management system used by Subrecipient; (3)
Subrecipient violates any of the terms of this contract; (4) Departments funding sources require the use of a cost
reimbursement method of payment or (5) Subrecipient owes the Department funds.

D. Subrecipient shall refund, within fifteen (15) days of Departments request, any sum of money paid to Subrecipient by
Department which Department determines: (I) has resulted in an overpayment to Subrecipient; or (2) has not been
spent strictly in accordance with terms of this contract. Failure to comply will result in freezing contract funds and
suspending the contract until such time as funds owed to the Department are paid. The Department may offset or
withhold any amounts otherwise owed to Subrecipient under this contract against any amount owed by Subrecipient to
Department arising under this or any other contract between the parties.

E. All funds paid to Subrecipient under this contract are paid in trust for the exclusive benefit of the eligible clients of the
Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program and for allowable administrative, direct services support, assurance 16
activities, direct services, and training/travel expenditures.

SECTION 6. COST PRINCIPLES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

Except as expressly modified by law or the terms of this contract, Subrecipient shall comply with the cost principles and
uniform administrative requirements set forth in the Uniform Grant and Contract Management Standards I T.A.C.~5.l4l
~ (the “Uniform Grant Management Standards”) provided, however, that all references therein to “local government”
shall be construed to mean Subrecipient. Uniform cost principles for local governments are set forth in 0MB Circular
A-87, and for non-profit organizations in 0MB circular A-122. Uniform administrative requirements for local
governments are set forth in 0MB Circular A-l02, and for non-profits in 0MB Circular A-lb. 0MB Circular A-133
“Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations,” sets forth audit standards for governmental
organizations and other organizations expending Federal funds. The expenditure threshold requiring an audit under
circular A-I 33 is $500,000.

SECTION 7. USE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

None of the funds provided under this contract shall be used for the payment of salaries to any employee who uses
alcoholic beverages during normal work hours as defined by the agency. No funds provided under this contract for travel
expenses shall be used for the purchase of alcoholic beverages.

Page 2 of 12

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



SECTION 8. ALLOWABLE ADMINISTRATIVE, ASSURANCE 16 ACTIVITIES, AND DIRECT SERVICES

SUPPORT EXPENDITURES

A. Administrative, Assurance 16 Activities, and Direct Services Support costs incurred by Subrecipient in carrying out
this contract shall be allowable up to the maximum percentage of the total allowable contract expenditures within the
Contract Period as specified in Section 2 of this contract, excluding travel costs for training.

B. Administrative and Assurance 16 Activities funds are eamed through provision of direct services to clients.
Subrecipient may choose to submit a final budget revision in October to use its administration, Assurance 16
Activities, and direct services support dollars for direct service categories; however, subrecipient is still required to
perform Assurance 16 Activities and Direct Service Support activities.

C. Direct Services Support expenditures are earned through provision of direct services to clients and must be supported
by appropriate documentation of the allowable activities. Direct Service Support includes cost not administrative in
nature but those used for outreach and targeting only to eligible household not previously served under CEAP.
Allowable expenditures include but are not limited to salaries, fringe benefits, and travel expenditures of staff when
conducting outreach to eligible households not previously served under LIHEAP. Expenditures are to be allocated to
both outreach and targeting. Subrecipient may opt to use LIHEAP Direct Service Support allocation for Direct Client
Services only if they provide documentation that they have used non-LIHEAP resources in a comparable amount to
serve the requirements of Direct Service Support. Computer purchases and any related expenditures must be charged
to Administration, not Direct Services Support.

D. In order to achieve compliance with the LIHEAP Act, subrecipients must coordinate with other energy related
programs. Specifically, subrecipients must make documented referrals to the local WAP subrecipients.

E. Subrecipients shall accept applications for CEAP benefits at sites that are geographically accessible to all households
in the service area. Subrecipients shall provide elderly and disabled individuals the means to submit applications for
CEAP benefits without leaving their residence or by securing transportation for them to the sites that accept such
applications.

SECTION 9. TERMINATION AND SUSPENSION

A. Department may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time Department determines that there is cause for
termination. Cause for termination includes, but is not limited to, Subrecipients failure to comply with any term of this
contract. Department shall noti1~’ Subrecipient in writing at least thirty (30) days before the date of termination.

B. . Subrecipient’s failure to expend the funds provided under this contract in a timely manner may result in either the
termination of this contract or Subrecipient’s ineligibility to receive additional funding under the Comprehensive
Energy Assistance Program, or a reduction in the original allocation of funds to Subrecipient.

C. Nothing in this Section shall be construed to limit Department’s authority to withhold payment and immediately
suspend this contract if Department identifies possible instances of fraud, abuse, waste, fiscal mismanagement, or other
deficiencies in Subrecipients performance. Suspension shall be a temporary measure pending either corrective action
by Subrecipient or a decision by Department to terminate this contract.

D. Notwithstanding any exercise by Department of its right of termination or suspension, Subrecipient shall not be
relieved of any liability to Department for damages by virtue of any breach of this contract by Subrecipient.
Department may withhold any payment due to Subrecipient until such time as the exact amount of damages due to
Department is agreed upon or is otherwise determined.

E. Subrecipient may terminate agreement by giving Department 30 days notice if Subrecipient is unable to conform to
applicable laws, rules, or regulations; or if during the budget planning and adoption process, the Travis County
Commissioners Court fails to provide funding necessary for continuation of the program by Subrecipient.

F. Department shall not be liable for any costs incurred by Subrecipient after termination or during suspension of this
contract.

Page 3 of 12

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



SECTION 10. CHANGES AND AMENDMENTS

Any change in the terms of this contract required by a change in federal or state law or regulation is automatically
incorporated herein effective on the date designated by such law or regulation. Except as otherwise specifically provided
herein, any other change in the terms of this contract shall be by amendment in writing and signed by both parties to this
contract.

SECTION 11. DEPARTMENT DIRECTIVES

Department may issue directives which serve to interpret or claris’ the terms of this Contract.

SECTION 12. MONITORING

Department or its designee may conduct on and off-site monitoring and evaluation of Subrecipients compliance with the
terms of this contract. Departments monitoring may include a review of the efficiency, economy, and effectiveness of
Subrecipient’s performance. Department will notifS’ Subrecipient in writing of any deficiencies noted during such
monitoring. Department may provide training and technical assistance to Subrecipient in correcting the deficiencies
noted. Department may request corrective action to remedy deficiencies noted in Subrecipient’s accounting, personnel,
procurement, and management procedures and systems. Department may conduct follow-up visits to review the
previously noted deficiencies and to assess the Subrecipient’s efforts made to correct them. Repeated deficiencies may
result in disallowed costs. Department may terminate or suspend this contract or invoke other remedies Department
determines to be appropriate in the event monitoring reveals material deficiencies in Subrecipients performance, or
Subrecipient fails to correct any such deficiency within a reasonable period of time. Department or its designee may
conduct an ongoing program evaluation throughout the contract year.

SECTION 13. VENDOR AGREEMENTS

For each of Subrecipient’s vendors, Subrecipient shall implement and maintain a vendor agreement that contains
assurances relating to fair billing practices, delivery procedures, and pricing procedures for business transactions involving
CEAP clients. All vendor agreements are subject to monitoring procedures performed by TDHCA. All vendor agreements
must be renegotiated every two years.

SECTION 14. RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF RECORDS AND FILE MAINTENANCE

A. Subrecipient shall maintain financial and programmatic records, and supporting documentation for all expenditures
made under this contract, in accordance with the records retention and custodial requirements set forth in the Uniform
Grant Management Standards, Common Rule §42.

B. Subrecipient shall maintain a client file system to document direct services rendered. Each client file shall contain the
following:

1. Client application containing all Department requirements;

2. Documentatioriiverification of client income for the 30 days preceding their application for all household
members 18 years and older, or Declaration of Income Statement (if applicable); as outlined in Title 10, Part 5.

3. Copy of client’s utility bill(s);

4. Energy consumption history for previous 12 months (when available) (all fuel types) for all components;

5. Documentation of payment (Documentation of payment may be maintained in a separate file, but must be
accessible to the Department.);

6. Documentation of benefits determination (when required by component);

7. Notice of Denial Form (if applicable);

8. Right of appeal and procedures (if applicable) for denial or termination of services;

9. Any documentation required by Directives; and

10. Client service agreement (as required by component).

11. Case notes sufficient to document that Assurance 16 activities (needs assessment, referrals, budget counseling,
energy conservation education and assistance with energy vendors) have occurred.

Page4ofl2

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



12. Priority rating form.

13. Appliance assessment information is required by CEAP and includes at a minimum the following information on
all major heating and cooling appliances to include water heaters and refrigerators:

Type of appliance Efficiency rating

Fuel used Location of appliance

Size of appliance Condition

Age of appliance Input/Output BTU

Size of room where appliance is used Recommendation

Carbon Monoxide (CU) levels for all combustion
appliances

C. Subrecipient shall maintain complete client files at all times. Costs associated with incomplete files found at the time
of program monitoring may be disallowed.

D. Subrecipient shall give the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, the U.S. General Accounting Office, and
Department, or any of their duly authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine and copy, on or off the
premises of Subrecipient, all records pertaining to this contract. Such right to access shall continue as long as the
records are retained by Subrecipient. Subrecipient agrees to maintain such records for three (3) years in an accessible
location and to cooperate with any examination conducted pursuant to this Subsection. Subrecipient shall include the
substance of this subsection in all subcontracts. Upon termination of this contract, all records are property of the
CEAP.

SECTION 15. PROCUREMENT STANDARDS

A. Subrecipient shall develop and implement procurement procedures which conform to the uniform administrative
requirements in Section 6. Subrecipient shall procure supplies, equipment, materials, or services in accordance with its
procurement procedures and Policy Issuance #02-10.2. All procurement contracts, other than “small purchases” as
defined in Policy Issuance #02-10.2, shall be in writing and shall contain the provisions required by Policy Issuance
#02-10.2.

B. Subrecipient shall ensure that its subcontractors comply with all applicable terms of this contract as if the performance
rendered by the subcontractor was being rendered by Subrecipient. Subrecipient shall inspect all subcontractors’ work
and shall be responsible for ensuring that it is completed in a good and workmanlike manner.

C. Materials and supplies procured by the state may be purchased by Subrecipient from state contracts without requiring
additional solicitation. Procurement from State vendors is strongly encouraged and in some instances may be required.

D. Subrecipient shall include language in any subcontract that provides the Department the ability to directly review,
monitor, and/or audit the operational and financial performance and/or records of work performed under this contract.

SECTION 16. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

A. Subrecipient shall electronically submit to Department, no later than fifteen (15) days after the end of each month of
the Contract Period, a Funding Report of all expenditures of funds and clients served under this contract during the
previous month.

B. Subrecipient shall submit to Department, no later than sixty (60) days after the end of the Contract Period, an inventory
of all vehicles, tools, and equipment with a unit acquisition cost of $5,000 or more and a useful life of more than one
year, if purchased in whole or in part with funds received under this contract or previous Comprehensive Energy
Assistance Program contracts. The inventory shall include the vehicles, tools, equipment, and appliances purchased
with heating and cooling funds on hand as of the last day of the Contract Period. Subrecipient acknowledges that all
equipment and supplies purchased with funds from the CEAP are the property of CEAP and as such, stay with the
subrecipient which provides CEAP services in the service area.

Page 5 of 12

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



C. Subrecipient shall electronically submit to Department, no later than sixty (60) days after the end of the Contract
Period, a final Funding Report of all expenditures of funds and clients served under this contract. Failure of
Subrecipient to provide a fill accounting of funds expended under this contract may result in the termination of this
contract and ineligibility to receive additional funds. If Subrecipient fails to submit a final expenditure/performance
report within 60 days of the end of the Contract Period, Department will use the last report submitted by Subrecipient
as the final report.

D. If Subrecipient fails to submit, in a timely and satisfactory manner, any report or response required by this contract,
Department may withhold any or all payments otherwise due or requested by Subrecipient hereunder. Payments may
be withheld until such time as the delinquent report or response is received by Department. If the delinquent report or
response is not received within forty-five (45) days of its due date, Department may suspend or terminate this contract.
If Subrecipient receives funds from Department over two or more Contract Periods, funds may be withheld or this
contract suspended or terminated for Subrecipient’s failure to submit a past due report or response (including an audit
report) from a prior contract or Contract Period.

SECTION 17. INDEPENDENT SUBRECIPIENT

It is agreed that Department is contracting with Subrecipient as an independent Subrecipient.

SECTION 18. SUBCONTRACTS

A. Subrecipient may not subcontract the performance of this contract unless it receives Department’s prior written
approval. Subrecipient shall submit to Department a signed copy of each such subcontract. Department is in no way
liable to Subrecipient’s subcontractor(s).

B. Subcontractors shall comply with the terms of this contract to the same extent as if the performance rendered by the
subcontractor were being rendered by Subrecipient. Subcontractors are subject to monitoring and investigation by
Department.

SECTION 19. CONFLICT OF INTEREST/NEPOTISM

A. Subrecipient covenants that neither it nor any member of its governing body presently has or shall acquire any interest,
direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner with the performance of this contract. No person having such
interest shall be employed by Subrecipient or appointed as a member of Subrecipient’s governing body.

B. Subrecipient agrees that it will comply with Tex. Gov’t. Code Ann. Ch. 573 by ensuring that no officer, employee, or
member of the governing body of Subrecipient shall vote or confirm the employment of any person related within the
second degree by affinity or third degree by consanguinity to any member of the government body or to any other
officer or employee authorized to employ or supervise such person.

C. Subrecipient shall ensure that no employee, officer, or agent of Subrecipient participates in the selection, award, or
administration of a subcontract supported by funds provided hereunder if a conflict of interest, real or apparent, would
be involved. Such a conflict of interest would arise when: (I) the employee, officer, or agent; (2) any member of his or
her immediate family; (3) his or her partner; or (4) any organization which employs or is about to employ, any of the
above, has a financial or other interest in the firm or person selected to perform the subcontract.

D. Subrecipient’s employees, officers, and agents shall neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary
value from subcontractors or potential subcontractors.

SECTION 20. NON-DISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY

No person shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, handicap, political affiliation, or belief,
be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, be subjected to discrimination under, or be denied
employment in the administration of or in connection with any program or activity funded in whole or in part with funds
made available under this contract.

Page 6 of 12

Vol

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



SECTION 21. LEGAL AUTHORITY

A. Subrecipient represents that it possesses the practical ability and legal authority to enter into this contract, receive and
manage the funds authorized by this contract, and to perform the services Subrecipient has obligated itself to perform
hereunder.

B. The person signing this contract on behalf of Subrecipient hereby warrants that he/she has been duly authorized by
Subrecipient to execute this contract on behalf of Subrecipient and to bind Subrecipient to the terms herein set forth.

C. Department shall have the right to suspend or tenninate this contract if there is a dispute as to the legal authority 01
either Subrecipient, or the person signing this contract, to enter into this contract or to render performances hereunder.
Should such suspension or termination occur, Subrecipient is liable to Department for any money it has received for
performance of the provisions of this contract.

SECTION 22. DEPARTMENT/CEAP TRAVEL AND TRAINING

A. In order to encourage attendance by (‘EAP staff at Department-approved training and/or technical assistance events,
the contract has a travel budget. The travel budget cannot be used as program dollars.

B. The travel funds are to be used only for Department-approved training events. Subrecipient shall adhere to 0MB
Circulars (A-87 (2 CFR 225) and A-l22 {2 CFR 230) as appropriate), its board-approved travel policy, or the State of
Texas travel policies.

C. From time to time, the Department may choose to add additional funds to this category for other required travel.

SECTION 23. AUDIT

A. Subrecipient shall arrange for the performance of an annual financial and compliance audit of funds received and
performances rendered under this contract, subject to the following conditions and limitations:

(I) Subrecipient expending $500,000 or more in total Federal awards shall have an audit performed in accordance
with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 7501, and 0MB Circular No. A-133, “Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations” issued June 30, 1997. For purposes of Section 23,
“Federal financial assistance” means assistance provided by a Federal agency in the form of grants, contracts,
loans, loan guarantees, property, cooperative agreements, interest subsidies, insurance or direct appropriations, or
other assistance, but does not include amounts received as reimbursement for services rendered to individuals in
accordance with 0MB guidelines. The term includes awards of Federal financial assistance received directly from
Federal agencies, or indirectly through other units of State and local government;

(2) Sections 4 D (3) and (4) above notwithstanding, Subrecipient may utilize funds budgeted under this contract to
pay for that portion of the cost of such audit services properly allocable to the activities funded by Department
under this contract, provided, however, that Department shall not make payment for the cost of such audit services
until Department has received a satisfactory audit report from Subrecipient, as determined by Department.

(3) Subrecipient shall submit three (3) copies of such audit report and any associated management letter to the
Department (2 to Portfolio Monitoring and Compliance and I to Community Affairs Division) within the earlier
of thirty (30) days after receipt of the auditor’s report(s), or nine (9) months after the end of the audit period.
Subrecipient shall make audit report available for public inspection within thirty (30) days after receipt of the
audit report(s). Audits performed under this Section are subject to review and resolution by Department or its
authorized representative.

(4) The audit report must include verification of all expenditures by budget category, in accordance with “Attachment
A-Budget” of this contract.

B. The cost of auditing services for a Subrecipient expending less than $500,000 in total Federal awards per fiscal year is
not an allowable charge under Federal awards.

C. Subsection A of this Section 23 notwithstanding, Department reserves the right to conduct an annual financial and
compliance audit of funds received and performance rendered under this contract. Subrecipient agrees to pennit
Department or its authorized representative to audit Subrecipient’s records and obtain any documents, materials, or
information necessary to facilitate such audit.

Page 7 of 12

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



D. Subrecipient understands and agrees that it shall be liable to the Department for any costs disallowed pursuant to
financial and compliance audit(s) of funds received under this contract. Subrecipient further understands and agrees
that reimbursement to Department of such disallowed costs shall be paid by Subrecipient from funds which were not
provided or otherwise made available to Subrecipient under this contract.

E. Subrecipient shall take such action to facilitate the performance of such audit or audits conducted pursuant to this
Section 23 as Department may require of Subrecipient.

F. Subrecipient shall procure audit services by a process approved by Commissioners Court. County will make every
effort to ensure that the external auditor provides audit documentation, including the following: The auditor shall
retain working papers and reports for a minimum of the four years after the date of issuance of the auditor’s report to
the Subrecipient. Audit working papers shall be made available upon request to Department at the completion of the
audit, as part of a quality review, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities consistent with the
purposes of this Section. Access to working papers includes the right to obtain copies of working papers, as is
reasonable and necessary.

SECTION 24. APPEALS PROCESS

In compliance with the LIHEAP Act, Subrecipient must provide an opportunity for a fair administrative hearing to
individuals whose application for assistance is denied, terminated or not acted upon in a timely manner, according to the
Title 10, Part I, Chapter 5.

SECTION 25. POLITICAL ACTIVITY PROHIBITED

A. None of the funds provided under this contract shall be used for influencing the outcome of any election, or the
passage or defeat of any legislative measure. This prohibition shall not be construed to prevent any official or employee
of Subrecipient from furnishing to any member of its governing body upon request, or to any other local or state
official or employee, or to any citizen, information in the hands of the employee or official not considered under law to
be confidential information. Any action taken against an employee or official for supplying such information shall
subject the person initiating the action to immediate dismissal from employment.

B. No funds provided under this contract may be used directly or indirectly to hire employees or in any other way fund or
support candidates for the legislative, executive, or judicial branches of government of Subrecipient, the State of Texas,
or the government of the United States.

C. None of the funds provided under this contract shall be paid to any official or employee who violates any of the
provisions of this section.

SECTION 26. PREVENTION OF WASTE, FRAUD, AND ABUSE

A. Subrecipient shall establish, maintain, and utilize systems and procedures to prevent, detect, and correct waste, fraud,
and abuse in activities funded under this contract. The systems and procedures shall address possible waste, fraud, and
abuse by Subrecipient, its employees, clients, vendors, subcontractors and administering agencies. Subrecipient’s
intemal control systems and all transactions and other significant events are to be clearly documented, and the
documentation is to be readily available for monitoring by Department.

B. Subrecipient shall give Department complete access to all of its records, employees, and agents for the purposes of any
investigation of the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program. Subrecipient shall immediately notify Department of
any discovery of waste, fraud, or abuse. Subrecipient shall fully cooperate with Department’s efforts to detect,
investigate, and prevent waste, fraud, and abuse in the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program.

C. Subrecipient may not discriminate against any employee or other person who reports a violation of the terms of this
contract, or of any law or regulation, to Department or to any appropriate law enforcement authority, if the report is
made in good faith.

D. Under Section 2261.053, Govemment Code, Travis County certifies that the individual or business entity named in
this bid or contract is not ineligible to receive the specified contract and acknowledges that this contract may be
terminated and payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate.

Page 8 of 12

‘V

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



SECTION 27. HB 1196 CERTIFICATION AGAINST UNDOCUMENTD WORKERS

SubrecipientlLocal Operator certifies that it, or a branch, division, or department of Subrecipient/Local Operator does not
and will not knowingly employ an undocumented worker, where “undocumented worker” means an individual who, at the
time of employment, is not lawfully admitted for permanent residence to the United States or authorized under law to be
employed in that manner in the United States. If, after receiving a public subsidy, Subrecipient/Local Operator, or a
branch, division, or department of Subrecipient/Local Operator is convicted of a violation under 8 U.S.C. Section 1324a,
Subrecipient/Local Operator shall repay the public subsidy with interest, at a rate of 5% per annum, not later than the
120th day after the date TDHCA notifies Subrecipient/Local Operator of the violation.

SECTION 28. SB 608 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY

Under Section 2261.053, Texas Govemment Code, SubrecipientlLocal Operator certifies that it is not ineligible to receive
this contract and acknowledges that this contract may be terminated and payment withheld if this certification is
inaccurate.

SECTION 29. MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT

Funds provided to Subrecipient under this contract may not be substituted for funds or resources from any other source
nor in any way serve to reduce the funds or resources which would have been available to, or provided through,
Subrecipient had this contract never been executed.

SECTION 30. NO WAIVER

Any right or remedy given to Department by this contract shall not preclude the existence of any other right or remedy, nor
shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other right or remedy. The failure
of Department to exercise any right or remedy on any occasion shall not constitute a waiver of Department’s right to
exercise that or any other right or remedy at a later time.

SECTION 31. SEVERABILITY

If any portion of this contract is held to be invalid by a court or administrative tribunal of competent jurisdiction, the
remainder shall remain valid and binding.

SECTION 32. PRIOR ORAL AND WRITTEN AGREEMENTS

All oral and written agreements between the parties relating to the subject matter of this contract have been reduced to
writing and are contained in this document and attachments.

SECTION 33. DEBARRED AND SUSPENDED PARTIES

I. Subrecipient must not make any award (subgrant or contract) to any party which is debarred or suspended or is
otherwise excluded from, or ineligible for participation in, Federal assistance programs under Executive Order 12549,
“Debarment and Suspension 45 C.F.R. Part 76” (also, 48 C.F.R. Part 9).

2. Subrecipient certifies that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal department.

3. Where Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective participant shall
attach an explanation to this contract.

4. Subrecipient shall include in any subcontracts acknowledgement that failure to adequately perform under this
Contract may result in penalties up to and including Debarment from performing additional work for the
Department.

SECTION 34. ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE/PRO-CHILDREN ACT OF 1994

Subrecipient agrees that if it or any of its subgrantees provides children’s services funded directly or indirectly with
Federal dollars, it will comply with 20 U.S.C. 6081 et seq. Part B, Pro-Children Act of 1994, concerning prohibition of
smoking in certain indoor facilities providing services to children. Failure to comply with the provisions of this law may
result in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to $1,000.00 per day.

Page 9 of 12

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



SECTION 35. ATTACHMENTS

The attachments identified below are hereby made a part of this contract:

(I) Attachment A, Budget

SIGNED this day of’

BY: on ________

Travis County Judge, Samuel T. Biscoe Date
TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

By:

This contract is not effective unless signed by the Executive Director of the Department or authorized designee.

Page lOofI2

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
CONTRACT NO. 58090000522 FOR THE

COMPREHENSIVE ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (CEAP)
(CFDA #93.568)

ATTACHMENT A BUDGET

DEPARTMENT FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

$ 3,098.477.00 CEAP FUNDS CURRENTLY AVAILABLE

$ 1,022.00 TRAINING TRAVEL ALLOWANCE FUNDS CURRENTLY AVAILABLE

BUDGET FOR AVAILABLE ALLOCATIONS

Energy Crisis

Co-payment $ 161,017.00

BUDGET CATEGORY FUNDS %

Administration $ 223,505.00 -

Assurance 16 $ 190,327.00 -

Direct Services $ 2,683,623.00 -

TOTAL CEAP BUDGET $ 3,097,455.00 -

BUDGET CATEGORY FUNDS %

36.00

6.00

Elderly and Disabled 41.00

Heating/Cooling $ 322,035.00 12.00

Direct Service Support $ 134,181.00 5.00

TOTAL DIRECT SERVICES $ 2,683,623.00 100.00

$966,105.00

$1,100,285.00

Subrecipient’s service area Consists of the following Texas counties:

TRAVIS

Page 11 of 12

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Administrative costs, salaries, fringe benefits, non-training travel, equipment, supplies, audit and office space are limited
to~ of the contract expenditures, excluding Training/Travel costs.

Assurance 16 Activities costs are limited__to 6.00% of the contract expenditures excluding Training and Travel costs.
Direct Services Support costs are limited to~Q~4L of total Direct Services expenditures.

Expenditures for Elderly/Disabled and Heating/Coolina must be at least 10% of Direct Service Dollars expended.
Energy Crisis and Co-Payment Percentage will be established by Subrecipient. Direct Services Sunoort (may not exceed
5% of Direct Services dollars exoended~.

Department’s prior written approval for purchase or lease of equipment with an acquisition cost of $5,000 and over
is required. Approval of this budget does not constitute prior approval for such purchases.

Funds may not be used for the purchase or improvement of land, or the purchase, construction, or permanent improvement
of any building or facility.

Subrecipient is limited to only one budget revision request during the first 6 months of the Allocation Period. A
second and final budget revision must be received by the Department on or before October 31, 2008.

Subrecipient shall provide outreach services under all components in this category. Failure to do so may result in
contract termination. Subrecipient must document outreach, whether the outreach is conducted with “Direct
Service Support” funds or other funds.

Effective Date of Budget: 01 01/2009

Page I2ofl2

Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



NELDA WELLS SPEARS
f\SSESSOR AND COLLECTOR

OF TAXES

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

MEMORANDUM

May 18,2009

Commissioners Court

Nelda Wells Spears
Patti M. Smith

Agenda Request

5501 Airport Boulevard
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78751

(512) 854-9473

======~========================================================

The Tax Office is requesting approval by the Commissioners Court to make deposits by
the seventh regular business day, the same as J.P.'s. Currently, due to a delayed receipt
ofmonies from credit cards, the deposits are made on the fourth regular business day,
which is outside of the time required by the Code of Criminal Procedure.



Agenda Request: Consider and take appropriate action to authorize the Office of the
Travis County Tax Assessor/Collector (Tax Office) to deposit monies collected, under
Aliic1e l03.004(a) of the Code of Criminal Procedure, for J.P. and County Clerk fines
and fees, into the county treasury not later than the seventh reb'Ular business day after the
date that the money is collected.

Background: The Travis County Tax Office has been advised by the County Auditors
that we are in violation ofthe Code of Criminal Procedure, Article 103.004, Disposition
ofCollected Money, subsection (a). This violation was noted as a "control weakness" in
the Report o.fFindings and Recommendations, dated September 25,2008. These
recommendations were the result of our annual audit by the County Auditors.

This particular control weakness states that the Tax Office in not compliant with Article
103.004 (a) of the Code of Criminal Procedure, Disposition ofCollected Money, which
states:

"Except as provided by subsections (b) and (c), an officer who collects
recognizances, bail bonds, fines, fOl:feitures, judgments, jury fees and other
obligations recovered in the name of the state under any provision of this title
shall deposit the money in the county treasUly not later than the next regular
business day after the date that the money is collected. If it is not possible for the
o.[ficer to deposit the money in the county treasury by that date, the officer shall
deposit the money in the county treasUl:Y as soon as possible, but not later than
the third regular business day after the date the money is collected. "

Currently, the Tax Office collects J.P. and County Clerk fines and fees and does not
disburse them until the fourth business day after collection. The reason it is handled this
way is because under our current computer system, the method of payment cannot be
broken out into cash, checks and credit cards for each day. Therefore, since the Tax
Office does not receive the collection on the credit cards until the fourth business day,
that is when the entire day's disbursements are made. This puts the Tax Office in
violation ofthe above-mentioned Article in the Code of Criminal Procedure.

Summary: In order to eliminate this control weakness noted in the Report ofFindings
and Recommendations, we have determined three possible alternatives to help resolve
this situation.

1. As stated in the "Management Response" to the County Auditors regarding the
abbve mentioned control weakness, we have requested programming from our
software vendor to provide a mechanism to allow for separating daily credit card
collections from cash/check collections. Currently, all collections are grouped
together by day and cannot be divided out by credit card, cash or check.
Therefore, the total day's disbursement is distributed all at one time, at the earliest
possible time, which is four business days after the date of collection.

VelasqM
Highlight



According to the company who handles our programming needs, the cash outlay
for the programming update would be for approximately 80 hours of
programming at $150/hour. The total cost would be $12,000.

2. The Tax Office could request a "slush fund" to be established so that the monies
collected through credit card transactions could be distributed the next business
day, which would be at least three business days before the tax office received the
funds from the credit card company. This 'fund' would give us the liquidity to
make the timely distributions. The amount of the fund would be dependent on
what the highest dollar amount of credit card payments is in a day, multiplied by
three days, and with a cushion, so that there won't be any shortfalls.

3. The tax office could obtain authorization from Commissioners' Court (see Code
of Criminal Procedure, Article 103.004(b), to deposit the money in the county
treasury not later than the seventh regular business day after the date that the
money is collected.

This same type of situation was presented to the Commissioners' Court in April
of2002, by Justice of the Peace Precincts 1 - 5. The J.P.'s were asking for
authorization to extend the distribution period to seven days instead of three. The
J.P. ' s received approval on Monday, April 16, 2002 for their request, which was
first visited on Monday, April 9, 2002.

Staff Recommendation: The Tax Office recommends approval by the Commissioners'
Court for the money collected as fines and fees for the J.P.' s and County Clerk to be
deposited in the county treasury not later than the seventh regular business day after the
date that the money is collected, as allowed by the Code of Criminal Procedure, Article
103.004 Disposition ofCollected Money, subsection(b), which states:

The commissioners J court ofa county may authorize an officer who is required to
deposit money under Subsection (a) to deposit the money in the county treasury
not later than the seventh regular business day after the date that the money is
collected.

This would be the easiest and most cost efficient alternative for the tax office and the
county. As a result of this particular action, there will be no out-of-pocket cost to the
county. The Tax Office will still be disbursing funds to the J.P.'s and County Clerk's
offices on a daily basis and the fourth business day distribution will no longer be in
violation of the Code of Criminal Procedure.

VelasqM
Highlight

VelasqM
Highlight

VelasqM
Highlight



Attachments:

1. Code or Criminal Procedure, Article 103.004, "Disposition or Collected Money"
2. "Tax Office Report of Findings and Recommendations #08-05;" Attach.t11ent B'

from the county auditors.
3. Spreadsheets for the month of March 2009, showing all credit card payments,

when they were made and when we actually received the money for them.
4. Travis County Commissioners' Court Minutes from April 9, 2002 and April 16,

2002. They include the items addressing the request and approval ofthe seventh
business day extension for the distribution of funds for the J.P. ' s instead of the
three business days.



The Code of Criminal Procedure

Article 103.004 Disposition of Collected Money

(a) Except as provided by Subsections (b) and (c), an officer who collects
recognizances, bail bonds, fines, forfeitures, judgments, jury fees, and
other obligations recovered in the name of the state under any provision
of this title shall deposit the money in the county treasury not later than
the next regular business day after the date that the money is collected. If
it is not possible for the officer to deposit the money in the county
treasury by that date, the officer shall deposit the money in the county
treasury as soon as possible, but not later than the third regular business
day after the date that the money is collected.

(b) The commissioners court of a county may authorize an officer
who is required to deposit money under Subsection (a) to deposit
the money in the county treasury not later than the seventh regular
business day after the date that the money is collected.

(c) The commissioners court of a county with a population of less
than 50,000 may authorize an officer who is required to deposit
money under Subsection (a) to deposit the money in the county
treasury not later than the 30th day after the date that the money is
collected.

(d) The custodian of the county treasury shall deposit money
received from fees imposed under Article 102.012 in the special
fund of the county treasury for the community supervision and
corrections department serving the county.

Added by Acts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 269, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1985.
Amended by Acts 1990, 71st Leg., 6th C.S., ch. 25, Sec. 21, eff. June
18, 1990; Acts 1999, 76th Leg., ch. 1462, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1999.



Tax Office
Report of Findings and Recommendations

# 08-05

Report Date: September 25,2008
Issue Date: December 5, 2008

i r: (I (/
: \ 0\I ' P(i
i Q \ ' f! \u' , \ ')h.·

J '



TRAVIS COUNTY

AUDITORIS OFFIc[~

SUSAN A. SPATARO, CPA, CMA

COUNTY AUDITOR

TRA VIS COlJNTY

ADMINiSTRATiON BUiLDiNG

P.O. BOX 1748
AUSTIN I TX 78767
(512) 854-9125

FAX: (512) 854-9164

September 25,2008
Travis County Tax Office

# 08-05

Report of Findings and Recommendations

Nelda Wells-Spears
Travis County Tax Assessor/Collector

Scheduled as pari of our statutory requirements, the Revenue and Internal Controls Auditing
Division of the Travis County Auditor's Office has completed an examination of the Travis
County Tax Assessor/Collector's Office. We conducted our examination in accordance with
applicable statutes governing the County Auditor's Office and those relating to County financial
and accounting protocols. As a result of our examination, we are providing this report on our
findings and recommendations.

Our examination of this office included an assessment of the adequacy and effectiveness of the
overall system of internal controls in place for the Tax Office's accounting system during the
period June 1,2007 to }y1ay 31, 2008. This included exalninations of controls over 11andli11g and
managing collections, liabilities, receivables, bank reconciliations and fixed assets. This also
included an examination of receipts and deposits to verifY compliance with statutes and internal
policies and procedures. Our work was based on applying sampling procedures to office records
and on verbal and written representations from this office. Sampling relates to examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial records and
statements. The use of sampling techniques would not necessarily disclose all matters in the Tax
Office's financial records and internal controls that might be material weaknesses or
misstatements. In regards to the written and verbal representations made by this office, unless
otherwise noted in this report, office management maintains that the assertions we relied upon in
the examination were correct to the best of their knowledge.

Based upon our examination, we gave the system of internal controls for this functional area a
rating of "Adequate." This rating indicates that within the Tax Office, the overall solid system of
internal controls outweighs the relative number of minor or more serious findings. In order for
this office's overall internal control environment to function at an optimal level, these selected
controls should be improved. See Attachment A for an explanation of our grading system for the
overall control environment.

2



'The control weaknesses we noted relate to court cost assessments on delinquent property tax
sales, NSF checks receivable, and timely remission of fines and fees revenue, Details of these
issues, our recommendations, and management's responses to these issues can be JCJUnd in
Attachment B, Immediately after the title of each control issue listed in these attachments, we
have placed our assessment of the severity of that particular issue in parenthesis, These items are
assessed as having "Most Serious," "Serious," or "Less Serious" significance,

A copy of this office's financial statements for May 31,2008 is provided in Attachment C; the
express purpose of presenting these financial statements and the appropriate findings is to
comply with applicable local government code statutes and to provide internal control feedback
to Travis County officials, These financial statements have not currently been audited by Travis
County's external auditors,

These findings and recommendations are intended solely for the information and use of
management and the Commissioners' Court. We greatly appreciate the cooperation and
assistance received from the management and staff of the Tax Office during this examination,
Please contact our office if you have any questions or concerns regarding this report.

~lJ~
Mike Wichern '" ""
Chief Assistant County Auditor II - Revenue
and Internal Controls Auditing

I

C) -'C ..0-/v'I-A______ (Ai (UyVv..\""

Diana \Varner
First Assistant County Auditor

Susan A Spataro
Travis County Auditor

3



Examination Team
Joe Marshall, Senior Auditor
David Jungerman
Enrique Barroso
Joanne Engl und
Lisa Denton
Art Kelley
Mack Kreps
Cathy Sefcik
Woody Whi Hen
Vanessa Robles

cc: Report Distribution
Wilford Flowers, Judge, 147th Judicial District
Margaret A. Cooper, Judge, 353rd Judicial District
John K. Dietz, Judge, 250th Judicial District
Sam Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4
Dusty Knight, Chief Deputy Tax Assessor - Collector
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Nicki Riley, County Auditor's Office
Blain Keith, County Auditor's Office
Report File

4



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Functional Area:
The Travis County Tax Assessor/Collector's Office is responsible for assessing, recording,
tracking, collecting, posting, and disbursing property taxes. In addition, this office tracks, stores
and disburses vehicle license plates and tags; they also collect, track, and disburse the fees
collected when these tags and plates are issued. Tax Office accounting personnel are responsible
for making deposits and disbursements of the funds collected as well as reconciling the office
bank accounts and producing the office financial schedules and statements. In addition, the Tax
Office voluntarily performs the collection function for criminal fines, fees, and court costs
associated with misdemeanor criminal cases assessed by the County Courts at Law; disbursing
the collected funds to the applicable parties.

Prior Examination Significant Findings (#07-13, Dated October 31,2007):
There were no significant findings noted.

Objectives of Current Examination (Period: June 1,2007 to May 31, 2008):
The scope of this examination included an assessment of receipts and disbursements to verify
compliance with statutes and internal policies and procedures. In addition, we evaluated
controls over internal functions responsible for assessing court costs, handling and managing
collections, refunds, accounts receivable, accounts payable, and fixed assets.

Current Examination - Significant Findings:
There were no significant findings noted.

Overall Opinion (See Transmittal Letter for Specifics):
The system of internal controls in place for this functional area was rated "Adequate.'-

5



Attachment A

Internal Controls Rating Key

Rating Designation Rating Description

Good
Well established internal controls with few, if

any, minor exceptions

Overall solid system of internal controls

Adequate outweighs the relative number of minor or more

serious findings

Requires Improvement
Weaknesses exist that negatively impact the

overall system of internal controls

I
Requires Significant Significant number of weaknesses that negatively

Improvement impact the overall system of internal controls

Inadequate
Existing overall system of internal control is

;~",+:,+:,~~~;,,~

Note: A good internal control system reduces the risk of errors, defalcations, and
misappropriations of funds ... Weak internal control systems provide an environment in which
errors, defalcations, and misappropriations of funds can go undetected.

6



ATTACHMENT B

1. Court Cost Assessments on Delinquent })ropert" Tax Sales (Serious)
During the month of May 2008, 1] propeJ1ies were set for sale due to non-payment of property
taxes and auctioned for a total selling price of $74,060. We reviewed the case files related to 5 of
the auctioned propeJ1ies with a total sale price of $46,600 noting that the EZ Tax System reflects
an incorrect fee amount of $26 for the Constable's deed execution. Per fee schedules, effective
January], 2007 this fee increased from $26 to $30; however, the Tax Office transferred only $26
for these propeJ1ies.

Significance:
Entering and assessing incorrect amounts into the EZ Tax System can cause court cost fees to be
collected incorrectly and cause funds due to Travis County Offices and other agencies to be
under or over disbursed. Court costs are required to be assessed and collected under a specific
methodology as required by statute.

Recommendation:
We recommend that the correct amount for all applicable charges and assessments be entered
into the EZ Tax System so that the correct amount of funds can be collected by all applicable
offices and agencies. Court cost assessment protocols should be improved to ensure these fees
are assessed properly thereby staying in compliance with statutes.

Management Response:
Vlhen made aware of the conect fee, staff corrected all fee tables and pending fees. Staff has
been instructed to verify new fee schedules on January 1 of each year in the future and to correct
all fee tables.

2. NSF Checks Receivable (Less Serious)
During our review of Tax Office Accounts Receivable we noted the following issues related to
the Motor Vehicle Hot Checks in Collections account, which totaled $32,016.43 on May 31,
2008. While the current check acceptance procedures adequately require enough personal
information about the check writer for subsequent collection, previous check acceptance
procedures did not require sufficient information, creating the current receivable balance. The
total amount of NSF checks, which have been outstanding in excess of one year as of May 31,

.. 2008,is $28,009.12. This is made up of $3,966.90 from the Mapper system and $24,042.22 from
the RTS system. Please note that the Auditor's Office is currently reviewing the tracking and
accounting presentation of NSF checks receivable. Any changes made will be communicated to
your office as applicable.

Significance:
Thecollectibility of NSF checks diminishes with time. NSF checks that have been outstanding
for more than two years are most likely not collectible. Collection of these NSF checks helps to
ensure more accurate financial statement reporting.

7



Recommendation:
We recommend that the Tax Office attempt to collect the NSF checks receivable from the
original payee if possible. Any of these NSF checks receivable that cannot be recollected from
the applicable payee should be recollected from other appropriate sources such as the general
fund or risk management.

Management Response:
Traditional collection efforts have been performed regarding all of these checks with limited
success. This included turning the checks over to the Sheriffs Department as called for under
the Texas Traffic Laws.

In October 2005 we requested that the State Comptroller give us a funds adjustment (reimburse
us) for the uncollectable amounts. That request was denied on December 29,2005. Accordingly,
the County Attorney, at our request, requested a Redetermination Hearing under the
Comptroller's rules. This resulted in a Position Letter from the Comptroller's Assistant General
Counsel for Administrativc Hearings on August 24, 2006 denying about two-thirds of our claim.

In Concurrence with the County Attorney's advice we rejected the Comptroller's position and on
September 8th requested a formal hearing. That hearing was held on December 1, 2006. On
January 10, 2007 the Administrative Law Judge issued his Proposed Comptroller's Decision
basically upholding the Position Letter. As provided by the Comptroller's Rules the County
Attorney filed exceptions to the decision. yvhich were disposed of (denied) on February 16,2007.
The final Comptroller's Decision was signed on May 20, 2008. A Motion for Rehearing was
denied on August 21,2008.

The County Attorney met with the Commissioner's Court on September 16, 2008 and it was
determined to file a lawsuit in the Travis County District Courts seeking a Declaratory Judgment
in the favor of the l-'ax l\.ssessor Collector. The layvsuit \vas filed on 1'Jove!uber 3,2008.

A similar matter has only been to the District Court level once before and died due to procedural
issues and lack of jurisdiction. We believe that our prospects of prevailing and setting a
precedent in this matter are very good.

If we do not win we will ask the Commissioners' Court for budgetary funds to cover these
uncollectable items and a budget line item for such items in the future.

3. Revenue Remittance (Less Serious)
During the examination period, the Tax Office issued 15,350 receipts totaling $1,789,781 related
to JP fines and fees and 16,895 receipts totaling $2,659,202 related to County Clerk fines and
fees. We randomly tested 73 JP receipts totaling $9,554 and 73 County Clerk receipts totaling
$11,392 noting the following:

For both JP and County Clerk collections, the money related to the receipts is not remitted to the
Treasurer until 4 clays after receipt in order to allow the credit card funds to be received from the
credit card merchant. Therefore, while the money related to credit card collections will get

8



remitted vvithin one business day, cash, checks, etc, are not remitted until 4 days after receipt
(amounts are remitted to the 'Treasurer as a whole).

Significance:
The item noted above is significant because collections for criminal fines should be deposited in
a timely manner in order to be in compliance "vith Article I03.004 (a) of the Code of Criminal
Procedure, Disposition q/Collected Money, which states:

"Except as provided by Subsections (b) and (c), an officer who collects
recognizances, bail bonds, fines, .f(Jljeitures, judgments, jUly fees and other
obligations recovered in the name of the state under any provision ql this title
sha11 deposit the money in the county treasury not later than the next regular
business day afier the date that the money is collected. If it is not possible for the
officer to deposit the money in the county treasury by that date, the qfficer sha11
deposit the money in the county treasury as soon as possible, but not later than
the third regular business day after the date the money is co11ected".

Recommendations:
Based on the noted significance, we recommend the following that deposits to the Treasurer's
Office should be made in timely manner in order to be in compliance with Article 103.004 (a) of
the Code of Criminal Procedure.

Management Response:
We have requested programming from our software vendor to provide a mechanism to allmv for
separating daily credit card disbursements and cash disbursements. This will allow for deposits
of the cash disbursements to be made timely, not having to wait for the credit card collection.
This software will be implemented when received and tested.

9



Attachment C
Page 1 of i

Tax Office
Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

Agency Fund

May 31, 2008

Assets

Cash
Certificates of deposit
Investments
Interest receivable
Accounts receivable, net

Tota Iassets

Liabilities

Other liabilities
Civil and probate deposits
Cash and surety bond deposits combined
Due to other governmental entities

Total liabilities

Net Assets

$ 2, ]30,489

]5,863,403

533, I 67

J 8,527,059

]2,373,787

6, ] 53,272

] 8,527,059

NOTE: The express purpose of presenting this financial statement and the appropriate findings is to comply
with applicable local government code statutes and to provide internal control feedback to Travis County
officials. This financial statement has not currently been audited by Travis County's external auditors.

10



~1'2..~
c..·.c.· J ... ~jMarch 2009

If there are no a zero
•.....

....

DATE MvmTLEs PT FF CHAVEZ FRY(So.Lamar OAKHILL JP FF 1 JP FF 2 JP FF 3 JP FF 4 JP FF 5 MVLag PT Lag PREVLAG CredilCB EXCEL TOTAL CLRD 25.00
03/02109 29.321.90 5,124.65 3,783.00 495.50 5,024.67 2,894.19 3,101.00 496.33 415.50 508.00 0.00 0.00 8,058.91 540.CJ 51.164.74 56,677.65 • 6-Mar 29.30 512331nlemel
03/03/09 23,474.53 1.552.51 6,076.00 212.30 3.168.86 1,202.90 228.34 961.00 0.00 163.00 0.00 0.00 6,058.91 6.0'.\(; S' 37,039.44 37,039,44 • 9-Mar c, .Inlem~t
03/04/09 24,603.57 6,304.88 4,370.00 201.24 3,383.77 1,125,46 831.00 150.00 0.00 140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.%5;:, 41,109.92 35.051.01 • 10-Mar i'UO, .Inte",e'.
03/05/09 20,122.18 548.47 2,958,00 0.00 1,084.84 2,100.75 481.00 2,301.00 0.00 168,25 0.00 40.00 9.800.72 29,744.49 39,585.21 • 11-Mar I..

:;i:;~:i03/06/09 25,249,29 9,900,04 8,251.00 97.30 2,325.63 1.099.24 1,105.00 1,759.66 199.50 0.00 250.00 0.00 519.78 Si,34iJ.::'2 50.236.66 40,915.72 • 12-Mar
03/07/09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,246.39 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 1,246.39 1,246.39 • 12-Mar
03/09/09 25,550.01 11,726.95 3,805.00 0.00 1,195.83 4,051.70 685.00 822.00 50.00 408.00 554.00 10.00 5,842.72 5',9: S 48,828.49 54,161.43 • 13-Mar 521.00 .00 l;i~;;;~t
03/10/09 23,600.83 10,746.19 8,957.00 0.00 2,371.38 1,075.60 548.00 177.00 129.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 214.56 5.8'5; 47,605.00 41.986.84 • 16-Mar 00 Inle",,,
03/11/09 17,322.84 543.22 4,124.00 635.48 491.69 1,039.31 453.00 893.00 150.00 151.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 .2'!.156 25,804.04 25,589.48 • 17-Mar , ~~... I.'-to.",et
03/12109 31,892.84 3,504,33 4,352,00 352.38 1,372.53 844,34 0.00 475.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 213.67 42,893.42 43,157.09 • 18-Mar o~o :~~;:03/13/09 19,279.77 413.67 9,952.00 59.48 3,442.36 1,497.78 800,34 1,954.00 100.00 110.00 230.00 0.00 40.938.75 263~3/ 37,839.40 78,514.48 • 19-Mar ,1
03/14/09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 696.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 696.33 696.33 • 19-Mar

=c.cc

03/16/09 21,014.37 43,760.73 4,506.00 287.80 1,283.91 675.18 470.67 110.00 0.00 210.00 110.00 0.00 1,205.10 40,92:8,';-5 72,428.66 32,695.01 • 20-Mar 900.5' Intemet
03/17/09 23,988.55 2,373.89 2,251.00 0.00 1,971.02 1,741.94 683.00 1,040.00 416.00 83.50 0.00 0.00 67.63 205 34,548.90 33,411.43 • 23-Mar (29.201

t~~r~1'0:~~0;i03/18/09 24.232.27 5,821.80 2,180.00 0.00 602.12 1,170.10 1,861.00 806.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 '5, .':il 36.673.29 36.605.66 • 24-Mar (5UO;
03/19/09 14,401.62 251.83 4,337.00 118.52 4,196.41 915.60 240.00 201.00 44.00 124.00 0.00 90.00 350.00 24.829.98 25.269.98 • 25-Mar (5400i Intemet
03/20/09 20,909.66 1,534.76 4,619.00 1.210.10 2,705.95 1,878.13 806.00 194.00 100.00 50.00 301.00 0.00 0.00 ,9.C,C:G 34.308.60 33,888.60 • 26-Mar (118001.. , ....... 7020( 1~lern.'.'

03/21/09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 648.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 848.14 648.14 • 26-Mar - :
03/23/09 39,681.58 24.12 6,389.00 949.53 1,622.60 980.73 388.00 1.052.00 0,00 100.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 51,212.56 51,212.56 • 27-Mar (100.00' : ,,14j~0 !,nl~",et
03/24/09 16,156.41 2,433.69 2,162.00 58.60 724.67 1,004.68 595.00 727.67 0.00 554.50 0.00 0.00 8,000.34 24,417.22 32,417.56 • 3D-Mar
03/25/09 20,061.70 10,310.15 5,463.00 129.11 5,816.62 911.14 205.00 0.00 120.00 137.00 521.00 0.00 0,00 S,OD I,:A 43.674.72 35,674.38 • 31-Mar 298.74

.-.
'jn';';;;

03/26/09 19.293.12 997,23 2,486.00 0.00 1,892.89 387.24 1,065.00 673.00 100.00 252.00 220.00 0.00 0.00 27.366.48 27,366.48 • 1-Apr '.4DO 74) 750.00 Intemet
03/27/09 23,428.58 2,558.44 5,762.00 0.00 3,233.02 1.059,43 532.00 222.50 393.41 240.00 0.00 40.00 0.00 37,429.38 37,46938 • 2-Apr (SO 00, 9559'_ 'nt~,~et

03/28/09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 636.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 636.83 636.83 • 2-Apr
03/30/09 37,284.88 6,878.75 4,673.00 118.16 1.805.02 1,358.42 650.00 1.235.00 0.00 552.25 0.00 0.00 400.00 4C 54,555.48 54,915.48 • 3-Apr (22350'0 1.28'1.25 t;t~rr;!i
03/31/09 27.187.38 9,286,47 4.749,Q,0 100.00 13.446.73 1,001,40 921.00 1,854.00 134.00 202.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4C 58,881.98 58,481.98 • 6-Apr 2,63733 Intemel

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

...............

0.00 0.00 (220 CO,
.......

TOTAL 498,735.98 131,472.12 102,422.00 4,530.00 58,117.85 30,348.76 13,528.35 17,607.83 2,035.91 3,646.00 2,211.00 230.00 73,612.18 79,901.09 0.00 864,655.80 858,596.89 :._--
...............

.-

_ ...

r::



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OTC PAYMENTS

04/06/2009

Business of 03/31/09

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ 4,749.00 $ 4,749.00
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 27,187.38 $ 27,187.38
0.00

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 8,886.47 $ 8,886.47
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 921.00 $ 921.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 1,854.00 $ 1,854.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ 134.00 $ 134.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ 202.00 $ 202.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ $
0.00

Account Name FRY (S LAMAR)

$ 13,446.73 $ 13,446.73
0.00

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 1,001.40 $ 1,001.40
0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ 100.00 $

58,481.98
58,481.98

100.00

58,481.98
0.00

0.00



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
aTe PAYMENTS

04/03/2009

Business of 03/30/09

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ 4,673.00 $ 4,673.00
0.00 .

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 37,244.88 $ 37,244.88
0.00

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 7,278.75 $ 7,278.75 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 650.00 $ 650.00
0,00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 1,235.00 $ 1,235.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ $ 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ 328.75 $ 552.25 (223.50)

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ $
0.00

Account Name FRY (S LAMAR)

$ 1,805.02 $ 1,805.02
0.00

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 1,358.42 $ 1,358.42 0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ 118.16 $

54,691.98
54,915.48

118.16

54,915.48
(223.50)

0.00



Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$

636.83
636.83

$

636.83
0.00

0.00



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OTe PAYMENTS

04102/2009

Business of 03/27109

Account Name FINES AND FEES aTe

$ 5,762.00 $ 5,762.00
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 23,468.58 $ 23,468.58
0.00

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 2,558.44 $ 2,558.44
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 532.00 $ 532.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 222.50 $ 222.50 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ 393.41 $ 393.41 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ 190.00 $ 240.00 (50.00)

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ $
0.00

Account Name FRY (SLAMAR)

$ 3,233.02 $ 3,233.02
0.00

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 1,059.43 $ 1,059.43
0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ $ 0.00

37,419.38 37,469.38
37,469.38 {50.00)



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OTC PAYMENTS

04/02/2009

Business of 03/26/09

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ 2,384.00 $ 2,486.00
(102,00)

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 18,994.38 $ 19,293.12
(298,74)

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 997.23 $ 997.23
0,00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 1,065.00 $ ;,065.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 673.00 $ 673.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ 100.00 $ 100.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ 252.00 $ 252.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ 220.00 $ 220.00 0.00

Account Name FRY (S LAMAR)

$ 1,892.89 $ 1,892.89
0.00

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 387.24 $ 387.24
0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ $ 0,00

26,965.74 27,366.48
27,366.48 (400.74)



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OTe PAYMENTS

03/31/2009

Business of 03/25/09

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ 5,463.00 $ 5,463.00
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 20,360.44 $ 20,061.70
298.74

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 2,309.81 $ 2,309.81 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 205.00 $ 205.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ $
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ 120.00 $ 120.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ 137.00 $ 137.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ 521.00 $ 521.00
0.00

Account Name FRY (5 LAMAR)

$ 5,816.62 $ 5,816.62
0.00

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 911.14 $ 911.14 0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ 129.11 $

35,973.12
35,674.38

129.11

35,674.38
298.74

0.00



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OTe PAYMENTS

03/30/2009

Business of 03/24/09

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ 2,162.00 $ 2,162.00
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 16,156.41 $ 16,156.41
0.00

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 10,434.03 $ 10,434.03
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 595.00 $ 595.00
0.00

~ccount Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 727.67 $ 727.67 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ $
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ 554.50 $ 554.50 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ $
0.00

Account Name FRY (S LAMAR)

$ 724.67 $ 724.67
0.00

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 1,004.68 $ 1,004.68
0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ 58.60 $

32,417.56
32,417.56

58.60

32,417.56
0.00

0.00



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OTe PAYMENTS

03/27/2009

Business of 03/23/09

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ 6,389.00 $ 6,389.00
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 39,681.58 $ 39,681.58
0.00

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 24.12 $ 24.12 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 388.00 $ 388.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 1,052.00 $ 1,052.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ $ 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ $ 100.00 (100.00)

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ 25.00 $ 25.00
0.00

Account Name FRY (S LAMAR)

$ 1,622.60 $ 1,622.60
0.00

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 980.73 $ 980.73
0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ 949.53 $

51,112.56
5'1,2'12.56

949.53

51,212.56
(100.00)

0.00



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OTC PAYMENTS

03/26/2009

Business of 03/21109

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ $
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ $
0.00

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ $
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ "- 0.00
;'II

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ $
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ $
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ $ 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ $
0.00

Account Name FRY (S LAMAR)

$ $
0.00

Account Name OAKHllL

$ 648.14 $ 648.14
0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$

648.14
648.14

$

648.14
0.00

0.00



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
aTe PAYMENTS

03/26/2009

Business of 03/20109

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ 4,619.00 $ 4,619.00
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 20,819.66 $ 20,819.66
0.00

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 1,184.76 $ 1,184.76 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 806.00 $ 806.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 194.00 $ 194.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ 100.00 $ 100.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ 50.00 $ 50.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ 183.00 $ 301.00
(118.00)

Account Name FRY (S lAMAR)

$ 2,705.95 $ 2,705.95
0.00

Account Name OAKHllL

$ 1,878.13 $ 1,878.13
0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAilY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ 1,210.10 $

33,750.60
33,868.60

1,210.10

33,868.60
(118.00)

0.00



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OTC PAYMENTS

03/25/2009

Business of 03/19/09

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTe

$ 4,337.00 $ 4,337.00
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE aTC

$ 14,491.62 $ 14,491.62
0.00

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 601.83 $ 601.83 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 240.00 $ 240.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 201.00 $ 201.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ 44.00 $ 44.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ 60.00 $ 124.00 (64.00)

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ $
0.00

Account Name FRY (S LAMAR)

$ 4,196.41 $ 4,196.41
0.00

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 915.60 $ 915.60
0.00

Account f',lame CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ 118.52 $

25,205.98
25,269.98

118.52

25,269.98
(64.00)

0.00



Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAilY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ $ 0.00

36,551.36 36,605.66
36,605.66 (54.30)



Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ $ 0.00

33,382.23 33,411.43
33,41'1.43 (29.20)



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OTe PAYMENTS

03/20/2009

Business of 03/16/09

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ 4,506.00 $ 4,506.00
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 21,014.37 $ 21,014.37
0.00

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 4,027.08 $ 4,027.08 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 470.67 $ 470.67' 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 110.00 $ 110.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ $
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ 210.00 $ 210.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ 110.00 $ 110.00
0.00

Account Name FRY (S LAMAR)

$ 1,283.91 $ 1,283.91
0.00

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 675.18 $ 675.18
0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ 287.80 $

32,695.01
32,695.01

287.80

32,695.01
0.00

0.00



Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$

696
696.33

$

696.33
0.00

0.00



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OTC PAYMENTS

0311912009

Business of 03/13/09

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ 9,952.00 $ 9,952.00
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 19,229.77 $ 19,229.77
0.00

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 41,138.75 $ 41,138.75 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 800.34 $ 800.34 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 1,954.00 $ 1,954.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ 100.00 $ 100.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ 110.00 $ 110.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ 230.00 $ 230.00 0.00

Account Name FRY (S LAMAR)

$ 3,442.36 $ 3,442.36
0.00

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 1,497.78 $ 1,497.78
0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ 59.48 $

78,514.48
78,514.48

59.48

78,514.48
0.00

0.00



Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ 352.38 $

43,157.09
43,'157.09

352.38

43,157.09
0.00

0.00



Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ 635.48 $

25,589.48
25,589.48

635.48

25,589.48
0.00

0.00



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OTe PAYMENTS

03/16/2009

Business of 03/10109

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ 8,957.00 $ 8,957.00
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 23,590.83 $ 23,590.83
0.00

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 5,118.03 $ 5,118.03
(0.00)

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 548.00 $ 548.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 177.00 $ 177.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ 129.00 $ 129.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ $ 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ $
0.00

Account Name FRY (S lAMAR)

$ 2,371.38 $ 2,371.38
0.00

Account Name OAKHlll

$ 1,075.60 $ 1,075.60
0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAilY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ $ 0.00

41,966.84 41,966.84
41,966.34 0.00



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OTe PAYMENTS

03/13/2009

Business of 03109109

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ 3,805.00 $ 3,805.00
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 25,560.01 $ 25,560.01
0.00

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 17,049.89 $ 17,049.89
(0.00)

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 665.00 $ 665.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 822.00 $ 822.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ 50.00 $ 50.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ 929.00 $ 408.00 521.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ 554.00 $ 554.00
0.00

Account Name FRY (S LAMAR)

$ 1,195.83 $ 1,195.83
0.00

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 4,051.70 $ 4,051.70
0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ $ 0.00

54,682.43 54,161.43
54,'161.43 521.



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OTC PAYMENTS

03/12/2009

Business of 03/07/09

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ $
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ $
0.00

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ $
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ $
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ $
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ $
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ $ 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ $
0.00

Account Name FRY (S LAMAR)

$ $
0.00

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 1,246.39 $ 1,246.39
0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$

1,246.39
·j,246.39

$

1,246.39
0.00

0.00



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
aTC PAYMENTS

03/12/2009

Business of 03/06/09

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ 8,251.00 $ 8,251.00
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 25,099.20 $ 25,209.29.
(110.09)

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 729.19 $ 619.10 110.09

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 1,105.00 $ 1,105.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 1,759.66 $ 1,759.66 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ 199.50 $ 199.50 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ $ 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ 250.00 $ 250.00
0.00

Account Name FRY (S LAMAR)

$ 2,325.63 $ 2,325.63
0.00

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 1,099.24 $ 1,099.24
0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ 97.30 $

40,915.72
40,9'15.72

97.30

40,915.72
0.00

0.00



Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAilY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ $ 0.00

39,585.21 39,585.21
:.H1,58S.21 0.00



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OTe PAYMENTS

03/10/2009

Business of 03/04/09

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ 4,370.00 $ 4,370.00
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 24,549.27 $ 24,603.57
(5430)

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 245.97 $ 245.97
(0.00)

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 831.00 $ 831.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 150.00 $ 150.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ $
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ 140.00 $ 140.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ $
0.00

Account Name FRY (S LAMAR)

$ 3,383.77 $ 3,383.77
0.00

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 1,125.46 $ 1,125.46
0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ 201.24 $

34,996.71
35,051.0'1

201.24

35,051.01
(54.30)

0.00



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OTC PAYMENTS

03/09/2009

Business of 03/03/09

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ 6,076.00 $ 6,076.00
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 23,474.53 $ 23,474.53
0.00

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 1,552.51 $ 1,552.51
(000)

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 228.34 $ 228.34 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 961.00 $ 961.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ $
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ 163.00 $ 163.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ $
0.00

Account Name FRY (S LAMAR)

$ 3,168.86 $ 3,168.86
0.00

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 1,202.90 $ 1,202.90 0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL
ACTUAL CHARGES

$ 212.30 $

37,039.44
37,039.44

212.30

37,039.44
0.00

0.00



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
aTC PAYMENTS

03/06/2009

Business of 03/02/09

Account Name FINES AND FEES OTC

$ 3,783.00 $ 3,783.00
0.00

Account Name MOTOR VEHICLE OTC

$ 29,351.20 $ 29,321.90
29.30

Account Name PROPERTY TAX OTC

$ 10,637.56 $ 10,637.56
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES I

$ 3,101.00 $ 3,101.00
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES II

$ 496.33 $ 496.33
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES III

$ 415.50 $ 415.50
0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES IV

$ 508.00 $ 508.00 0.00

Account Name JP COURT FINES & FEES V

$ $
0.00

Account Name FRY (5 LAMAR)

$ $ 5,024.67
0.00

5,024.67

Account Name OAKHILL

$ 2,894.19 $ 2,894.19
0.00

Account Name CESAR CHAVEZ
$ 495.50 $ 495.50 0.00

DAILY DEPOSIT TOTAL 56,706.95 56,677.65

ACTUAL CHARGES 56,677.65 29.30



MINUTES - APRIL 9, 2002

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT

On Tuesday, the 9th day of April, 2002, the Commissioners' Court convened the regular
Voting Session at 9:14 AM in the Commissioners' Courtroom, 1st Floor of the Travis
County Administration Building, 314 West 11 th Street, Austin, Texas. Dana DeBeauvoir,
County Clerk, was represented by Deputy Melissa Velasquez.

The Commissioners' Court recessed the Voting Session at 11 :59 AM.

The Commissioners' Court, meeting as the Northwest Travis County Road District NO.3
(Golden Triangle) Board of Directors, called to order the Voting Session at 1:39 PM and
adjourned at 1:39 PM.

The Commissioners' Court, meeting as the Travis County Housing Finance Corporation,
called to order the Voting Session at 1:39 PM and adjourned at 1:48 PM.

The Commissioners' Court reconvened the regular Voting Session at 1:48 PM.

The Commissioners' Court retired to Executive Session at 2:35 PM.

The Commissioners' Court reconvened the Voting Session at 4:17 PM.

The Commissioners' Court adjourned the Voting Session at 4:28 PM.



APRIL 9,2002 - VOTING SESSION

RESOLUTIONS & PROCLAMATIONS

1. APPROVE PROCLAMATION DESIGNATING APRIL 10,2002 AS "RETIRED
SENIOR VOLUNTEER DAY" IN TRAVIS COUNTY. (9:16 AM)

2

Members of the Court heard from: Fred Lugo, Manager, Retired Senior Volunteer
Program (RSVP), Travis County Health and Human Services (TCHHS); and Arlene
Tillman, Director, Administrative Services, TCHHS.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to approve Item
'1.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. G6mez yes

2. APPROVE RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE FIVE RECIPIENTS OF THE
RSVP TRAVIS COUNTY SENIOR SERVICE AWARDS. (9:20 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Fred Lugo, Manager, Retired Senior Volunteer
Program (RSVP), TCHHS; and Kathryn Cox, RSVP Volunteer.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to approve Item
'1
L.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes



APRIL 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

3. APPROVE PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING EMILY RICHTER FOR HER
CONTRIBUTIONS AND BEING SELECTED AS ONE OF KVUE'S ANNUAL
"FIVE KIDS WHO CARE". (9:24 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Betty Robertson, County Extension Agent,
Agricultural Extension, TCHHS.

3

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner G6mez to approve Item
3.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. G6mez yes

4. APPROVE RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE LYNDON BAINES JOHNSON
HIGH SCHOOL CHOIR. (9:29 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Lisa Jenkins, Director, Lyndon Baines Johnson
High School Choir; and Arlene Tillman, Director, Administrative Services, TCHHS.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Davis to approve Item 4.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. G6mez yes

5. APPROVE RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING ELECTIONS SYSTEMS AND
SOFTWARE, INC. FOR OUTSTANDING PUBLIC SERVICE TO TRAVIS
COUNTY. (COUNTY CLERK) (9:33 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis. County Clerk.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Moore to approve Item
5, and to authorize the County Clerk to extend heartfelt gratitude to this company.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
P~Cl,,...in,...t 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
I-Jrt:l,rinrt 4, Commissioner Margaret J. G6mez



APRIL 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

CITI7ENS COMMUNICATION

4

Members of the Court heard from: Phillip Sanchez, Command Sergeant Major,
363rd Quartermaster Battalion, Army Reserve; Alicia Perez, Executive Manager,
Administrative Operations; Roger EI Khoury, Director, Facilities Management;
Lavern Rodriguez, Executive Director, Extend A Care for Kids; Maria Aleman,
Member, Extend A Care Board of Directors; Rick Rivera, Austin Films Incorporated,
Member, Austin Area Human Services Association; Larry Wise, Chair, Extend A
Care Board of Directors; Kenneth Snyder, Northridge Acres; Trek English, President,
North East Action Group; John Hutchinson, President, Walnut Place Neighborhood
Association; Kristina Kubek, Secretary, Walnut Place Neighborhood Association;
Maria Ingram, Travis County Resident; Don Smith, Fire Chief, Travis County Fire
Patrol; Laura Salgado, Cadet, Travis County Fire Patrol Class 2; Jesus Lemus,
Cadet, Travis County Fire Patrol Class 2; Juan Ramirez, Cadet, Travis County Fire
Patrol Class 2; Aaron Abeita, Cadet, Travis County Fire Patrol Class 2; Jason Pack,
Cadet, Travis County Fire Patrol Class 2; Justin Henninger, Cadet, Travis County
Fire Patrol Class 2; Denise Perot, Cadet, Travis County Fire Patrol Class 2; John
Rios, Cadet, Travis County Fire Patrol Class 2; Andres Mejia, Cadet, Travis County
Fire Patrol Class 2; Joe Robinson, Cadet, Travis County Fire Patrol Class 2; Trent
Koenings, Cadet, Travis County Fire Patrol Class 2; Jaime Rodriguez, Cadet, Travis
County Fire Patrol Class 2; Curtis Vacek, Cadet, Travis County Fire Patrol Class 2;
Aaron Ricks, Cadet, Travis County Fire Patrol Class 2; Margaret Moore, Travis
County Commissioner Precinct 3; and Carl Aglio, Executive Assistant, Travis County
Commissioner Precinct 3. (9:35 AM)



APRIL 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

CONSENT ITEMS

5

Motion by Commissioner Gomez and seconded by Commissioner Sonleitner to
approve the following Consent Items: C1-C8, and Items 16,17, 20.A, B, and C, 21,
22,24, 24.A, 26.A, B, C, and D, 27, 32, and 34. (10:17 AM)

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

C1. RECEIVE BIDS FROM COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT.

C2. AWARD BIDS FOR FOOD ITEMS FOR TRAVIS COUNTY CORRECTIONAL
FACILITIES AND JUVENILE DETENTION SERVICES.

C3. APPOINT COLLEEN C. CHERRETT TO THE TRAVIS COUNTY CHILDRENS'
PROTECTIVE SERVICES BOARD, TERM EFFECTIVE THROUGH APRIL 9,
2005. (REPLACING LILA MCCALL) (COMMISSIONER MOORE)

C4. APPOINT AIDA DOUGLAS TO THE TRAVIS COUNTY CHILDRENS'
PROTECTIVE SERVICES BOARD, TERM EXPIRING MARCH 2003.
(COMMISSIONER GOMEZ)

C5. APPROVE A PLAT FOR RECORD!NG IN PRECINCT THREE: TRAVIS
SETTLEMENT BUSINESS PARK - (SHORT FORM PLAT - 9 LOTS - 29.996
ACRES - STATE HWY 71 - NO FISCAL REQUIRED - SEWAGE SERVICE TO
BE PROVIDED BY ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY - OETJ). (COMMISSIONER
MOORE)

C6. APPROVE SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING DATE OF APRIL 30,2002 TO
DISCUSS AND APPROVE A REVISION OF A PLAT AND APPROVE FOR
RECORDING THE REVISED PLAT IN PRECINCT THREE: AMENDED PLAT
OF LOTS 11 AND 12, BLOCK 'C', CYPRESS ACRES A, B, C, & D - (AMENDED
PLAT - 2 LOTS - 2.859 ACRES - FM 2769 - NO FISCAL REQUIRED - TRAVIS
COUNTY ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY - CITY OF AUSTIN ETJ).
(COMMISSIONER MOORE)



APRIL 9, 2002 ~ VOTING SESSION

CONSENT ITEMS CONTINUED

6

C7. APPROVE SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING DATE OF APRIL 30, 2002 FOR
APPROVAL OF A PROPOSED STREET NAME CHANGE FROM WEATHERLY
LANE TO "CAPELLA TRAIL", MIRAPOSA COURT TO "MARIACHI COURT"
AND VIA CORDORA COURT TO "VIA CORDOVA COURT" IN PRECINCT
THREE. (COMMISSIONER MOORE)

ca. APPROVE SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING DATE OF APRIL 30, 2002 FOR
APPROVAL OF PROPOSED STREET NAME ASSIGNMENT TO "LAKESHORE
POINTE" IN PRECINCT THREE. (COMMISSIONER MOORE)

TRANSPORTATION & NATURAL RESOURCES DEPT. ITEMS

6. CONSIDER REQUESTING THE CITY OF SUNSET VALLEY TO ANNEX FOR
FULL-PURPOSE A PORTION OF BRODIE LANE RIGHT-OF-WAY FROM
THEIR CITY LIMITS TO THE NORTH END OF WILLIAMSON CREEK BRIDGE
IN PRECINCT THREE. (COMMISSIONER MOORE) (10:22 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Joe Gieselman, Executive Manager,
Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR).

Discussion Only.

7. CONSIDER LETTER FROM SENATOR MADLA REGARDING SENATE BILL
1445 AND OTHER BILLS, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION. (10:25 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Joe Gieselman, Executive Manager, TNR.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to approve Item
7, including sending the letter to Senator Madia.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. G6mez yes



APRIL 9, 2002 ~ VOTING SESSION 7

8" CONSIDER PERFORMANCE OF SR DEVELOPMENT, INC. ON THE STONEY
RIDGE SUBDIVISION PHASE A2 SECTION VI, AND THE PERFORMANCE
BOND, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION. (COMMISSIONER GOMEZ)
(10:35 AM)

Item 8 pulled from the Agenda.

9. A. APPROVE A PHASING AGREEMENT WITH RH OF TEXAS, LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP ESTABLISHING RESPONSIBILITIES RELATED TO THE
DEVELOPMENT OF THE PARK AT BLACKHAWK SUBDIVISION.
(COMMISSIONER SONLEITNER) (10:35 AM)

B. APPROVE A PRELIMINARY PLAN IN PRECINCT TWO - THE PARK AT
BLACKHAWK - (PRELIMINARY PLAN - 338 LOTS - 90.93 ACRES
ROWE LANE - SEWAGE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY LAKESIDE
WelD 2-B - PFLUGERVILLE ETJ.)

C. APPROVE A CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT AND APPROVAL OF A PLAT
FOR RECORDING IN PRECINCT TWO: THE PARK AT BLACKHAWK
SECTION 2 - (LONGFORM PLAT - 53 LOTS -13.326 ACRES - SPEIDEL
DRIVE - FISCAL POSTED WITH TRAVIS COUNTY - SEWAGE SERVICE
TO BE PROVIDED BY LAKESIDE WCID 2-B - PFLUGERVILLE ETJ.)
(COMMISSIONER SONLEITNER)

Clerk's Note: Items g.A, B, and C are associated with one another and were called for
concurrent discussion.

Members of the Court heard from: Joe Gieselman, Executive Manager, TNR.

Motion by Commissioner Sonleitner and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to
approve Items 9.A, B, and C.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes



APRIL 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

10. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING
MEMBERS OF THE SOLID WASTE SITING ORDINANCE:

A. NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTS TO SERVE ON THE TYPE 1 SOLID
WASTE FACILITIES SUBCOMMITTEE; (10:38 AM)

8

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Davis to approve the
members of the subcommittee, and to add the recommendation of Gayle Anderson
to the committee.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

B. INDUSTRY REPRESENTATIVES TO SERVE ON THE TYPE 1 SOLID
WASTE FACILITIES SUBCOMMITTEE; (10:40 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: John Kuhl, Natural Resources Program
Manager, TNR.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Davis to approve the
members of the subcommittee, and to add the recommendation of Jeff Peckham of
IESI.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes



APRIL 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

ITEM 10 CONTINUED

9

C. NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTS TO SERVE ON THE TYPE 2, 3 & 4 SOLID
WASTE FACILITIES SUBCOMMITTEE; AND; (10:45 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: John Kuhl, Natural Resources Program
Manager, TNR.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to approve the
members of the subcommittee, and to add the recommendations of Julie Moore and
1 or 2 members from David Samuelson's list.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

D. INDUSTRY REPRESENTATIVES TO SERVE ON THE TYPE 2,3 &4 SOLID
WASTE FACILITIES SUBCOMMITTEE. (10:52 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: John Kuhl, Natural Resources Program
Manager, TNR; Joyce Thorson, Treasurer, Walnut Place Neighborhood Association;
and Trek English, President, North East Action Group.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Davis to approve the
members of the subcommittee from Item 10.B, and to add the recommendations of
Mr. Rhodes from the City of Austin and Jeff Peckham of IESI.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes



APRIL 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

11. CONSIDER RESPONSE FROM TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION ON LOOP I NORTH PROJECT, AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION. (10:59 AM) (2:35 PM) (4:17 PM)

Members ofthe Court heard from: Joe Gieselman, Executive Manager, TNR.

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 11 would be considered in Executive Session
pursuant to Gov't Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

10

Motion by Commissioner Son!eitner and seconded by Judge Biscoe that we ask
the County Attorney's Office and all other appropriate Staff to bring us back, as
quickly as possible, a draft contract with Texas Department of Transportation
(TxDOT) that mirrors the provisions of the Williamson County contract. Included
within that is that we would agree to lift the cap on expenditures by the County if the
State also lifts its cap, and we would be sharing any overages on a 50·50 basis; that
this draft contract meet the constitutional requirements of the County, retaining the
contractual control that it needs to; that Travis County commit to working proactively
with our counterparts on the Staff and County Commissioners' Court level in
Williamson County, to assist in some joint land acquisition strategies that would be
helpful to the successful completion of this project; and that Staff work actively with
Planning and Budget, related to having some flexibility related to how much this
project might cost over what we already have budgeted; and the first place to be
looking would be a potential Certificates of Obligations issuance that may be coming
up quickly, related with SH130, to add that in there, and to also look in BGAP to see
if there is also some backup dollars there.

Maker accept the Friendly Amendment by Judge Biscoe for the Court to get Joe
Gieselman, Executive Manager, TNR to indicate to the Texas Turnpike Authority
Staff that the County is favorably inclined to head toward 50% of the right-of-way
acquisition costs.

Acceptance of the Friendly Amendment was made by Commissioner Sonleitner.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes



APRIL 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERViCES DEPT. ITEMS

11

12. RECEIVE REPORT OF MONITORING VISIT TO TRAVIS COUNTY SCHOOL
LANDS LOCATED IN THROCKMORTON COUNTY, AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION. (11 :00 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Jeff Ripley, Director, Agricultural Extension
Service, TCHHS.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner G6mez to receive the
report.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

PLANNING AND BUDGET DEPT. ITEMS

13. APPROVE BUDGET AMENDMENTS AND TRANSFERS. (9:15 AM) (2:29 PM)

Members of the Court heard from: Mike Hemby, Research Analyst, Travis County
Sheriffs Office (TCSO); Bill Derryberry, Senior Planning and Budget Analyst,
Planning and Budget Office (PBO); and Margo Frasier, Travis County Sheriff.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to approve the
budget amendments and transfers.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes

1,\1, ..···%4....·•. 1 .•~l~ ..•*•....~. .," '~%~;J.L~ .•...••...•~gtUjl.~;~~~{g~~~~ ..g§~*~~~~~~4f~~'Fg~~~}~~3fnez-~~~"""



,L\PRIL 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS ITEMS

12

14. A. CONSIDER REVISION TO TRAVIS COUNTY CODE, CHAPTER 10.015,
EMPLOYMENT OF TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES, AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION. (1:48 PM)

B. CONSIDER FY 2002 REQUEST TO DESIGNATE CERTAIN FULL-TIME,
SPECIAL PROJECT POSITIONS THAT ARE EXPECTED TO LAST FROM
SIX MONTHS TO TWO YEARS, AS REGULAR POSITIONS FOR WHICH
EMPLOYEES WOULD BE ELIGIBLE FOR BENEFITS, IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PROPOSED REVISION OF TRAVIS COUNTY CODE, CHAPTER
'j 0.015, EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY.

Clerk's Note: Items 14.A and B are associated with one another and were called for
concurrent discussion.

Discussion Only.

lterns 14.A and B to be reposted on April 16,2002.



APRil 9, 2002 ~ VOTING SESSION 13

15. DISCUSS ISSUES REGARDING THE BUDGET FOR PRECINCT FOUR
OFFICE BUILDING, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION. (COMMISSIONER
GOMEZ) (2: 12 PM)

Members of the Court heard from: Alicia Perez, Executive Manager,
Administrative Operations; and Roger EI Khoury, Director, Facilities Management.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Sonleitner to approve
the new budget, based on the Planning and Budget memo of April 4, 2002, setting
OLlt the new expenditures that will be required.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

A. APPOINT SECURITY COMMITTEE TO RECOMMEND APPROPRIATE
SECURITY MEASURES TO COMMISSIONERS COURT. (2:19 PM)

Members of the Court heard from: Elena Diaz, Justice of the Peace Precinct 4.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner G6mez to appoint a
security committee, and ask Elena Diaz, Justice of the Peace Precinct 4, Maria
Canchola, Constable Precinct 4, a member of the Travis County Sheriff's Office, a
member of Facilities Management, and Jim Rust, Pre-Trial Services, or their
designees.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes

. Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

16;~~ ·REVIEWAND APPROVE THE IMMEDIATE REL:EASE OFREIMBURSEMEN'T-~~,,-~-~~-~,,_··· __ ·
PAYMENT TO UNITED HEALTH CARE FOR CLAIMS PAID FOR TRAVIS
COUNTY EMPLOYEES AND DEPENDENTS COVERED BYTHE HOSPITAL
AND INSURANCE FUND FOR PAYMENT OF $401,202.03 FOR PERIOD OF
MARCH 22, 2002 THROUGH MARCH 28, 2002. (10:17 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 16 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.



APRil 9, 2002 _. VOTING SESSION

17. APPROVE PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS. (10:17 AM)

14

Clerk's Note: Item 17 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.

PURCHASING OFFICE ITEMS

18. CONSIDER RENEWAL OF SOCIAL SERVICE CONTRACT FOR CRIME
PREVENTION INSTITUTE, INC., FROM JANUARY 1,2002 THROUGH
DECEMBER 31, 2002; CONTRACT WAS APPROVED ON 4/1/00, AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION. (HHSD) (COMMISSIONER GOMEZ) (9:15 AM)

Item 18 postponed until April 16, 2002.

19. APPROVE CONTRACT NO. PS020148EF WITH CAPITAL AREA TRAINING
FOUNDATION (CATF) FOR VOCATIONAL TRAINING TO TRAVIS COUNTY
COMMUNITY JUSTICE CENTER CONFINEES. (COMMISSIONER DAVIS)
(9:15 AM) (2:24 PM)

Members of the Court heard from: Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Sonleitner to approve
Item 19

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes



APRIL 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 15

20. APPROVE CONTRACT AWARDS FOR HARDWARE STORE ITEMS, IFB
B020061-MP, TO THE FOLLOWING QUALIFIED BIDDERS: (COUNTYWIDE)
(10:17 AM)

A. GRAINGER, AUSTIN, TEXAS
B. THE HOME DEPOT, AUSTIN, TEXAS
C. LOWES, AUSTIN, TEXAS

Clerk's Note: Items 20.A, B, and C added to the Consent Items. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for the Court's Motion and Vote.

21. APPROVE A 12-MONTH EXTENSION (MODIFICATION NO.3) TO CONTRACT
NO. OOT0268-LD, LEIF JOHNSON FORD TRUCK CITY FOR FORD OEM
PARTS AND MAINTENANCE LABOR; CONTRACT APPROVED ON 6/20/00.
(TNR) (COMMISSIONER GOMEZ) (10:17 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 21 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.

22. APPROVE A 12-MONTH EXTENSION (MODIFICATION NO.1) TO CONTRACT
NO. 01T0163-RV, Z-NON ELECTRIC, INC. FOR ELECTRICAL SERVICES;
CONTRACT APPROVED ON 6/12/01. (FACILITIES AND HHS-HOUSING
SERVICES) (COMMISSIONER GOMEZ) (10:17 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 22 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.



APRIL 9, 2002 .", VOTING SESSION

23. CONSIDER CONTRACT AWARDS TO LANGFORD COMMUNITY
MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR WATER LINE PROJECTS FOR KENNEDY
RIDGE AND PLOVER PLACE, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION,
(COMMISSIONER DAVIS AND COMMISSIONER GOMEZ) (9:15 AM)
(1'l:05AM) (2:35 PM) (4:19 PM)

16

Members ofthe Court heard from: Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent;
Miguel Esparza, Resident, Kennedy Ridge; Martin Rumbaugh, Water and
Wastewater Engineering Manager, Loomis Austin; Gandolf Burrus, Representative
of GOS; and John Hille, Assistant County Attorney.

Motion by Commissioner Gomez and seconded by Commissioner Sonleitner that
the Court approve Staff recommendation to award the contract to Langford
Community Management Services for Plover Place in the amount of $22,320.00.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 23 would be considered in Executive Session
pursuant to Gov't Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

Item 23 to be reposted on April 16, 2002.



APRil 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 17

24. DISCLOSE RELATIONSHIP WITH KEY CONTRACTING PERSON (SPOUSE),
DISCUSS AND APPROVE ORDER WAIVING THE REQUIREMENTS OF
DISCRETIONARY CONTRACTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 32.004(f) OF THE
TRAVIS COUNTY ETHICS POLICY FOR THE PURPOSE OF APPROVING
CONTRACT NO. IL020141JW BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND AUSTIN
TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION FOR MENTAL
RETARDATION SERVICES - SAMUEL T. BISCOE. (HHSD) (COMMISSIONER
GOMEZ) (10:17 AM)

A. RATIFY INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT NO. IL020141JW WITH
AUSTINfTRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION
CENTER (ArrCMHMR) TO PROVIDE A FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR A
SOBRIETY CENTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY. (HHSD) (COMMISSIONER
GOMEZ)

Clerk's Note: Items 24 and 24.A added to the Consent Items. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for the Court's Motion and Vote.

25. CONSIDER CONTRACT AWARD FOR WATER DAMAGE REMEDIATION AND
DECONTAMINATION SERVICES, IFB NO. B020055-LB, AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION. (10:21 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent.

Item 25 postponed until April 16, 2002.

26. APPROVE CONTRACTS BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY, THE CITY OF AUSTIN
AND THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES FOR BASIC NEEDS ASSISTANCE.
(10:17 AM)

A. CARITAS;
So ANY BABY CAN;
C. AIDS SERVICES OF AUSTIN; AND
D. MEALS ON WHEELS

Clerk's Note: Items 26.A, B, C, and D added to the Consent Items. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for the Court's Motion and Vote.



APRIL 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

27, APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR THE PROVISION OF DESKTOP
WORKSTA,TIONS, RFO-0020078-SP, TO THE LOW OFFEROR, DELL
MARKETING L.P, (I.T.S.) (10:17 AM)

18

Clerk's Note: Item 27 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.

OTHER ITEMS

28. DISCUSS STATUS, NECESSARY CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS AND
RELATED ISSUES ON THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROGRAM (CJP)
PROJECTS, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION. (10:21 AM)

No action necessary on Item 28.

29. APPROVE BY ORDER UNDER THE TEXAS CODE OF CRIMINAL
PROCEDURE ART. 103.004(b) AUTHORIZATION FOR THE DISPOSITION OF
COLLECTED MONEY BY DEPOSIT IN THE COUNTY TREASURY NOT LATER
THAN THE SEVENTH REGULAR BUSINESS DAY AFTER THE DATE THAT
THE MONEY IS COLLECTED. (COMMISSIONER GOMEZ) (9:16 AM)
(11 :35 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Elena Diaz, Justice of the Peace Precinct 4;
Barbara Bembry, Justice of the Peace Precinct 2; Dorothy Herrera, Accountant,
Precinct 1, 2, and 5; Joe Abrado, Accountant, Precinct 3, and 4; and Herb Evans,
Justice of the Peace Precinct 5.

Discussion Only.

Item 29 to be reposted on April 16, 2002.



APRIL 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

30. CONSIDER FEASIBILITY OF ADDING ADDITIONAL FTE'S TO SHERIFF'S
OFFICE TO REDUCE OVERTIME EXPENDITURES, AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION. (2:25 PM)

19

Members of the Court heard from: Mike Hemby, Research Analyst, TCSO; and
Bill Derryberry, Senior Planning and Budget Analyst, PBO.

Motion by Commissioner Moore and seconded by JUdge Biscoe to approve the
additional 27 FTE's that the Court discussed last week.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

31. DISCUSS ISSUES REGARDING COMMUNITY SUPERVISION AND
CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT'S COMPLIANCE WITH GASB-34
REGULATIONS AND COLLECTION AND RECORDING OF FINES AND FEES,
INCLUDING AUTOMATION SYSTEM AND STAFFING NEEDS, AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION. (9:16 AM)

Item 31 postponed until April 16, 2002.

32. APPROVE THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO SERIES A TRUST INDENTURE,
SERIES B TRUST INDENTURE, SERIES A FINANCING AGREEMENT,
SERIES B FINANCING AGREEMENT, SERIES A NOTE, SERIES B NOTE,
SERIES A MORTGAGE, SERIES B MORTGAGE AND RELATED
DOCUMENTS (HUNT CLUB) RELATED TO TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING
FINANCE CORPORATION MULTIFAMILY HOUSING REVENUE REFUNDING
BONDS (TRAVIS-OXFORD PROJECT) 1996 SERIES AAND 1996 SERIES B
BY TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION, AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION. (10:17 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 32 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.



APRIL 9, 2002 -~ VOTING SESSION

33. CONSIDER MEMBERSHIP FOR TRAVIS COUNTY IN THE SOUTH TEXAS
COUNTY JUDGES AND COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION, PAYMENT OF
DUES, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION. (10:22 AM)

20

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gomez that we pay the
membership dues, and that we pay the $150.00 dues from the Professional
Memberships Line Item, and join the South Texas County Judges and
Commissioners Association.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

~~4. APPROVE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS AND AUTHORIZE COUNTY TREASURER
TO INVEST COUNTY FUNDS. (10:17 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 34 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.



APRIL 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEMS

Note 1 Gov't Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney
Note 2 Gov't Code Ann 551.072, Real Property
Note 3 Gov't Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters
Note 4 Gov't Code Ann 551.076, Security

21

35. A RECEIVE BRIEFING FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE REGARDING
CLAIMS RECEIVED FROM CONTRACTORS FOR THE CRIMINAL
JUSTICE PROGRAM, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION, 1 (2:35 PM)
(4:22 PM)

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 35.A would be considered in Executive Session.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gomez that we
authorize the County Judge to execute the release of claims document that has
been signed by Victoria Air, that settles this matter for the amount $383,000.00.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

B. RECEIVE BRIEFING FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY AND/OR TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING FLUOR DANIEL, INC. V. TRAVIS
COUNTY, TEXAS; CIVIL ACTION NO. A OOCA021SS; IN THE UNITED
STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS,
AUSTIN DIVISION. 1 (2:35 PM) (4:23 PM)

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 35.B would be considered in Executive Session.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gomez that we
authorize the County Attorney to file an appeal on the Court's behalf, that they keep
the Court posted on the Court of Appeals' judgement in the Pelzel matter, and that
we indicate that this is not to close the door to settlement possibilities, but it certainly
is intended to give us an opportunity to see whatever the outcome of that case is.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez. yes



APRil 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 22

36. DISCUSS, APPROVE OR TAKE ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING
THE PROPOSED SECURITY FEATURES FOR THE PRECINCT 4 OFFICE
BUILDING. (COMMISSIONER GOMEZ) 4 (2:35 PM) (4:27 PM)

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36 would be considered in Execut.ive Session.

No action necessary on Item 36.

37. DISCUSS, APPROVE OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING REAL
ESTATE ISSUES RELATED TO WEST RURAL COMMUNITY CENTER AND
CLINIC. 2 (2:35 PM) (4:24 PM)

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 37 would be considered in Executive Session.

Members of the Court heard from: Pat Ford, Real Estate Manager, Facilities
Management.

Motion by Commissioner Moore and seconded by Commissioner G6mez that we
instruct Staff to develop a purchase contract, wherein we offer an amount of
$650,000.00 towards the purchase of this tract of land, contingent upon an extension
of the site plan that has been approved by the City of Austin, a 20-year extension;
and also, subject to further negotiation of the development of infrastructure on the
site in the County's best interests; and that we also ask our Planning and Budget
Staff to become involved at this point, to identify a way to fund this contract, and to
look at what const.ruction funding options we might have out there if we have a
successful conclusion to this contract negotiation.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel 1'. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. G6mez yes

38. DISCUSS, APPROVE OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING REAL
ESTATE ISSUES RELATED TO NORTH RURAL COMMUNITY CENTER AND
CLINIC. 2 (9:16 AM)

Item 38 postponed until April 16, 2002.



APRIL 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 23

39. RECEIVE BRIEFING FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY REGARDING
THOROUGHBRED FARMS WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION (ODEN; ENVIRONMENTAL). 1 (2:35 PM) (4:25 PM)

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 39 would be considered in Executive Session.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to authorize Staff
to prepare an appropriate letter to the City of Austin wherein we assist them in their
effort to get a Certificate of Need.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

Item 39 to be reposted on April 16, 2002.

40. RECEIVE BRIEFING FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY AND/OR TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION CONCERNING THE EXTENSION OF
ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE FOR JUVENILE COURT (DRO) EMPLOYEE.
(2:35 PM) (4:26 PM)

1 AND 3

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 40 would be considered in Executive Session.

Motion by Commissioner Sonleitner and seconded by Commissioner Gomez that
we authorize a 4-day extension of the administrative leave for the employee in
question.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes



APRil 9, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

41. RECEIVE BRIEFING FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY IN TRAVIS COUNTY, ET
AL. V. JON & SHAROLYN WELTON (PAUL STRANAHAN RESALE DEED),
AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION. 1 (2:35 PM) (4:27 PM)

24

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 41 would be considered in Executive Session.

Motion by .Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Moore that the County
.Judge be authorize to sign the tax resale deed, on behalf of the Commissioners'
Court, to Paul Stranahan, in the amount of $5,425.44

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

42. RECEIVE BRIEFING FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY IN TRAVIS COUNTY, ET
AL. V. DENNY O. DENSON &MARILYN S. SIMPSON (JOY DUNCAN RESALE
DEED), AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION. 1 (2:35 PM) (4:26 PM)

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 42 would be considered in Executive Session.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Moore that we authorize
the County Judge to sign the tax resale deed to Joy Duncan in the amount of
$6,076.30.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes



APRIL 9, 2002·- VOTING SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Commissioner Sonleitner and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to
adjourn the Voting Session. (4:28 PM)

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

MINUTES APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

25



MINUTES - APRIL 16, 2002

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT

On Tuesday, the 16th day of April, 2002, the Commissioners' Court convened the
regular Voting Session at 9:14 AM in the Commissioners' Courtroom, 1st Floor of the
Travis County Administration Building, 314 West 11 th Street, Austin, Texas. Dana
DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy Melissa Velasquez.

The Commissioners' Court recessed the Voting Session at 12:05 PM.

The Commissioners' Court, meeting as the Northwest Travis County Road District NO.3
(Golden Triangle) Board of Directors, called to order the Voting Session at 1:42 PM and
adjourned at 1:43 PM.

The Commissioners' Court reconvened the regular Voting Session at 1:43 PM.

The Commissioners' Court retired to Executive Session at 2:23 PM.

The Commissioners' Court reconvened the Voting Session at 3:40 PM.

The Commissioners' Court adjourned the Voting Session at 3:46 PM.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

2

1. DISCUSS ORDER AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN INSTRUMENT TO
VACATE A PORTION OF A 5' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ON EITHER SIDE
OF THE COMMON LOT LINE BETWEEN LOTS 1044 AND 1045, APACHE
SHORES SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION IN PRECINCT THREE.
(COMMISSIONER MOORE) (ACTION ITEM #9) (9:17 AM)

Motion by Commissioner Moore and seconded by Commissioner G6mez to open
the public hearing.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. G6mez yes

Members of the Court heard from: Joe Gieselman, Executive Manager,
Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR).

Motion by Commissioner Moore and seconded by Commissioner G6mez to close
the public hearing.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. G6mez yes

Clerk's Note: This Item is a public hearing to receive comments. Please refer to the
action taken on Agenda Item 9 for the Court's Motion and Vote.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 3

2. DISCUSS ORDER AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN INSTRUMENT TO
VACATE A PORTION OF A 5' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ON EITHER SIDE
OF THE COMMON LOT LINE BETWEEN LOTS 6 AND 7, BLOCK 84, AUSTIN
LAKE HILLS SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION IN PRECINCT THREE.
(COMMISSIONER MOORE) (ACTION ITEM #10) (9:18 AM)

Motion by Commissioner Moore and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to open
the public hearing.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

Members of the Court heard from: Joe Gieselman, Executive Manager, TNR; and
Steve Denton, Travis County Resident.

Motion by Commissioner Moore and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to close
the public hearing.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

Clerk's Note: This Item is a public hearing to receive comments. Please refer to the
action taken on Agenda Item 10 for the Court's Motion and Vote.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

RESOLUTIONS & PROCLAMATIONS

3. APPROVE PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING APRIL 21-27,2002 AS
AUSTINITRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS CRIME VICTIMS' RIGHTS WEEK.
(9:20 AM)

4

Members of the Court heard from: Traci Hess, Victim Witness Supervisor, Travis
County Attorney's Office.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to approve Item
3.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

4. APPROVE PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING APRIL 16, 2002 AS
"BUSINESSES INVESTMENT IN GROWTH" DAY IN TRAVIS COUNTY.
(9:24 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Jeannette Peten, President, Business Austin.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to approve Item
4.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

CITIZENS COMMUNICATION

Members of the Court heard from: Kenneth Snyder, Northridge Acres; and Sharon
Miller, President, CEO, Easter Seals.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

CONSENT ITEMS

5

Motion by Commissioner Gomez and seconded by Commissioner Sonleitner to
approve the following Consent Items: C1-C8 (excluding C4), and Items 6, 8.A and B,
9, 11.A, B, C, E, and F (excluding 11.0), 14,20,22,24, 25.A and B, 26.A-D, 27.A-D,
28, 33, and 34. (9:39 AM)

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

C1. RECEIVE BIDS FROM COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT.

C2. AWARD BIDS FOR FOOD ITEMS FOR TRAVIS COUNTY CORRECTINAL
FACILITIES AND JUVENILE DETENTION SERVICES.

C3. APPROVE COMMISSIONERS COURT MINUTES FOR THE FOLLOWING
MEETINGS:

A. VOTING SESSION OF MARCH 26, 2002
B. VOTING SESSION OF APRIL 2, 2002

C4. APPROVE A PLAT FOR RECORDING IN PRECINCT THREE: STEINER
RANCH PHASE ONE, SECTION 9 - (LONG FORM PLAT - 322 LOTS -155.20
ACRES - QUINLAN PARK ROAD - TRUST DEED IN LIEU OF FISCAL - WCID
17 - CITY OF AUSTIN ETJ). (COMMISSIONER MOORE) (9:15 AM)

Item C4 pulled from the Agenda.

C5. APPROVE A PRELIMINARY PLAN IN PRECINCT THREE - DOS RIOS 
(PRIVATE STREETS - 60 RESIDENTIAL LOTS - 367.76 ACRES
COLORADO CANYON DRIVE - LCRA OSSF - NO ETJ). (COMMISSIONER
MOORE)

C6. APPROVE A PLAT FOR RECORDING IN PRECINCT TWO: THE PARK AT
BLACKHAWK SECTION 1 - (LONG FORM PLAT - 80 LOTS - 35.42 ACRES
ROWE LANE - FISCAL POSTED WITH TRAVIS COUNTY - SEWAGE
SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY LAKESIDE WCID 2-B - PFLUGERVILLE ETJ).
(COMMISSIONER SONLEITNER)



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

CONSENT ITEMS CONTINUED

6

C7. APPROVE A PLAT FOR RECORDING IN PRECINCT TWO: THE PARK AT
BLACKHAWK SECTION 3 - (LONG FORM PLAT - 23 LOTS - 5.126 ACRES
FARM POND LANE - FISCAL POSTED WITH TRAVIS COUNTY - SEWAGE
SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY LAKESIDE WCID 2-B - PFLUGERVILLE ETJ).
(COMMISSIONER SONLEITNER)

C8. ADDED ITEM: APPROVE PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING APRIL 20,2002
AS "SALUTE TO CATHOLIC WAR VETERANS DAY" IN TRAVIS COUNTY.
(COMMISSIONER GOMEZ)



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

TRANSPORTATION & NATURAL RESOURCES DEPT. ITEMS

7

5. A. DISCUSS TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PROPOSAL ON
VARIOUS STATE HIGHWAY PROJECTS, INCLUDING: SH 130, SH 45
SOUTH, SH 45 NORTH, LOOP 1 NORTH, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE
ACTION. (9:42 AM)

B. DISCUSS BONDS AUTHORIZED FOR STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY
PURCHASES, INCLUDING THE ISSUANCE AMOUNT AND DATE OF SALE
AND RELATED MATTERS, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION.

Clerk's Note: Items 5.A and B are associated with one another and were called for
concurrent discussion.

Members of the Court heard from: Joe Gieselman, Executive Manager, TNR;
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Advisor; Susan Spataro, Travis County
Auditor; Robert Daigh, Deputy Director, Texas Department of Transportation; and
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, Planning and Budget Office (PBO).

Motion by Commissioner Moore and seconded by Commissioner Sonleitner to
direct Staff to work in the direction of a $100 million issue and to prepare that for the
Court's approval.

Maker and Second accept the Friendly Amendment by Commissioner Davis to
make sure that the purchase agreements that the Court is already talking about with
the State, related to Mopac, that all of those things get locked down.

Acceptance of the Friendly Amendment was made by Commissioner Moore and
Commissioner Sonleitner.

A Restatement of the previous Motion was made by Commissioner Moore that
we ask Staff to come back to the Court with a way to issue $100,000,000.00 worth of
debt, and at the same time we will have to have the agreements before us with the
Texas Turnpike Authority, and Staff will be working on that in the mean time, but we
need to send a signal of a number and the number is $100,000,000.00.

Maker accept the Friendly Amendment by Commissioner Sonlei!ner that the
Court will be talking about a negotiated bond sale.

Acceptance of the Friendly Amendment was made by Commissioner Moore.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 8

6. APPROVE AFFIDAVIT CERTIFYING THAT CONSTRUCTION OF GRANT
FUNDED AMENITIES AT NORTHEAST METROPOLITAN PARK HAS BEEN
COMPLETED. (COMMISSIONER SONLEITNER) (9:39 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 6 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.

7. REVISED WORDING: RECEIVE DRAFT REPORT ON CLOSED LANDFILL
INVENTORY PREPARED BY THE CAPITAL AREA PLANNING COUNCIL
(CAPCO), AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE
ACTION. (10:25 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Joe Gieselman, Executive Manager, TNR;
Betty Voights, Executive Director, Capital Area Planning Council (CAPCO); Heather
Henley, Solid Waste Coordinator, CAPCO; Casey Kneupper, Solid Waste Planner,
CAPCO; and John Kuhl, Natural Resources Program Manager, TNR.

Discussion Only.

8. A. APPROVE USE OF ALTERNATIVE FISCAL FOR TWIN CREEKS
COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 11, A SUBDIVISION IN PRECINCT THREE.
(COMMISSIONER MOORE) (9:39 AM)

B. APPROVE CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT FOR TWIN CREEKS
COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 11, A SUBDIVISION IN PRECINCT THREE.
(COMMISSIONER MOORE)

Clerk's Note: Items B.A and B added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT
ITEMS for the Court's Motion and Vote.

9. APPROVE AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN INSTRUMENT TO
VACATE A PORTION OF A 5' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ON EITHER SIDE
OF THE COMMON LOT LINE BETWEEN LOTS 1044 AND 1045, APACHE
SHORES SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION IN PRECINCT THREE.
(COMMISSIONER MOORE) (9:39 AM)

Clerk's Note: Agenda Item 9 is the action item for the public hearing on Item 1.

Clerk's Note: Item 9 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 9

10. APPROVE AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN INSTRUMENT TO
VACATE A PORTION OF A 5' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ON EITHER SIDE
OF THE COMMON LOT LINE BETWEEN LOTS 6 AND 7, BLOCK 84, AUSTIN
LAKE HILLS SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION IN PRECINCT THREE.
(COMMISSIONER MOORE) (9:14 AM)

Clerk's Note: Agenda Item 10 is the action item for the public hearing on Item 2.

Item 10 pulled from the Agenda.

PLANNING AND BUDGET DEPT. ITEMS

11. REVIEW AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON GRANT PROPOSALS,
APPLICATIONS, CONTRACTS, AND PERMISSIONS TO CONTINUE:

A. APPROVE REVISED GRANT APPLICATION TO THE OFFICE OF THE
GOVERNOR, CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION FOR A PROTECTIVE ORDER
GUARDIAN AD LITEM IN JUVENILE COURT. REVISED APPLICATION
ADJUSTS FUNDING REQUEST FROM $60,297 TO $53,713. (9:39 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 11.A added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT
ITEMS for the Court's Motion and Vote.

B. APPROVE REVISED GRANT APPLICATION THE OFFICE OF THE
GOVERNOR, CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION FOR A JUVENILE
BATTERER'S INTERVENTION-PREVENTION PROGRAM (JBIPP) IN
JUVENILE COURT. REVISED APPLICATION ADJUSTS FUNDING
REQUEST FROM $65,277 TO $50,774. (9:39 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 11.B added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT
ITEMS for the Court's Motion and Vote.

C. APPROVE GRANT CONTRACT THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR,
CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION FOR THE RESIDENTIAL SUBSTANCE
ABUSE TREATMENT PROGRAM IN JUVENILE COURT. GRANT
CONTRACT CONTINUES THE PROGRAM FOR FY '02. (9:39 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 11.C added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT
ITEMS for the Court's Motion and Vote.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

ITEM 11 CONTINUED

10

D. REVISED: APPROVE GRANT CONTRACT AMENDMENT WITH THE
OFFICE OF RURAL COMMUNITY AFFAIRS FOR THE KENNEDY RIDGE
WASTEWATER GRANT. THE AMENDMENT EXTENDS THE TERM OF
THE GRANT ADMINISTRATOR. (10:43 AM)

Motion by Commissioner Davis and seconded by ,Judge Biscoe to approve Item
11.D.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

E. APPROVE GRANT CONTRACT AMENDMENT WITH TEXAS PARKS AND
WILDLIFE FOR THE NORTHEAST METROPOLITAN PARK. THE
AMENDMENT SHIFTS FUNDING FROM ACQUISITION TO
DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE GRANT. (9:39 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 11.E added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT
ITEMS for the Court's Motion and Vote.

F. APPROVE GRANT CONTRACT AMENDMENT WITH THE CORPORATION
FOR NATIONAL SERVICE FOR THE RETIRED SENIOR VOLUNTEER
PROGRAM IN HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. THE AMENDMENT
PROVIDES $1,500 IN ADDITIONAL FUNDS. (9:39 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 11.F added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT
ITEMS for the Court's Motion and Vote.

12. APPROVE BUDGET AMENDMENTS AND TRANSFERS. (10:44 AM)

No action necessary on Item 12.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS ITEMS

11

13. A. CONSIDER REVISION TO TRAVIS COUNTY CODE, CHAPTER 10.015,
EMPLOYMENT OF TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES, AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION. (9:14 AM)

B. CONSIDER FY 2002 REQUEST TO DESIGNATE CERTAIN FULL-TIME,
SPECIAL PROJECT POSITIONS THAT ARE EXPECTED TO LAST FROM
SIX MONTHS TO TWO YEARS, AS REGULAR POSITIONS FOR WHICH
EMPLOYEES WOULD BE ELIGIBLE FOR BENEFITS, IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PROPOSED REVISION OF TRAVIS COUNTY CODE, CHAPTER
10.015, EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY.

Items 13.A and B postponed until April 23, 2002.

14. REVIEW AND APPROVE THE IMMEDIATE RELEASE OF REIMBURSEMENT
PAYMENT TO UNITED HEALTH CARE FOR CLAIMS PAID FOR TRAVIS
COUNTY EMPLOYEES AND DEPENDENTS COVERED BY THE HOSPITAL
AND INSURANCE FUND FOR PAYMENT OF $258,904.36 FOR PERIOD OF
MARCH 29, 2002 THROUGH APRIL 4, 2002. (9:39 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 14 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.

15. APPROVE PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS. (10:44 AM)

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to approve Item
15.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes



APRil 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DEPT. ITEMS

16. CONSIDER AND AUTHORIZE FUNDING OPTIONS FOR HHS&VS
DEPARTMENT MARKET SALARY SURVEY AND TAKE APPROPRIATE
ACTION. (10:45 AM)

12

Members of the Court heard from: Stephen Williams, Executive Manager, Travis
County Health, Human Services and Veterans Services (TCHHS&VS); Valerie
Spinelli, Planning and Budget Analyst, PBO; Linda Moore Smith, Director, Human
Resources Management Department (HRMD); Nancy Goodman-Gill, Human
Resources Coordinator, Travis County Health and Human Services (TCHHS);
Arlene Tillman, Director, Administrative Services, TCHHS; Leroy Nellis, Budget
Manager, PBO; Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor; and Mike Wichern, Chief
Assistant County Auditor, Travis County Auditor's Office.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Sonleitner that we take
$62,000.00 from the Emergency Reserve to fund the request, and to indicate the
Court's intention to fund the request in the next budget process.

A Clarification to the previous Motion was made by Commissioner Sonleitner
that part of the Motion is giving the flexibility and instructions to Human Resources to
go ahead and implement as the department has said with the full amount effective
January 1,2002.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

PURCHASING OFFICE ITEMS

17. CONSIDER CONTRACT AWARD FOR GRANT MANAGEMENT SERVICES
FOR KENNEDY RIDGE PROJECT, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION.
(COMMISSIONER DAVIS) (9:14 AM)

Item 17 postponed until April 23, 2002.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 13

18. CONSIDER RENEWAL OF SOCIAL SERVICE CONTRACT FOR CRIME
PREVENTION INSTITUTE, INC., FROM JANUARY 1, 2002 THROUGH
DECEMBER 31,2002; CONTRACT WAS APPPROVED ON 4/1/00, AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION. (HHSD) (COMMISSIONER GOMEZ) (9:15 AM)
(11 :30 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Frank Holder, Assistant Purchasing Agent;
Unknown Male, Austin-Travis County Health and Human Services (A-TCHHS); and
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney.

Clerk's Note: The Court declared without objection that the holdover period was
extended an additional 30 days, through April 30, 2002.

Item 18 to be reposted on April 23, 2002.

19. CONSIDER CONTRACT AWARD FOR WATER DAMAGE REMEDIATION AND
DECONTAMINATION SERVICES, IFB NO. B020055-LB, AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION. (9:15 AM) (11 :34 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Frank Holder, Assistant Purchasing Agent.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to award the
contract to Blackmon Mooring Steamatic and 0-1 Services.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

20. APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR EROSION CONTROL SERVICES, IFB
NO. B020065-RV, TO THE SOLE BIDDER, AFS ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
(TNR) (COMMISSIONER GOMEZ) (9:39 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 20 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 14

21. APPROVE CHANGE ORDER NO.7 TO CONTRACT 01 K0720-DM WITH
HUTCHISON CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR ADDITIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS
TO THE TRAVIS COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER ARENA. (FACILITIES)
(COMMISSIONER DAVIS) (10:43 AM)

Motion by Commissioner Sonleitner and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to
approve Item 21.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

22. APPROVE PURCHASE OF MODULAR SYSTEMS FURNITURE OFF STATE
CONTRACT FROM SHELTON KELLER GROUP, FOR THE DOMESTIC
RELATIONS DIVISION. (ORO, FACILITIES) (COMMISSIONER GOMEZ)
(9:39 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 22 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.

23. DECLARE CERTAIN EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS PROPERTY, PURSUANT TO
SECTION 263.151 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE. (FIXED
ASSETS) (COMMISSIONER GOMEZ) (10:44 AM)

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Sonleitner to approve
Item 23.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

24. APPROVE CONTRACTS FOR WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS
SERVICES AND ITEMS UNDER THE STATE OF TEXAS TEX-ANN 2000
CONTRACTS. (JPS) (COMMISSIONER GOMEZ) (9:39 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 24 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 15

25. APPROVE CONTRACT AWARDS FOR ASPHALTIC ROAD MATERIALS, IFB
#B020016-EH, TO THE LOW BIDDERS AS FOLLOWS: (9:39 AM)

A. INDUSTRIAL ASPHALT, INC., AS PRIMARY CONTRACTOR FOR LINE
ITEMS 1, 1A, 1B, 2, 2A, 2B, 3, 3A AND 3B (EAST AND WEST ZONES)
WITH VULCAN CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS LP, AS THE SECONDARY
CONTRACTOR; AND;

B. VULCAN CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, LP., AS PRIMARY CONTRACTOR
FOR LINE ITEMS 4, 4A AND 4B, (EAST AND WEST ZONES) WITH
INDUSTRIAL ASPHALT, INC., AS THE SECONDARY CONTRACTOR.
(COMMISSIONER GOMEZ)

Clerk's Note: Items 25.A and B added to the Consent Items. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for the Court's Motion and Vote.

26. APPROVE 12-MONTH EXTENSIONS (MODIFICATION NO.1) TO THE
FOLLOWING CONTRACTS FOR INMATE CLOTHING AND PERSONAL
SUNDRIES; CONTRACTS APPROVED ON 6/5/01. (SHERIFF; GARDNER
BETTS) (COMMISSIONER GOMEZ) (9:39 AM)

A. CONTRACT NO. 01T0145-LD, HAMILTON UNIFORMS;
B. CONTRACT NO. 01T0146-LD, LESLEE SCOTT;
C. CONTRACT NO. 01T0147-LD, ICS; AND
D. CONTRACT NO. 01T0148-LD, HBD, INC.

Cierkls Note: items 26.A-D added to the Consent items. Please refer to CONSENT
ITEMS for the Court's Motion and Vote.

27. APPROVE 12-MONTH EXTENSIONS (MODIFICATION NO.3) TO THE
FOLLOWING CONTRACTS FOR NON-CAPTIVE AUTOMOTIVE PARTS;
CONTRACTS APPROVED ON 7/27/99. (TNR) (COMMISSIONER GOMEZ)
(9:39 AM)

A. CONTRACT NO. 99T0191-RG, ARNOLD OIL COMPANY;
B. CONTRACT NO. 99T0192-RG, TEXAS ALTERNATOR STARTER

SERVICES;
C. CONTRACT NO. 99T0193-RG, CAPITOL BEARING OF AUSTIN; AND
D. CONTRACT NO. 99T0194-RG, CARQUEST AUTO PARTS #176.

Clerk's Note: Items 27.A-D added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT
ITEMS for the Court's Motion and Vote.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 16

28. APPROVE MODIFICATION NO.4 TO LEASE AGREEMENT NO. LA000263MQ
WITH TEXAS LIQUIDATIONS & CLOSEOUTS D/B/A THE CROCKETT
CENTER FOR JURY IMPANELMENT. (DISTRICT CLERK) (COMMISSIONER
GOMEZ) (9:39 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 28 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.

OTHER ITEMS

29. DISCUSS STATUS, NECESSARY CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS AND
RELATED ISSUES ON THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROGRAM (CJP)
PROJECTS, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION. (11:35 AM)

No action necessary on Item 29.

30. DISCUSS MEETING WITH TEXAS COMMISSION ON JAIL STANDARDS ON
APRIL 10, 2002, COMMITMENTS MADE BY COUNTY OFFICIALS, AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION. (11 :35 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: David Balagia, Major, Travis County Sheriff's
Office (TCSO); and Margo Frasier, Travis County Sheriff.

Discussion Only.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 17

31. DISCUSS ISSUES REGARDING COMMUNITY SUPERVISION AND
CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENTS COMPLIANCE WITH GASB-34
REGULATIONS AND COLLECTION AND RECORDING OF FINES AND FEES,
INCLUDING AUTOMATION SYSTEM AND STAFFING NEEDS, AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION. (11 :50 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor; Leroy
Nellis, Budget Manager, PBO; Joe Harlow, Director, Information and
Telecommunications Systems (ITS); Dusty Knight, Chief Deputy, Tax Office; and
Mike Wichern, Chief Assistant County Auditor, Travis County Auditor's Office.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to take the Tax
Assessor-Collector up on the offer to take $100,000.00 from the Pilot Collection
Program; and that we authorize PBO to take the difference, which we believe to be
between $17,000.00 and $33,000.00, from the Emergency Reserve; and that we
take the Auditor up on the offer to use salary savings to implement the
recommendation in the report; and to authorize the immediate posting of those jobs.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 18

32. APPROVE BY ORDER UNDER THE TEXAS CODE OF CRIMINAL
PROCEDURE ART. 103.004(b) AUTHORIZATION FOR THE DISPOSiTION OF
COLLECTED MONEY BY DEPOSIT IN THE COUNTY TREASURY NOT LATER
THAN THE SEVENTH REGULAR BUSINESS DAY AFTER THE DATE THAT
THE MONEY IS COLLECTED. (COMMISSIONER GOMEZ) (1 :43 PM)

Members of the Court heard from: Elena Diaz, Justice of the Peace Precinct 4;
Dolores Ortega Carter, County Treasurer; Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor;
and Mike Wichern, Chief Assistant County Attorney, Travis County Auditor's Office.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Moore to approve the
request to move to an every-Friday deposit, which is the ill day; that we increase
the amount of advance money that is transferred to the Treasurer; and that we do
what we can to expedite implementation of the Tiburon FACTS System (Fully
Automated Courts Tracking System); and that we review this immediately after
implementation of the Tiburon FACTS System or December 31,2002, whichever
comes first.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner no
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez no

33. RECEIVE REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORTS FOR THE MONTHS OF
JANUARY 2002 AND MARCH 2002. (9:39 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 33 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.

34. APPROVE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS AND AUTHORIZE COUNTY TREASURER
TO INVEST COUNTY FUNDS. (9:39 AM)

Clerk's Note: Item 34 added to the Consent Items. Please refer to CONSENT ITEMS
for the Court's Motion and Vote.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEMS

Note 1 Gov't Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney
Note 2 Gov't Code Ann 551.072, Real Property
Note 3 Gov't Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters
Note 4 Gov't Code Ann 551.076, Security

19

35. A. RECEIVE BRIEFING FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE REGARDING
CLAIMS RECEIVED FROM CONTRACTORS FOR THE CRIMINAL
JUSTICE PROGRAM, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION. 1 (2:23 PM)
(3:41 PM)

B. RECEIVE BRIEFING FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY AND/OR TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING FLUOR DANIEL, INC. V. TRAVIS
COUNTY, TEXAS; CIVIL ACTION NO. A 00CA021SS; IN THE UNITED
STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS,
AUSTIN DIVISION. 1

Clerk's Note: Items 35.A and B are associated with one another and were called for
concurrent discussion.

Judge Biscoe announced that Items 35.A and B would be considered in Executive
Session.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Comrnissioner Gomez that in Item 35.A,
that we authorize settlement of the claim of the CCC Group for the amount of
$213,656.00, and that we authorize settiement of the claim of Cobb Mechanical in
the amount of $650,000.00; that we ask Staff to communicate with these contractors
and execute our standard settlement and release of claims document.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 20

36. DISCUSS POTENTIAL ACQUISITION SITES FOR EAST METRO PARK, AND
TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION. (COMMISSIONER DAVIS) 2 (2:23 PM)
(3:42 PM)

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36 would be considered in Executive Session.

Motion by Commissioner Davis and seconded by Commissioner Gomez that we
direct Transportation and Natural Resources Staff to begin negotiations for the
acquisition of East Metro Park and we also include the due diligence that is
necessary in the process of negotiations.

Maker and Second accept the Friendly Amendment by Commissioner Sonleitner
to make it clear that we are moving towards a new prime acquisition site.

Acceptance of the Friendly Amendment was made by Commissioner Davis and
Commissioner Gomez.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

37. DISCUSS POTENTIAL ACQUISITION SITES FOR SOUTHWEST METRO
PARK, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION. (COMMISSIONER MOORE) 2

(9:16 AM)

Item 37 postponed until April 23, 2002.

38. DISCUSS, APPROVE, OR TAKE ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING
REAL ESTATE ISSUES FOR THE TRAVIS COUNTY PALM SQUARE OFFICE
BUILDING. 2 (9:15 AM)

Item 38 pulled from the Agenda.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 21

39. DISCUSS, APPROVE OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING REAL
ESTATE iSSUES RELATED TO NORTH RURAL COMMUNiTY CENTER AND
CLINIC. 2 (2:23 PM) (3:43 PM)

Judge Biscoe announced that item 39 would be considered in Executive Session.

Motion by Commissioner Sonieitner and seconded by Commissioner Gomez that
we accept the seiler's counter-offer, and to make clear that we are going to an
acreage of 5.9 acres; the square foot cost is $2.40, for a totai of $616,810.00; and
included within this acceptance is authorizing, if necessary, up to $25,000.00 for 8
Living Unit Equivalents (L.U.E.'s) that would be necessary to make this project
happen.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

40. DISCUSS, APPROVE OR TAKE APPROPRiATE ACTION REGARDING REAL
ESTATE ISSUES ELATED TO WEST RURAL COMMUNITY CENTER AND
CLINIC. 2 (9:15 AM)

Item 40 postponed until April 23, 2002.

41. RECEiVE BRiEFiNG FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY, GIVE DiRECTiON AND/OR
TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING POTENTIAL LITIGATION
REGARDING THE TRAVIS COUNTY MEDICAL EXAMINERS FACILITIES'
ENGINEERiNG AND ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES AND THE SUBROGATION
OF A PORTION OF PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIMS PAID BY ZURICH
AMERICAN INSURANCE UNDER ITS POLICY WITH THE COUNTY. 1

(2:23 PM) (3:44 PM)

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 41 would be considered in Executive Session.

NoaCti6nnecessaryoh Item· 41 .

Item 41 to be reposted on April 23, 2002.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION 22

42. RECEIVE BRIEFING FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY REGARDING
THOROUGHBRED FARMS WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION. (ODEN; ENVIRONMENTAL) 1 (2:23 PM) (3:45 PM)

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 42 would be considered in Executive Session.

Motion by Commissioner Gomez and seconded by Commissioner Davis to repost
this Item for April 23, 2002, and that we ask the owner to provide us with continued
progress and tickets, or other things that he could show us.

Maker and Second accept the Friendly Amendment by Commissioner Moore that
we instruct the County Attorney to prepare a letter in support of the City of Austin's
application for a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, with regards specifically
to Thoroughbred Farms.

Acceptance of the Friendly Amendment was made by Commissioner Gomez and
Commissioner Davis.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

Item 42 to be reposted on April 23, 2002.

43. RECEIVE BRIEFING FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY AND/OR TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION IN FREDRICK PLUET, (DECEASED) V. MARGO
FRASIER, ET AL. (CIVIL RIGHTS) 1 (2:23 PM) (3:45 PM)

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 43 would be considered in Executive Session.

No action necessary on Item 43.

Item 43 to be reposted on April 23, 2002.



APRIL 16, 2002 - VOTING SESSION

44. RECEIVE BRIEFING FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY IN HCI EQUITY
PARTNERS, LP V. TRAVIS COUNTY, ET AL, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE
ACTION. 1 (2:23 PM) (3:45 PM)

23

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 44 would be considered in Executive Session.

No action necessary on Item 44.

Item 44 to be reposted on April 23, 2002.

45. RECEIVE BRIEFING FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY IN REYNALDO MACIAS,
SR. ET AL. V. TRAVIS COUNTY, ET AL, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION. 1

(2:23 PM) (3:45 PM)

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 45 would be considered in Executive Session.

No action necessary on Item 45.

Item 45 to be reposted on April 23, 2002.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Commissioner Sonleitner and seconded by Commissioner Davis to
adjourn the Voting Session. (3:46 PM)

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez yes

MINUTES APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm



Last Updated 5-21-09 at 4:56pm


	Item 2
	Item 4
	Item 5
	Item 6
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 28 
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item 35
	Item C2
	Item C3
	Housing Finance Item 1



